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VILLAGE CLERK

March 1, 2007

To the Honorable Daniel McLaughlin,
Members of the Village Board,
and Citizens of the Village of Orland Park, Illinois:

Illinois state statute requires that all general-purpose local governments publish, within
six months of the close of each fiscal year, a complete set of financial statements
presented in conformity with United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
{GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm
of licensed certified public accountants. Pursuant to that requirement, we hereby issue the
Village of Orland Park Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal
year ended September 30, 2006.

The Village’s CAFR consists of management’s representations concerning the finances
of the Village. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the
completeness and reliability of all information presented in this report. To provide a
reasonable basis for making these representations, management of the Village has
established a comprehensive internal control framework that is designed both to protect
the Village’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse, and to compile sufficient reliable
information for the preparation of the Village’s financial statements in conformity with
GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh the benefits, the
Village’s comprehensive framework of internal controls has been designed to provide
reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial statements will be free from
material misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and
belief, this CAFR is complete and reliable in all material respects.

Mulcahy, Pauritsch, Salvador & Co., Ltd., a firm of independent licensed certified public
accountants, have audited the Village’s financial statements, The goal of an independent
audit is to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the Village for the
fiscal year ended September 30, 2006, are free of material misstatement. The Village’s
independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. Based upon the audit, the independent auditor concluded that there was a
reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the Village of Orland Park’s
financial statements for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006, are fairly presented in



conformity with GAAP. The Independent Auditors’ Report is presented as the first
component of the Financial Section of this report.

For the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006, the Village was required to undergo a
single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984, as
amended and the United States Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations, as federal assistance
amounted to more than $500,000 for the fiscal year. The results of this audit state that
the Village complied, in all material respects, with the requirerhents referred to in the
previously mentioned circular that are applicable to each of the Village’s major federal
programs for the year ended September 30, 2006.

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis
to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and
Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and
should be read in conjunction with it. The Village’s MD&A can be found immediately
following the Independent Auditors’ Report.

The Village’s CAFR is presented in three main sections, as follows.

1. Introductory Section — containing a list of officials, an entity-wide organization chart,
the Village’s Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting and
this Transmittal Letter.

2. Financial Section — containing the Independent Auditors’ Report, Management’s
Discussion and Analysis, the Basic Financial Statements (including Notes to the
Financial Statements) and Required Supplementary Information

3. Statistical Section. — containing select, un-audited financial and demographic
information, generally presented on a multi-year basis.

Profile of the Village of Orland Park

The Village of Orland Park was incorporated in 1892 and has operated as a home rule
municipality under the 1970 Constitution since October, 1984 when a special census,
taken by the U. S. Census Bureau and certified by the Illinois Secretary of State,
determined that the Village’s population was above the level of 25,000 needed to become
a home rule municipality.

The Village utilizes the Council-Manager form of government and is directed by a board
of six Trustees and a President. The “Council-Manager” form of government has been
adopted by many local communities of more than 25,000 citizens and governs more than
3,000 cities and villages in the United States.

The Board of Trustees constitutes the primary policy making body of the Village. The
Board determines Village policy, approves the annual budget, levies taxes, authorizes the
payment of bills, approves bids and contracts involving Village business, and adopts
ordinances of the Village. '
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Since 1984, when home rule status was obtained, a Village Manager has been appointed
as the Chief Administrative Officer of the Village. The Village manager is directly
responsible to the Board of Trustees for the proper administration of all day-to-day affairs
of the Village. He is vested with the enforcéement of all Village laws and ordinances, and
has the authority to appoint and direct all emiployees. It is the responsibility of the
Village Manager to develop the annual budget, prepare the required tax levies, and
monitor all departmental operations and respective programs. The Village Manager
recomrmends to the Board all such matters as may be deemed necessary or expedlent for
the fulfillment of the administrative duties of his office.

The Village provides a full range of municipal services with the exception of fire
protection and ambulance services. Services provided include public safety, highway and
- street maintenance and reconstruction, bulldlng code enforcement, public 1mprovements
economic development, planning and zoning, fransportation, water and sewer services,
parks and recreation, and gerieral administrative services. 'A seéparate Fire Protection
District that encompasses a geographic area largér than the Village’s corporate
boundaries provides fire protection. The Village’s Department of Parks and Recreation
supports and maintains public parklands totaling more than 550 acres, 36 playgrounds
multiple basebal'llsoftball fields and tennis/basketball courts, an outdoor ice arena, a
25,000 square foot swimming pool facility, a 90,000 square foot sports recreation and
fitness center, 150 miles of wallqng/bmycle paths, and a man-made lake for Water-re]ated
activities.

Factors Affecting Financial Condition

The Mayor, Board of Trustees and staff of the Village are intent on maintaining the
Village’s strong financial condition, while continuing to provide the highest level of
public services to its residents. The Village’s financial position, as reflected in the
financial statements presented in this report, is perhaps best understood when it is
considered from the broader perspective of the environment within which the Village
operates.

Local economy - The Village has a diversified economic base, which continues to
exhibit strong growth with the arrival of additional mid to large size retailers. The Orland
Square Mall contains over 150 stores with over 1.2 million square feet of shopping area
and the Orland Park Place Mall and out-lots contain over a dozen stores/restaurants with
more than 700,000 square feet of retail space. In addition, a number of retail centers are
in various stages of completion and offer hundred of thousands of square feet of
additional retail space. Some of the large retail cénters in development include Main
Street Village and Main Street Village West, Orland Park Crossing, Lowe’s Retail Center
and Costco Retail Center. The Village is an active participant and supporter of the
Orland Park Area Chamber of Commerce and actively encourages commercial
development within the Vlllage through the Village’s Economic Development Advisory
Board.
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The Village is home to a large number of small to midsize industrial and distribution
companies. These companies provide a variety of goods and services ranging from

laminated counter tops to millwork- to .corrosion-resistant fue! handling systems.
Andrew Corporation is currently the Village’s largest industrial employer with 800
employees. School District 135 is the Village’s second largest employer, employing
approximately 790 employees. One of the Village's industrial entities, Panduit
Corporation, operates a large facility in the community with an employee level presently
at approximately 325 persons. Large non-industrial employers in the community include
the high school district and a large number of retail establishments. Employees of these

companies range from 70 to 400.

Eighty two penmts for upscale smglc-famlly housing were approved in fiscal year 2006
as well as forty nine town homes and fifty one condominium units. The Village is
committed to controlled, continuous growth of its commercial and re:51dent1al base in
order to balance current economic diversity within the community.

The 2005 equalized assessed valuation of the Village of Orland Park of $2,107,443,850
represents an 18.96% increase in Village real estate values as compared to the 2004
equalized assessed valuation. The diversity of the business community, as well as the
continued expansion of housing, attests to the vitality of the Village’s economic base.
This economic base produces the revenue resources necessary to fund governmental
services at current levels and the Village consistently reviews its revenue portfolio to
identify any additional Tevenue resources.

Annual Budget Process - A budgetary system is maintained for all funds and serves as
the foundation of the Village’s financial planning and control. The budget for fiscal year
2006, as well as fiscal year 2007, was developed using a “target budget” process. Target
budgeting is a modification of zero-based budgeting in that it adheres to the premise that
the Village provides certain basic services and attempts to “target funds” for these basic
service levels. Beyond these basic service levels, additional services are considered
discretionary and are evaluated, prioritized, and matched against available revenues.
Patterns of service can therefore be modified to meet the changing needs of the Village
without disrupting basic services.

The Village also maintains budgetary control through the use of a purchase
order/encumbrance accounting system. Purchase orders are approved prior to being
encumbered and compliance with Village purchasing policies is consistently monitored.

Long-term financial planning - Redevelopment of the Main Street Triangle TIF
District continues to be one of the main priorities of the Village, with the ultimate dgoal of
making this area a pedestrian friendly downtown district centered around the 143" Street
Metra train station. During fiscal year 2006, the Village acquired additional parcels
within the area and also entered into an agreement with the potential developer to
construct the public infrastructure improvements within the area, including a detention
pond, roadways and parks. Begmmng in fiscal year 2006 and continuing into fiscal year
2007, the Village is negotiating an agrccmcnt with the developer to redevelop the private
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usé property into a high-end mixed use development including condominiums, row
houses, retail and commercial space, complimenting the public improvements within the
district. As this area was designated as a TIF district, the Village will recoup its
investment through future tax increment, as well as provide an mcreased tax base for
other area taxing bodies. -

The Village also continues to address &anSportatlon issues that are a top priority of the
Mayor and the Board of Trustees. The Village remains committed to utilizing home rule
sales tax revenues to improve roads and, as the need arises, prov1de advanced funding for
the engineering and/or construction costs related to the improvement of roads not under
the Village’s Junsdlcuon Some of the road projects for whn:h the V1llage has advance
funded engmeermg and/or construction costs include 159 Street from 94" Avenue to
104" ‘Avenue, 104" Avenue from 159™ Street to 167" Street and 167th Street from
LaGrange Road to Wolf Road, LaGrange Road from'131* Street to 179" Street, and the
intersection of 143™ Street and LaGrange Road. In addition, the Village is participating
in the improvement of Southwest Highway in order to prov1de for adequate parking
related to the Main Street Triangle DlStl'lct

The development of the I-80 corridor continues, and Orland Parkway between LaGrange
and Wolf Road has been completed.” Completed developments within the I-80 corridor
include the Horton Insurance building, St. Xavier University satellite campus, Smith
Crossing, an assisted living facility and Parkview Christian Church. Additional
developments are in the planning stages of the development procéss and include
industrial, office and hotels/restaurants.

In prior years, the Village has had a very active program for the purchase of open space
and the Village plans to continue this program if an opportunity arises. Any additional
open space acquired would be used for the developrnent of new parks and recreation
areas, while other open space would be maintained as greeh areas.

Cash management policies and practices - It is the policy of the Village to invest
temporary idle cash in treasury bills, treasury notes, certificates of deposit, repurchase
agreements, and other federal government securities. The Village’s investment policy is
to minimize credit and market risks while maintaining a competxtlve yield on its
portfoho :

Risk management - The Village uses a protected self-insured risk management program
for healthcare and property and casualty losses. This approach to managing and
transferring risk, where appropriate, is designed to contro] costs, finance the Village’s
exposure to catastroph1c loss, and deﬁne which types of exposure to insute. The Village
has:

e Structured its risk management program t0 retain a substantial portion of all risk. The

Village transfers the risk only where it is clearly economically advantageous to do so.

* Established the management capability to finance the Village’s exposure to risk either

in the insurance market or mternally, dependlng on Wthh option is most favorable to
the Village.”



o Continued working towards the establishment of well-defined and operationally
effective safety, loss control, risk reduction, and claims management system.

Pension and other post employment benefits - The Village of Orland Park is a
participating member in an agent-multiple-employer public employee retirement plan.
The plan is administered by the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF). The plan
covers all employees who meet statutory eligibility requirements. Employees not
qualified under the plan are considered as non-participating employees and are only
covered under Social Security.

Participating employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their annual salary to IMRF.
At December 2005, available assets were sufficient to fund 85.81% of the IMRF pension
benefit obligation.

The Village also maintains a single-employer defined benefit pension plan (Police
Pension Fund) that covers its qualified Police Department employees. Covered
employees contribute 9.91% of their base salary.” At September 30, 2005 (the most recent
information available), available assets were sufficient to fund 85.00% of the police
pension benefit obligation.

Awards and Acknowledgements

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFQA)
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the
Village of Orland Park for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the
fiscal year ended September 30, 2005. This was the fifteenth consecutive year that the
Village has received this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of
Achievement, the Village must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized
CAFR. This report satisfied both generally accepted accounting principles and other
applicable requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year. We believe that our
current CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program requirements
and we are submitting it to GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the efficient and
dedicated services of the entire staff of the Finance Department. Each member of the
department is sincerely appreciated for their contribution to this report. In addition,
without the continued leadership and support of the President, Village Board, and Vlllage
Manager, preparatlon of this report would not have been possible.

Annmarie K. Mampe ah A. Schueler
Finance Director Assistant Finance Director
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Certificate of
~ Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting
- Presented to

Village of Orland Park
Illinois

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, 2005

- A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presr. ‘ed by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
govermment units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive anaual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.

President

Bty .

Executive Director
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MULCAHY, PAURITSCH, SALVADOR s.co 4.

Certifiad Public Accountants/
Business and Personal Consultants

Honorable Village President and
Board of Trustees
Village of Orland Park, Illinois

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of the Village of Orland Park, Ilinois, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2006,
which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the Village as listed in the table of contents.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the management of the Village of Orland Park, Illinois.
Qur responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material missiatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate
discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
Village of Orland Park, llinois, as of September 30, 2006, and the respective changes in financial position,
and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 9, 2007,
on our consideration of internal control over financial reporting of the Village of Orland Park, Illinois and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in conjunction in
assessing the results of our audit.

X

14300 Ravinia Ave. « Suite 200 + Orland Park, [L. 60462 » 708/349-6999 » Fax 708/349-6639
401 S. LaSalle St. « Suite 606 + Chicago, IL 60605 » 312/786-5979 = Fax 708/349-6639
835 McClintock Drive + Suite 100 » Burr Ridge, IL 60527 » 630/887-7838 + Fax 630/887-7895

A



The management’s discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information, and schedules of funding
progress on pages xiv through xxxii and 59 through 66, are not a required part of the basic financial
statements but are supplementary information required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. We
have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding
the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did
not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the basic financial statements of the Village of Orland Park, Illinois. The introductory section,
combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules, supplementary information, and
statistical tables are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules have been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. We also have previously audited, in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards, the
basic financial statements of the Village of Orland Park, Illinois for the year ended September 30, 2005,
which are not presented with the accompanying financial statements. In our report dated December 20, 2003,
we expressed unqualified opinions on the respective financial statements of the governmental activities, the
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information. In our opinion, the 2005 combining and individual fund information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2005, taken
as a whole. The introductory section, supplementary information and statistical tables have not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly,
we express no opinion on them.

Mebenkey Panitcl, Aot ol L.

January 9, 2007
Orland Park, Illinois
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MULCAHY, PAURITSCH, SALVADOReco.umo

Certified Public Accountonis/
Business and Personal Consultants

Honorable Village President and
Board of Trustees
Village of Orland Park, Illinois

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of the Village of Orland Park, Illinois, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2006,
which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the Village of Orland Park, Illinois and have
issued our report thereon dated January 9, 2007. We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S, generally
accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the internal control over financial reporting of the
Village of Orland Park, Illinois in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinions on the financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose
all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material
weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by errors or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions.
We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we
consider to be material weaknesses,

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Village of Orland
Park, Illinois are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts, However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Xii
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This report is intended solely for the information of management, the Board of Trustees, and federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

Meleody, Puitialy dubondos b LH

January 9, 2007
Orland Park, Illinois
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

The Village of Orland Park (Village) Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
is designed to provide an overview of the Village’s financial position and activity at and
for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006. The information discussed in the MD&A
should be read in conjunction with the Letter of Transmittal when reviewing the
government-wide and fund financial statements that are included in this report. The
Letter of Transmittal can be found on pages i — vi of this report.

As the Village presents its financial statements in conformity with the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 reporting requirements, prior year
comparative information has been included in the Village’s MD&A. This comparative
information will provide readers with a broader view of the Village’s financial position
and finances at and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006.

As with other sections of this financial report, the information contained within this
MD&A should be considered as a part of a greater whole. Readers of this report should
read and evaluate all sections of this report, including the Notes to the Financial
Statements and the other Required Supplemental Information (“RSI”) that is provided in
addition to the MD&A, in order to form an opinion on the financial position and finances
of the Village. Readers of this report should also note that the financial position and
activities of the Village’s component units, i.e., the Orland Park Civic Center Authority,
Orland Park Open Lands Corporation, Orland Park Public Library and the Orland Joint
Emergency Telephone System, are not included in the data reflected in the MD&A..

Financial Highlights

o The Village’s net assets as of September 30, 2006 equaled $366,886,205, an increase
of $28,369,624, or 8.38 percent, over the Village’s net assets as of September 30,
2005. The Village’s governmental net assets increased by $19,855,027 or 9.91
percent and the Village’s business-type activities net assets increased by $8,514,597
or 6.17 percent.

e The change in the Village’s governmental activities’ net assets is substantially due to
the following events.

o The Village received contributions from developers totaling $6,082,137 and
contributions from the Village’s Water & Sewer Fund totaling $579,354. These
contributions consisted of right of way and park donations, as well as streets and
sidewalks accepted by the Village.

o Construction in progress, in the amount of $6,585,215, for the Village’s new
police facility was added to Capital Assets, not being depreciated. This increase
to net assets was offset by the issuance of general obligation debt in the amount of
$12,000,000 to partially fund construction of the new police facility. An offset to
the addition to the Village’s general obligation debt is the payment of principal
due on the Village’s outstanding debt during fiscal year 2006, totaling
$3,175,000. In addition, the TIF note payable decreased during fiscal year 2006
by $465,353.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

o Additional construction in progress amounts added to Capital Assets, not being
depreciated totaled approximately $2,517,563. This amount was funded through
reserves available in various Village funds and/or current fiscal year revenues.

e The increase in the Village’s business-type activities’ net assets is due to
contributions of infrastructure assets made by residential and commercial developers,
in the amount of approximately $9,974,451.

e The Village’s governmental activities’ unrestricted net assets as of September 30,
2006 are $(2,965,360). This is an increase of $2,704,476 from fiscal year 2005. The
increase is primarily attributable to the $4,268,925 Due from Component Unit
recorded for the receipt of funds to pay principal and interest on the $4,050,000 note
maturing on December 1, 2006, issued in the previous fiscal year for the Orland Park
Public Library.

¢ The governmental funds reported combined fund balances of $44,429,740 of which
$30,757,914 is unreserved and available for spending at the Village’s discretion. This
increase in governmental funds combined fund balance of $16,447,094, or 58.8
percent is partially attributable to bond proceeds received in fiscal year 2006 that
remained unspent at the end of the fiscal year, in the amount of approximately
$9,400,000.

e At the end of the fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the General Fund was
$20,424,734, or approximately 58.5 percent of total General Fund expenditures.

Overview of the Financial Statements

The Village's basic financial statements are comprised of three components.
1. Government-wide financial statements,

2. Fund financial statements, and

3. Notes to the financial statements.

In addition to the financial statements, this report also contains supplementary
information that provides the reader a more detailed dep1ct10n of amounts reflected in the
financial statements.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad
overview of the Village’s finances, consistent a with private-sector business presentation.
The Village’s government wide financial statements can be found on pages 1 - 3 of this
report.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the Village’s assets and
liabilities, with the difference between total assets and total liabilities reported as net
assets. Over time, increases or decreases in the Village’s net assets may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the Village is improving, deteriorating or
remains constant.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

- MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

The Statement of Activities presents information regarding how the Village’s net assets
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon
as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the
related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some
items that only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (for example, uncollected
taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Village that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities)
from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of associated
costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The Village’s
governmental activities include general government, public safety, planning and
development, public works, culture and recreation, and interest on long-term debt.
Business-type activities of the Village include the water and sewerage system (water and
sewerage), Centennial Pool (recreation) and the commuter parking lots (parking).

The government-wide financial statements include not only the Village itself (known as
the primary government), but also component units of the Village that are legally separate
entities for which the Village is financially accountable, including the Orland Park Public
Library, Orland Park Civic Center Authority, Orland Park Open Lands Corporation and
the Orland Joint Emergency Telephone System. Financial information for these
component units is reported separately from the financial information presented for the
primary government itself.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources
that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Village, like other
local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Village can be divided into
three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. However, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows
and outflows of resources available for spending, as well as on balances of resources
available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in
evaluating the Village’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental
funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term
impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. The governmental fund’s
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Balance Sheet and the governmental fund’s Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between
governmental funds and governmental activities.

The Village maintains 12 individual governmental funds. Information is presented
separately in the governmental fund’s Balance Sheet and in the governmental fund’s
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances for the General
Fund, Debt Service Fund, Capital Improvement Fund, General Obligation Bond Project
Fund, Home Rule Sales Tax Fund, and the Main Street Triangle TIF Fund all of which
are considered major funds. Data from the other 6 governmental funds are combined into
a single, aggregated presentation on these fund financial statements. Individual fund data
for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of combining
statements elsewhere in this report.

The Village of Orland Park adopts an annual appropriated budget for all of its
governmental funds. A budgetary comparison statement for these funds has been
provided to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

Basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 4 - 9 of this report.

Proprietary Funds - Proprietary fund financial statements provide the same type of
information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more detail. The
Village maintains two different types of proprietary funds: enterprise funds and internal
service funds.

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise funds report the same functions presented as business-type
activities in the government-wide financial statements. The Village utilizes enterprise
funds to account for its water and sewerage services, the Centennial Pool, and the
Village’s commuter parking lots. Proprietary fund financial statements provide separate
information for the Water and Sewerage and Centennial Pool Funds, both of which are
considered major funds of the Village. By default, the Commuter Parking Fund is
reported separately under the column headed Non-major on the Statement of Net Assets
and Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets.

Internal Service Funds - Internal service funds are used to accumulate and allocate costs
internally among the Village’s various functions. The Village utilizes an internal service
fund to account for its insurance expenditures. Because the services reported in this fund
predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type functions, it has been
included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements and
combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the proprietary fund financial
statements. Individual fund data for this internal service fund is provided in the form of
combining financial statements in this report.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Prior to fiscal year 2006, the Village maintained the Vehicle & Equipment internal
service fund. This fund was utilized to account for all expenses related to the
maintenance of the Village’s fleet of vehicles and related equipment. As the majority of
the expenses recorded in this fund related to governmental activities, this fund was
combined with the Village’s General Fund and recorded as a department of said fund.
The only transactions reflected in the Vehicle & Equipment Fund for fiscal year 2006 are
the transfers out of any remaining assets.

Basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 10 - 19 of this report.

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit
of parties outside Village government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the
government-wide financial statement as the resources of those funds are not available to
support the Village’s own programs. The measurement focus for fiduciary funds is much
like that used for proprietary funds.

Basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 20 — 21 of this report.
Notes to the Financial Statements

The Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information essential to
obtaining a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund
financial statements. Notes to the Financial Statements can be found on pages 26 - 58 of
this report. '

The Notes to the Financial Statements also include certain Required Supplementary
Information (RSI) concerning the Village’s LM.R.F. employee and police employee
pension obligations, as well as a Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances — Budget to Actual for the Village’s General Fund and major Special
Revenue Funds.

Required Supplementary Information can be found on pages 59 - 66 of this report.

Other Supplementary Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, and immediately
following the Required Supplementary Information section, this report also presents
combining and individual fund financial statements for each of the Village’s funds and

schedules of capital assets and long-term debt activities.

Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can be found on pages 67 — 143
of this report.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Statistical Section —

This report also contains a statistical section that provides information about financial
trends, the Village’s revenue and debt capacity, demographics, services and activities.

Government-Wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s
financial position. The following table, which provides a summary of the components of
the Village’s Statement of Net Assets, shows that the Village of Orland Park’s assets
exceeded its liabilities by $366,886,205 for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006, as
reflected on the Village’s government-wide Statement of Net Assets. This amount
reflects an increase of $28,369,624 in net assets as compared to the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2005.

Village of Orland Park
Summary Statement of Net Assets

(Reported in Thousands)

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities =~ Total Primary Government

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

Current and Other Assets $ 67,130 $ 46642 8§ 14909 F 18811 % 82,039 § 65453
Capital Assets, Net 254,619 240,467 133,552 121,611 388,170 362,078
Unamortized Issuance Costs 686 751 - - 686 751
Long-Term Notes Receivable 936 §34 - - 936 834

Total Assets $ 323370 § 288693 § 148461 § 140423 § 471,831 § 429,116
Long-term Liabilities $ 73535 % 65265 § - 8 - % 73535 § 65265
Other Liabilities 29,534 22,980 1,876 2,353 31,410 25,333

Total Ligbilities $ 103069 $ 88246 $ 1876 § 2353 § 104945 § 90,598
Net Assets

Invested in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt $ 196574 $ 194,618 § 133,552 § 121,611 § 330,125 § 316,230
Restricted 26,693 11,498 - - 26,693 11,498
Unrestricted (2,965) (5,670) 13,033 16,459 10,068 10,789

Total Net Assets $ 220302 $ 200447 S 146,585 § 138070 § 366,88 § 338,517

—— E—————— ——— ————_———ir:  rarrE— e——
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

The largest portion of the Village’s net assets is reflected in Net Assets — Invested in
Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt, accounting for approximately 90% of the Village’s
net assets. This amount consists of land, land improvements, buildings, machinery,
vehicles, equipment and infrastructure, less any related outstanding debt used to acquire
these assets. The Village uses these capital assets to provide a variety of services to
citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending by the Village.
Although the Village’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it
should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other
sources, since these capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate the liabilities
related to this debt.

An additional portion, $26,693,400, or 7.28%, of the Village’s net assets represents
resources that are subject to external restrictions on how it may be used. The remaining
unrestricted net asset balance of $10,067,625 may be used to meet the Village’s ongoing
obligations to its citizens and creditors.

Changes in Net Assets — Governmental and Business-type Activities

The following table (reported in thousands) provides detail of the change in the Village’s
net assets during fiscal year 2006. Governmental activities increased the Village’s net
assets by $19,855,027 thereby accounting for 70% of the total growth in the net assets of
the Village. Business-type activities increased the Village’s net assets by $8,514,597,
accounting for the remaining 30% of the total growth in the net assets of the Village.

Village of Orland Park
Summary Statement of Activities
{Reported in Thousands)
Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities ~ Total Primary Government
2006 20035 2006 2003 2006 2005
Revenues:
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services § 12,187 § 13,118 $ 16586 $ 16427 § 28773 § 29,546
Operating Grants and
Contributions 10,577 1,164 - - 10,577 1,164
Capital Grants and
Contributions 11,160 14,014 9,974 4,607 21,135 18,621



VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

General Revenues:
Property Taxes
State Sales Tax
Other Taxes
Other

Total Revenues

Expenses:
General Government
Public Safety
Planning and Development
Public Works
Culture and Recreation
Interest
Water and Sewerage
Recreation
Parking

Total Expenses

Increase in Net Assets
before Transfers

Transfers - Internal
Special Items:
Forgiveness of Debt by
Primary Government
Gain on exchange of land
and building, net
Increase in Net Assets

Net Assets - 10/01/05

Net Assets - 9/30/06

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total Primary Government
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
11,817 11,312 - - 11,817 11,312
28,335 27,460 - - 28,335 27,460

71,041 6,642 - - 7,041 6,642
1,521 480 381 406 1,902 885
82,637 74,189 26,941 21,440 109,578 95,629 —
16,163 20,008 - - 16,163 20,008
13,529 13,834 - - 13,529 13,834
2,525 3,039 - - 2,525 3,039
19,210 9,258 - - 19,210 9,258
8,909 8,813 - - 8,909 8,813
2,923 2,537 - - 2,923 2,537 —
- - 16,385 15,934 16,385 15,934
- - 1,354 1,402 1,354 1,402
- - 209 227 209 227 ©
63,260 57,489 17,948 17,563 81,209 75,051
19,377 16,700 8,993 3,877 28,370 20,578
478 (166) (478) 166 - -
- (1,070) - - - (1,070) _
- 89 - - - 89
19,855 15,554 8,515 4,043 28,370 19,597

200,447 184,893 138,070 134,027 338,517 318,920

$ 220,302 § 200447 $ 146,585 $ 138070 § 366,886 § 338,517 _

——— ——— e e e— S ————— e—— "
Eaa g __J§ " 3



VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Key elements of the increase in net assets are as follows:

¢ Contributions from developers totaled $6,082,137 for fiscal year 2006. The Village
accepted a total of 40 streets amounting to approximately 7.55 lane miles, 26.98 acres
of right of way, 38,890 feet of sidewalks and a 3.2 acre park. In addition, the Village
Water & Sewer Fund reconstructed 2.72 lane miles of streets in the Village’s Old
Orland area, valued at $579,354. .

o The Village received a total of $212,899 from Cook County for the reimbursement of
advance funding engineering related to 104™ Avenue from 159™ Street to 167" Street
and 153" Street from West Avenue to Wolf Road. In addition, the Village recorded a
receivable in the amount of $2,045,540 as reimbursement due from the State of
Illinois for construction costs related to Orland Parkway.

Program revenues compare to governmental expenses as follows:

Expenses Program Revenues

General Government $ 16,163,138 $ 11,984,458
Public Safety 13,528,847 3,399,681
Planning and Development 2,525,472 1,647,667
Public Works 19,210,465 11,063,141
Culture and Recreation 8,909,379 5,828,453
Interest 2,923,002 -

$ 63,260,303 $ 33,923,400

Expenses and Program Revenues - Governmental Activities

M Expenses
Program Revenues
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Governmental Activities —Expenditures

The Village’s governmental activities’ expenses are categorized into the following
functions, which are typical to most municipal governments.

¢ General government - including the departments of administration, finance, building
maintenance, boards and commissions, officials and other general administration.

e Public safety - encompassing the police and emergency service disaster agency
(ESDA) departments.
Planning and development - including engineering, planning and code enforcement.
Public works - including the street, transportation and vehicle and equipment
departments.

o Culture and recreation - containing the Village’s parks, programs and general
recreation administration.

¢ Interest of long-term debt - containing interest and fiscal charges.

Total governmental activities spending during fiscal year 2006 amounted to
approximately $63,260,303, broken down by function as follows:

2006 2005

General Government $ 16,163,138 $ 20,009,250
Public Safety 13,528,847 13,833,582
Planning and Development 2,525,472 3,039,143
Public Works 19,210,465 9,257,883
Culture and Recreation 8,909,379 8,812,763
Interest ‘ 2,923,002 2,537,024

$ 63,260,303 $ 57,489,645

Total governmental activities spending increased approximately $5,770,658 when
comparing fiscal year 2006 to fiscal year 2005. This increase, attributable to the public
works function, is partially due to the purchase of right of way for a State of Illinois
owned project (the Village will be reimbursed by the State of Illinois at some future date)
in the amount of approximately $5,300,000. The remaining increase is due to the
inclusion of activities related the Village’s Vehicle & Equipment Department in the
public works function; in prior years, these activities were separately reported in an
internal service fund.

The following graph provides a snapshot of the functional expenditures of the Village’s
governmental activities for fiscal year 2006.
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2006 Governmental Activities by Function

Public Safety
21.39%

General Government
25.55%

Interest
4.62%

Public Works

Culture and Recreation 30.37%

14.08%

Governmental Revenues

Total fiscal year 2006 governmental revenues amounted to $83,216,499, broken down as
follows:

2006 2005

Charges for Services $ 12,186,647 $ 13,118,262
Operating Grants and Contributions 10,576,676 1,163,553
Capital Grants and Contributions 11,160,077 14,014,004
Property Taxes 11,816,804 11,311,563
State Sales Tax 28,334,779 27,461,061
Other Taxes 7,041,150 6,642,089
Other 1,521,012 313,286

$ 82,637,145 $ 74,023,818

Total governmental revenues increased $8,613,327 when comparing fiscal year 2006 to
fiscal year 2005. The majority of the increase is attributable to grants and
reimbursements received from State and County agencies for amounts previously spent
by the Village on capital items not owned by the Village.
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Sales taxes are the largest governmental revenue source for the Village comprising 34.43
percent of total governmental revenues (see pie chart). The Sales Tax amount listed
above, and shown on the chart below, includes Home Rule Sales Tax in the amount of
$10,044,800. Home Rule Sales Tax revenues continue to be utilized to fund road
construction and improvements, and property tax levy abatements, as well as the
Village’s property tax rebate program. Utilizing Home Rule Sales Tax, the Village
rebated 100% of its 2004 property tax levy to residents of the Village. The total rebate
amounted to $4,767,489.

Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities

Charges for .
Services Operating Grants
14.75% and Contributions

12.80%

Other
1.84% Capital Grants and
Contributions
13.50%
Other Taxes
8.52%
Property Taxes
14.30%

State Sales Tax
34.29%

Property taxes are another major revenue source for the Village comprising 14.36 percent
of governmental revenues. The increase in property tax from the prior fiscal year
amounted to approximately $505,000. The majority of this increase is due the receipt of
additional incremental property taxes from the Orland Park Place Mall TIF district. Due
to the continued increase in the Village’s equalized assessed valuation, the Village’s
overall tax rate decreased minimally from .483 to .406 per $100 of equalized assessed
valuation.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Business-Type Activities

The Village’s business-type activities are those that the Village charges a fee to customers to help cover
all or most of the cost of the services it provides. The business-type activities of the Village include water,
sewerage and refuse services (water and sewerage), the commuter parking lots, (parking) and the
Centennial Pool (recreation). Business-type activities increased the Village’s net assets by $8,514,597,
accounting for 30 percent of the total growth in the Village’s net assets. A key element of this increase in
net business-type net assets is increased capital grants and contributions due to the acceptance of a
number of detention/retention ponds, as well as additions to the Village’s water distribution system and
the storm water management system.

Business-type activities, and the program revenues related to that activity, are as follows:

Expenses Program Revenues
Water and Sewerage $ 16,385,241 $ 25,581,385
Recreation 1,353,924 791,866
Parking 209,265 187,182
$ 17,948,430 $ 26,560,433

Business-type total revenues, including general revenues, total $26,463,027, and are broken down as
follows:

Revenues by Source - Business-type Activities

Charges for Services

Other 61.63%

131%

Capital Grants and
Contributions
37.06%
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

The Water and Sewerage Fund’s operating loss $(750,882) was due to additional funding the flood risk
reduction program without the issuance of debt. Similar to prior years, the Centennial Pool experienced
an operating loss $(562,058) and a change in net assets of $(443,796). Because of the history of operating
at a loss, beginning with fiscal year 2007, the Village combined the Centennial Pool with all other
recreation functions and created the Recreation and Parks Fund. The Commuter Parking Fund also
operated at a minimal operating loss of $(22,083).

Financial Analysis of the Village’s Funds

As noted earlier, the Village of Orland Park uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental funds in the government-wide financial statements. However, the focus of the
Village’s governmental funds is on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources.
Such information is useful in assessing the Village’s financing requirements. In particular, unreserved
fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the Village’s net resources available for spending at the
end of the fiscal year.

As of September 30, 2006, the Village’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
$44.,429,740. Approximately 70 percent of this total amount, or $30,757,914, constitutes unreserved fund
balance, which is available for spending at the Village’s discretion. The remainder of the fund balance is
reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already been committed for the
following purposes:

Prepaid items — $109,174

Long-term Receivables - $935,580
Debt Service - $10,402,638

Tax Increment Financing - $2,224,434

General Fund - The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Village. At the end of the current
fiscal year, unreserved fund balance of the General Fund was $20,424,734 while total fund balance
amounted to $21,468,344, as compared to a total fund balance at September 30, 2005 of $16,049,846.

In order to measure the General Fund’s liquidity, it is useful to compare both unreserved fund balance and
total fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents approximately 58
percent of total general fund expenditures, while total fund balance represents 62 percent of that same
amount. These percentages are within the Board’s policy of retaining a minimum of 15.0 percent of the
ensuing year’s General Fund expenditure budget, as well as a 5.0 percent contingency amount, in fund
balance.

During the year, the fund balance of the Village’s General Fund increased by $5,418,498. This is a total
increase in fund balance of approximately 33 percent. Key factors in this growth are as follows:
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e State sales tax {1% municipal) continued to grow, increasing by approximately $430,000 from fiscal
year 2005. This is partially due to the opening of additional large retail stores within the Village.

¢ State income tax increased approximately $406,000. This is mainly due to an increase in the State’s
per capita rate from $67.50 to $75.80.

e Total expenditures for the General Fund were $2,458,564 less than budgeted, with the majority of the
budget savings reflected in the general government expenditure category.

Special Revenue Fund — The Home Rule Sales Tax Fund has a total fund balance of $6,003,283 as of
September 30, 2006. While this ending fund balance is shown as unreserved in the Village’s financial
statements, the Village Board of Trustees will continue to dedicate revenues received by this fund to
property tax relief, as well as road construction projects throughout the Village.

In October 2004, the Village Board approved an ordinance adopting tax increment financing within the
area designated as the Main Street Triangle Redevelopment Project Area. Based upon adoption of this
ordinance, the Village established the Main Street Triangle TIF Fund within which all revenues and
expenditures related to the TIF area will be recorded. The Main Street Triangle TIF Fund has a fund
balance of $(15,750,438) as of September 30, 2006. The majority of this negative fund balance consists
of loans from other funds to purchase parcels within the TIF district. In early fiscal year 2007, the Village
issued general obligation bonds in the amount of $18,500,000 to partially reimburse the TIF fund for
expenditures to date. This reimbursement amount was then transferred to the various funds of the Village
that had previously loaned funds to the TIF Fund. The Village estimates that through a partial sale of the
land to a developer within the area and future TIF increment the remainder of these loans will be paid in
full in approximately ten years.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund has a total fund balance of $10,402,638 as of September 30,
2006, as compared to a total fund balance of $5,885,369 at the end of fiscal year 2005, all of which is
reserved for principal and interest payments on the Village’s outstanding general obligation debt. The net
increase in fund balance during the current fiscal year for the Debt Service Fund was approximately
$4,517,269 the majority of which is applicable to amounts due from the Orland Park Public Library for
repayment of the 2005 Library Note.

Capital Improvement Fund - The Village’s Capital Improvement Fund has a total fund balance at
September 30, 2006 of $7,716,060, as compared to a total fund balance of $8,755,256 as of September 30,
2005. Although reflected as unreserved on the financial statements, this fund balance comprises amounts
set aside for the completion of future capital projects. General operating revenues of the Village are
utilized to fund the projects recorded in this fund.

General Obligation Bond Projects Fund. The General Obligation Bond Projects Fund of the Village is
used to account for the receipt of bond issuance and/or grant proceeds, as well as the spending of these
proceeds to fund capital projects. As of September 30, 2006, total fund balance of this fund amounted to
$7,335,415, as compared to $(4,099,592) as of September 30, 2005. The change in fund balance is due to
the receipt of grant proceeds related to on-going projects, as well as the issuance of general obligation
bonds to partially fund construction of the Village’s new police facility.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Enterprise Funds. As noted earlier, the Village’s enterprise fund financial statements provide the same
type of information found in the government-wide financial statements for each of the Village’s business-
type activities, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net assets of the Water and Sewerage Fund at the end of the year amounted to $12,119,007,
while the Centennial Pool Fund’s unrestricted net assets amounted to $194,376, and the Commuter
Parking Fund’s amounted to $719,602.

Total net assets for the Village’s enterprise funds increased or decreased as follows:

e Total net assets of the Water and Sewerage Fund at September 30, 2006 increased $8,951,587, or 7.0
percent, as compared to September 30, 2005. During fiscal year 2006 capital contributions from
developers amounted to approximately $9,974,451, accounting for all of the increase in net assets.

o When comparing 2006 to 2005, net assets of the Centennial Pool Fund decreased by $443,796 due to
operating expenses exceeding operating revenues by $562,058. The operating revenues are
consistently unable to cover the cost of operating the pool.

e Net assets of the Commuter Parking Fund increased by $6,806 when comparing 2006 to 2005.
Although operating expenses exceeded operating revenues, non-operating revenues, i.e., interest
income, was sufficient to cause an increase in net assets. The Village has set daily and monthly
parking rates at a level that ensures the full recovery of all costs related to the operations and
maintenance of the parking lots.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The variance between the Village’s General Fund original and the final amended expenditure budget for
fiscal year 2006 was $771,756, with the final budget amounting to more than the original budget, and is
summarized below:

$350,000 to bury Com Ed lines along 159" Street

$114,790 for additional sales tax rebates

$25,000 for federal intergovernmental affairs services

$44,000 for the funding of a retiring police officer’s 401 A account
$41,500 for additional engineering services to update Village code
$28,835 for unanticipated improvement to the Village hail
$97,153 for the purchase of vehicles involved in accidents

® & & & » o @

In addition, fiscal year 2006 actual expenditures amounted to $34,922,283, which is $2,458,564 less than
the fiscal year 2006 final expenditure budget. Each department within the General Fund was under
budget, with the exception of the Boards and Commissions category.

The original budget for Transfers In was amended during the fiscal year in the amount of $1,668,328.

The majority of this amendment was for the transfer of the balance in the Village’s Vehicle and
Equipment internal service fund, as this fund was combined with the Village’s General Fund beginning in
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fiscal year 2006. Actual transfers in were more than the budgeted amount by $265,696. This is due to an
increase in street-related expenditures within the public works function that are eligible for reimbursement
from the Motor Fuel Tax Fund.

The original budget for Transfers Out was slightly decreased during the fiscal year. However, actual
transfers out were less than the budgeted amount by $898,673. The majority of this amount is due to a
decrease in the transfer to the Village’s Sportsplex Fund and Centennial Pool Fund.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

The Village of Orland Park’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business type activities
as of September 30, 2006, amounts to $388,170,479 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment
in capital assets includes land, land improvements, buildings and improvements, vehicles, machinery and

equipment, park facilities, and infrastructure, such as roads, sidewalks, and bridges.

The following table provides a breakdown of the Village’s capital assets.

Village of Orland Park's Capital Assets

(Net of Depreciation)
(In Millions)
Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total Primary Government
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
Land $ 128.01 $ 11974 § 2463 $ 2175 § 15264 5 14149
Land improvements 5.99 6.36 2.34 1.24 333 7.60
Buildings 34.64 35.53 0.50 0.56 35.14 36.09
Pool - - 7.52 7.86 7.52 7.86
Water Distribution System - - 52.37 45.61 52.37 45.61
Storm and Sanitary System - - 44.50 37.35 44.50 37.35
Vehicles, Machinery and

Equipment 4.73 4.98 0.63 0.64 5.35 5.63
Infrastructure 70.34 71.94 - - 70.34 71.94
Construction in Progress 10.92 1.90 1.06 6.60 11.98 8.50
Total $ 25462 $§ 24047 $ 13355 § 121.61 § 38817 $ 362.08
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Major capital asset events during fiscal year 2006 included the following:

o The Village accepted contributions from developers and/or made improvements to its existing park
system in the amount of approximately $685,274.

e The Village completed a major flood risk reduction program in the areas of Westwood, Old Orland
and Windsor, in the amount of approximately $4,192,733.

e The Village reconstructed 11.63 lane miles throughout the Village in the amount of approximately
$2,472,376.

¢ The Village purchased two parcels within the Main Street Triangle District for a total of
approximately $2,500,000.

Additional information on the Village of Orland Park’s capital assets can be found in the Notes to the
Financial Statements section on pages 42 — 44 of this report.

Long-term debt

As of September 30, 2006, the Village had total outstanding bonded debt of $78,095,000, as compared to
$69,270,000 at the end of fiscal year 2005. During the fiscal year, the Village issued general obligation
bonds in the amount of $12,000,000 to partially fund construction of the Village’s new police facility.

In addition to the above-mentioned general obligation debt, the Village has outstanding debt of
$2,739,948 for the Orland Park Place Tax Increment Financing Note.

The total general obligation bond amounts outstanding are backed by the full faith and credit of the
Village. The outstanding TIF note is backed by sales tax generated by the Orland Park Place Mall and
property taxes paid by mall property owners.

The following table provides a comparative statement of outstanding debt (in millions) for the fiscal years
ending 2006 and 2005.

Village of Orland Park's Qutstanding Debt
General Obligation Bonds

(In Millions)
Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total Primary Government
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
G.0. Bonds $ 7810 $ 6927 % - b - $ 7810 § 6927
TIF Note 274 3.21 - - 2.74 3.21
Compensated Absences 2.16 2.17 0.17 0.14 2.33 2.31
Total $ 8300 % 7464 % 017 § 014 § 8317 § 7478

——— —— —_——rr SE— e—————— e
B e . - 8§ — ]
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The amounts stated above do not include an unamortized deferred amount due to the issuance of the 2005
Refunding Bonds. The unamortized deferred amount as of September 30, 2006 amounted to $1,499,728.

During fiscal year 2006, the Village of Orland Park maintained an AA rating from Standard & Poor’s and
an AA3 rating from Moody’s for general obligation debt. As a home-rule unit, no legal limit exists on the
amount of debt that can be outstanding at any given time. Additional information on the Village’s long-
term debt can be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements on pages 47 - 51 of this report.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget

A number of external and internal economic factors were considered when preparing the Village of

Orland Park’s budget for 2007 fiscal year, including the following:

¢ The Village’s issuance of residential and commercial building permits remains strong, providing for a
steady growth of the Village’s tax base.

e While the Village’s sales tax revenues remained relatively flat from 2005 to 2006, a number of large
commercial developments are in various stages of completion and should begin to provide for
additional sales tax revenues in late fiscal year 2006 or early fiscal year 2007.

¢ The Village will continue its residential property tax rebate program, as well as the abatement of
property taxes on various debt issuance repayments.

¢ Salaries and health insurance benefits continue to increase at a rate equal to or greater than general
inflation.

¢ The Village will continue its efforts to improve the Metra Triangle, acquiring land for infrastructure
development, as well as future residential and commercial development by outside parties. The
Village will recover a portion of its investment by selling land to a developer.

o The Village will continue with its efforts to improve various roads in the Village that are owned by
the State of Illinois or County of Cook by advancing the costs of reconstructing these roads. This was
a major consideration in determining the 2006 capital program of the Village and will remain a major
factor when determining the Village’s fiscal year 2007 capital program.

Requests for Information
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Village of Orland Park’s finances
for all those with an interest in the Village’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information

provided in this report or requests for additional information should be directed to Annmarie Mampe,
Finance Director, Village of Orland Park, 14700 S. Ravinia Avenue, Orland Park, Illinois 60462.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Statement of Net Assets
As of September 390, 2006

——
]

ASSETS

Receivables, net of allowance
for uncollectibles

Due from Component Units

Interfund Balance

Other Assets

Capital Assets, not being .depreciated

Other Capital Assets, net of
accumulated depreciation

Deferred Charges

Lotig-Term Notes Receivable

Total Assets

i ' Cash and Investments

——er—e——LJABILITIES

l Accounts Payable
Accrued Bond Interest
-Accrued Interest Payable

| Accrued Payroll

77 ""Rebates Payable

. Deposits Payable

l Claims Payable
Due to Primary Government

Uneamed Revenue

‘ Unamortized Debt Premium
Noncurrent Liabilities:

: Due within one year

‘ Due in more than one year

Total Liabilities
b NET ASSETS

= - Invested in Capital Assets, net of
related debt
T Restricted for:
2 Tax Increment Financing
Debt Service
i Capital Projects
- Special Purposes
" Unrestricted

e

"“’j_—_J_’ Total Net Assets

Primary Government

Governmental  Business-fype Component
Activities Activities Total Units
$ 49,127,828 § 9,158,616 § 58286444 § 11,893,041
14,790,651 3,407,402 18,198,053 823,023
5,063,184 , - 5,063,184 -
(2,330,345) 2,330,345 - -
478,606 2,796 491,402 66,543
138,926,239 25,689,340 164,615,579 555,206
115,692,563 107,862,337 223,554,900 22,394,186
685,900 - 685,900 -
935,580 - 935,580 -

$ 323,370,206

$._ 148,460,836

$ 471,831,042

$_ 35,731,999

R

$ 10,962,160 3 1,636595 § 12598755 $ 108,037
9,830 . - 9,830 -
1,313,941 - 1,313,941 -
735,514 69,038 804,552 6,148
4,545,761 - 4,545,761 -
1,161,347 - 1,161,347 8,580
1,484,008 - 1,484,008 -

- - . 5,063,184

1,168,916 - 1,168,916 .
190,927 - 190,927 .
7,961,384 170,541 8,131,925 72,047
73,534,875 - 73,534,875 .

$ 103,068,663 $ 1,876,174 § 104944837 § 5,257,996

$ 196,573,503

$ 133,551,677

$ 330,125,180

3 22,949,392

2,224,434 - 2,224,434 -
9,417,491 - 9,417,491 -
15,051,475 - 15,051,475 .

- - - 407,260

(2,965,360) 13,032,985 10,067,625 7,117,351

$ 220,301,543 § 146,584,662 $ 366,886,205 § 30.474,003

1

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.




VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

Functions/programs:

Govemnmental Activities:
General Government
Public Safety
Planning and Development
Public Works
Culture and Recreation
Interest

Total Governmental Ac‘tiviﬁes

Business-Type Activities:
Water and Sewerage
Recreation
Parking

Total Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Government

Component Units

Program Revenues

o éhai’ges for Operating Grants Capital Grants
Expenses Services and Contributions  and Contributions
$ 16,163,138 3 3,491,647 & 8,492_,31f $ . -
13,528,847 756,745 105,011 2,537,925
2,525,472 1,647,667 - -
19,210,465 834,454 1,978,854 ] 8,249,833
‘ 8,909,379 5,456,134 - 4 372,31%
2,523,002, - - -
63,260,303 12,186,647 10,576,676 11,160,077
16,335§.241 15,606,934 - 9,974,4:5 1
1,353,924 791,866 - -
209,265 187,182 - -
17,948,430 16,585,982 - . 9,974 451
$ 81,208,733 § 28,772,629 § 10,576,676 § 21,134,528
$ 10429,105 % | 279544 § 412,053 § .. 3,996

General revenues: .
Taxes:
Property
State Sales.
Other
Unrestricted Intergovernmental
Investment Income
Other
Transfers

Total General Revenues and Transfers

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets at Beginning of Year

Net Assets at End of Year _

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets

Primary Government
Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total . Units

$ (4,178,680) $ - $  (4,178,680) $ .
(10,129,166) : - (10,129,166) -
(877,805) - (877,805) -
(8,147,324) - (8,147,324) -
(3,080,926) . (3,080,926) .
(2,923,002) - (2,923,002) -
(29,336,903) - (29,336,903) -

. 9,196,144 9,196,144 .

: (62058 (562,059 -

- - (22,083) {22,083} -

- 8,612,003 8,612,003 -
(29,336,903) 8,612,003 (20,724,900) .
- - . (9,733,112)

11,816,804 - 11,816,804 8,768,286
28,334,779 - 28,334,779 -
795,368 . 795,368 761,116
6,245,782 - 6,245,782 -
1,507,489 380,779 1,888,268 267,322

© 13,523 - 13,523 42,985
478,185 (478,185) ] .
49,191,930 {97,406) 49,094,524 9,839,709
19,855,027 8,514,597 28,369,624 106,597
200,446,516 138,070,065 338,516,581 30,367,406

$ 220,301,543

$ 146,584,662

$ 366,886,205

§ 30,474,003

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts as of Septerber 30, 2005

General
Debt Capital Obligation
General Service Improvement Bond Projects .
ASSETS ‘
Cash and [nvestments $ 10,221,972 § 4,843263 $ 8,332,488 § 9,377,960
Restricted Cash , : - - - -
Receivables: - '
Property Taxes 511,085 270618 - -
Qther Taxes 5,070,727 . ' - . -
Accounts | . 626,683 347,720 900,652 2,537,442
Accrued Interest : 42,147 - 47,212 10,576
- Due from Other Funds 7,876,226 - 2,173,278 -
Due from Component Units 10 5,063,174 - -
Prepaid Items and Deposits 108,030 - - -
Long-term Notes Receivable ~ - 935,580 - - -
Total Assets $ 25392460 § 10,524,775 § 11453630 § 11925978
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 1474330 3 - $ 3,704,120 § 2,260,218
Accured Bond Interest - 9,830 " - ' .
Accrued Interest Payable 140,178 - - -
Accrued Payroll 701,384 - - .
Rebates Payable ' 76,388 - - -
Deposits Payable 1,060,397 - 33,450 -
Deferred Revenue ' 411,563 112,307 - -
Due to Other Funds 18,129 - - 2,330,345
Other 41,247 - - -
TIF Note Payable _ - - - -
Total Liabilities 3,924,116 122,137 3,737,570 4,590,563
Fund Balances:
Reserved for Prepaid Items and Deposits 108,030 - - <
Reserved for Long-Term Notes Receivable 935,580 . - -
Reserved for Debt Service ' - 10,402,638 - -
Reserved for Tax Increment Financing - - - -
Unreserved: .
General 20,424,734 - - -
Capital Projects . . 7,716,060 7,335,415
Special Revenue - - - -
Total Fund Balances 21,468,344 10,402,638 7,716,060 7,335,415

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 25,392.460

$ 10,524,775

$ 11,453,630

$ 11,925,978

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Nonmajor

Home Rule Main Street Governmental ' Total Governmental Funds
Sales Tax Triangle TIF Funds 2006 2005
$ 4,726,156 % - 85 8214967 § 45,716,806 § 25,733,728
- - - - 1,250,000
- - 100,782 882,485 6,498,500
2,322,254 - 187,554 7,580,535 7,849,831
- 1,523,236 202,977 6,138,710 776,758
7,042 - 24,739 131,716 97,942
3,461,630 - - 13,511,134 10,717,429
- - - 5,063,184 - 851,600
- - 1,144 109,174 51,178
- - - 935,580 833,773

$ 10,517,082 $ 1,523,236 $ 8,732,163 § 80,060,324 § 54,660,739

$ 44,926 § 3,250,956 % 168,235 § 10,902,785 § 4,149,909

- - - 9,830 -
- - 188,616 328,794 384,637
- - 34,130 735,514 §90,732
4,468,873 - - 4,545,761 4,272,867
- - - 67,500 1,161,347 499,712
- 650,007 319,437 1,493,314 2,705,533
- 13,372,711 138,423 15,859,608 13,390,488
- - - 41,247 118,852
- - 561,384 561,384 463,363
4,513,799 17,273,674 1,477,725 35,639,584 26,678,093
- - 1,144 . 109,174 51,178
- - - 935,580 833,773
- - - 10,402,638 5,885,369
- - 2,224,434 2,224,434 1,592,611
- - - 20,424,734 15,165,485
- - 3,286,313 18,337,788 §,509,239
6,003,283 (15,750,438) 1,742,547 (8,004,608) (4,055,009)
6,003,283 (15,750,438) 7,254,438 44,429,740 27,982,646

§ 10,517,082 $ 1,523236 § 8,732,163 § 80,069,324 § 54,660,739

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balance to Net Assets of Governmental Activities
As of September 30, 2006

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds ' ' $  44,429740

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net
Assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in
governmental funds. 254,618,802

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and
payable in the current year and, therefore, are not reported as
liabilities in the funds. Long-term liabilities at year-end consist of:

Bonds Payable ‘ $ 78,095,000
Compensated Absences 2,161,039
Tax Increment Financing Notes Payabie 2,178,564
Accrued Interest on Long-Term Debt 085,147
Unamortized Deferred Amount on Refunding (1,499,728)
Unamortized Debt Premium 190,927
Deferred Charges (685,900)
Total (81,425,049)

Internal service funds are used by the Village to charge the costs

of liability insurance to individual funds. The assets and liabilities

of the internal service funds are included in governmental activities

in the Statement of Net Assets. 2,004,219

Property taxes receivable are not available to pay for current
period expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the funds. 324,399

Cumulative net over-contribution of the annual required
contribution to the Police Pension Fund 349,432

Total Net Assets - Governmental Activities $ 220,301,543

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Governmental Funds ' -

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006 .
With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30 2005

i

Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Investment Income
Fines and Forfeitures
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Planning and Development
Public Works
Culture and Recreation
Capital Outlay
Debt Service;
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges
Bond Issuance Costs
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
TransfersIn
Transfers Qut
General Obligation Bonds Issued
Premium on Debt Issuance
Payment to Fiscal Agent
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances (Deficits) at
Beginning of Year

Fund Balances (Deficits) at End of Year

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
7

General

Debt Capital Obligation

General Service Improvement Bond Projects
$  24914,175 3,133,337 &% - % -
2,985,213 - - -
5,527,089 - 1,722,652 4,583,465
3,602,557 - - -
336,834 135,729 313,769 280,715
648,985 - - -
84,727 5,887,281 . -
38,099,580 9,156,347 2,036,421 4,864,180
7,766,899 44,812 235 11,389
12,945,365 - - T -
2,493,936 - - -
4,981,123 - - 5,728,179 -
5,901,612 - . - .
833,348 - " 2,183,343 6,344,867

- 3,175,000 - -

- 2,568,191 - -

- - - 158,766
34,922,283 5,788,003 7,911,757 6,515,022
3,177,297 3,368,344 (5,875,336) (1,650,842)
3,553,603 1,148,925 4,836,140 1,085,849
{1,312,402) - - -
- - - 12,000,000
2,241,201 1,148,925 4,836,140 13,085,849
5,418,498 4,517,269 {1,039,196) 1 1,435,007
16,049,846 5,885,369 8,755,256 {4,099,592)
$ 21468344 § 10,402,638 § 7716060 § 7,335,415




Total

Noanmazjor | Governmental
Home Rule Main Street Governmental Funds
Sales Tax Triangle TIF Funds 2006 2005

§ 10,044,800 § - % 2,915,201 \S 41,007,513 § 38,745,954
- e ' - 2985213 3,663,317

- 3,939,535 1,939,079 17,711,820 7,707,651

- - 2,991,672 6,594,229 6,778,978

136,429 - 304,013 1,507,489 723,435

- - 10,446 659,431 725,485

- - - 5,672,008 1,968,049
10,181,229 . 3,939,535 8,160,411 76,437,703 60,312,869

4,831,223 1,555,448 1,597,360 15,807,366 20,112,651

- - 12,474 12,957,839 13,630,051

- - - 2,493,936 3,010,375

- - 588,672 11,297,974 3,609,350

- - 1,771,954 7,673,566 7,684,525

- 6,955,045 373,076 16,689,679 15,823,903

- - 561,384 3,736,384 3,525,363

- - 188,616 2,756,807 2,980,821

- - - 158,766 181,199

4,831,223 8,510,493 5,093,536 73,572,317 70,558,238
5,350,006 (4,570,958) 3,066,875 2,865,386 (10,245,369)

- - - 10,624,517 6,435,752
(4,773,832) - (2,956,575) (9,042,809) (6,623,514)

- - - 12,000,000 ' 13,865,000

- - - - 73,937
- - - - (9,719,814)
(4,773,832) - (2,956,575) 13,581,708 4,031,361
576,174 (4,570,958) 110,300 16,447,094 (6,214,008)
5,427,109 {11,179,480) 7,144,138 2'7.982,646 : 34,196,654

$ 6,003,283 § (15,750,438) 7,254,438 $ 44,426,740 $§ 27,982,646

'The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
: 8
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Changes in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended September 30 2006

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Property tax revenues that are not available to pay for current period expenditures are
deferred and not reported as revenues in the governmental funds. This is the amount

by which deferred property tax revente at the end of the previous year exceeded the
corresponding amount at year end.

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the Statement of
Activities the cost of those assets are allocated over their estimated useful lives and reposted

as depreciation expense, This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation
in the current period,

The net effect of the transactions involving the sale/exchange of capital assets is to
decrease net assets,

Contributions of infrastructure and land from developers.

ey The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to governmenta! funds,
. : while the repayment of the principal on long-term debt consumes the current financial

5 resources of the governmental funds:

Issuance of General Obligation Bonds

" Retirement of Genéral Obligation Bonds

SRR Retirement of Tax Increment Financing Note
: Capitalize Bond Issuance Costs

Amortize Bond Issuance and Deferred Amourit on Refunding

'Lung'-térm compensated absences do not require the use of current financial resources,
. Therefore, compensated absences ars not reported as expenditures in the governmental fimds.

* . Interest on long-term debt in the Statement of Activities differs from the amount reported in
" the governmental funds becaise iriterest is reécognized as an expenditure in the funds when
-, it is due, and thus requires the use of current financial resources. In the Statement of

: Activities, however, interest.expense is recognized as the interest accrues, regardless of
“whien it is due. The décrease in the interest reported in the Statement of Activities is the
result of a net decrease in accrued inwrest on outstanding debt.

Int_emal service funds are used by the Vx]lage to charge the costs of liability insurance to

dividual funds. The net revenue of certain activities of internal service funds is reported
= with governmental activities.

- - The net increase in the over-contribution of the annual required contribution to the
Police Pension Fund

e in Net Assets of Governmental Activities

9

Amounts reported for governmental activities in ﬂme Statement of Activities are different because:

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

§ 16,447,094

(377,171)

8,407,173

(916,790)

6,661,491

(12,000,000}
3,175,000
561,384
158,766

(292,145)

(73,801)

{114,400)

(1,724,405)

(57,169)

$ 19,855,027




VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Proprietary:Funds .

Statement of Net Assets

As of September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts as of September 30, 2005

Business Type Act|v1t1es Enterprise Funds

—Nonmajor
. Wa‘-t‘er and Centefhial Commuter
Sewerage Pool ' Parking
ASSETS ' - o B
Current Assets: : o
Cash and Investments ' $ 8,136,337 §$ 293,713 $ 728,566
Receivables: o y _
Accounts, Net of Allowance for Uncollectibles 3,362,690 - -
Accrued Interest 37.801 848 6,063
Due from Other Funds : 2,330,345 ' - -
Inventory o - ' - -
Prepaid Expenses . ' 12,796 - -
Total Current Assets 13,879,969 294,561 734,629
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets: _ :
Land and Land Improvements 25,833,830 162,635 1,635,681
Buildings 502,582 . 346,500
Pool - 10,971,065 -
Water Distribution System 74,929,735 . - -
Storm and Sanitary System 63,152,252 - -
Machinery and Equipment 996,936 10,039 139,688
Vehicles 597.002 - -
Improvements Other Than Buildings - - -
Construction in Progress 1,059,915 - -
Total . 167,072,342 11,143,739 ° 2,121,869
Less Accumulated Depreciation (42,591,952) (3 494 508) {699,813)
Net Capital Assets 124,480,390 7,649,231 1,422,056
Total Assets $ 138,360,359 $ 7,943,792 $.. 2,156,685

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of thls statement.
10



Page 1 of 2

Business Type Activities Govérnmental Activities

) Totals " Internal Service Funds

2006 2005 2006 2005
$ 2,158,616 12,415,373 3411,022 § 5,364,659
3,362,690 3,936,922 42,780 23,814
44,712 118,957 14,425 18,826
2,330,345 2,330,345 - -
- - - 28,506
12,796 9,791 - 20,000 20,000
14,909,159 18,811,388 3,488,227 5,455,805
27,632,146 23,572,423 - 23,895
846,082 926,828 - -
- 10,971,065 10,971,065 - -
74,929,735 66,859,052 - -
63,152,252 54,831,448 - -
1,146,663 1,033,124 - 562,440
597,092 644,461 . 5,488,378
- - - 79,844
1,059,915 6,599,302 - -
180,337,950 165,437,703 - - 6,154,557
(46,786,273) (43,826,298) - (3,727,695)
133,551,677 121,611,405 - 2,426,862
$ 148460836 % 140422793 $ 3,488227 § 7,882,667

The notes to the basic finandial stateriénts are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Proprietary Funds-

- Statement of Net Assets

As of September 30, 2006 '

With comparative actual amounts as of September 30, 2005

Bus_inéss Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

i : . Nonmajor
. : . , Water and Centennial Commuter
Sewerage - Pool . Parking
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities: :
Accounts Payable 3 1,523,442 § 98,126 % 15,027
Accrued Payroll 66,979 2,059 -
Compensated Absences Payable 170,541 - -
Claims Payable : - - _ -
Total Current Liabilities '$ 1,760,962 & 100,185 § 15,027
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets § 124480,3%0 §$ 7,649,231 § 1,422,056
Unrestricted 12,119,007 - 194,376 719,602

Total Net Assets $ 136,599,397 § 7,843,607 § 2,141,658

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
12
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Busi_ness Type Activities 3 Governmental Activities

) .Totals L Internal,Service Funds

2006 2005 2006 @ 2005
1,636,595 § 2,148,408 % - 3 82,956
69,038 60,165 - 29,838
170,541 144,155 - 77,828
- - 1,484,008 . 1,536,559

1,876,174 § 2,352,728 § 1,484,008 § 1,727,181

133,551,677 $ 121,611,405 § - § 2,426,862
13,032,985 16,458,660 2,004,219 3,728,624

146,584,662 § 138,070,065 § 2,004,219 § 6,135,486

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integra] part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Proprietary Funds
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006
With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

L

Businéss Type Activities -:Enterprise Funds

- Nonmajor
Water and Centennial "Commuter
Sewerage . Pool Parking
Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services 8§ 15,606,934 $ 791,866 $ 187,182
Reimbursements and Miscellaneous - - -
Total Operating Revenues ' ' 15,606,934 79:-1,866 187,182
Operating Expenses: -
Administration 957,918 - -
Operations 12,516,016 1,009,805 - 153,965
Depreciation 2,883,882 344,119 55,300
Total Operating Expenses 16,357,816 1,353,924 209,265
Operating Income (Loss) : (750,882) (562,058) (22,083)
Nen-Operating Revenue (Expense): _ .
Investment Income - 334,797 17,093 28,889
Reimbursements - - -
Gain (Loss) on Disposals of Capital Assets (27,425) - -
Total Non-Operating Revenues 307,372 17,093 28,889
Income (Loss) before Contributions and Transfers (443,510) (544,965) 6,806
Capital Contributions 9,974,451 - -
Transfers In - 101,169 -
Transfers Cut - - -
Transfers Out of Capital Assets (579,354) - - -
Change in Net Assets - 8,951,587 (443,796) 6,806
Net Assets at Beginning of Year 127,647,810 8,287,403 2,134,852
Net Assets at End of Year - _ $ 136,599,397 § 7,843,607 $ 2,141,658

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Business Type Activities Governmental Activities
. Totals Internal Service‘Funds
2006 2005 2006 2008
$ 16,585,982 § 16,427,340 5,298,495 | 6,875,510
- - 47,208 13,660
16,585,982 16,427,340 5,345,703 6,889,170
957,918 939,047 - -
13,679,786 13,567,195 5,514,748 6,462,867
3,283,301 3,056,400 - 779,312
17,921,005 17,562,642 5,514,748 7,242,179
(1,335,023) (1,135,302) {169,045) (353,009)
380,779 397,272 127,517 116,752
- 153,590 - -
(27,425) (13,265) - (49,240)
353,354 537,597 127,517 67,512
'(981,669) (597,705) (41,528) (285,497)
9,974,451 4,453,396 - -
101,169 187,762 - -
- - (1,682,877) -
(579,354) - (2,426,862) -
8,514,597 4,043,453 (4,151,267) (285,497}
138,070,065 134,026,612 6,155,486 6,440,983
$ 146,584,662 $ 138,070,065 $ 2,004,219 § 6,155,486

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Proprietary Funds
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

With cumparatwe actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Receipts from Customers and Users
Receipts from Interfund Services Provided
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees

© Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Transfers In
Transfers Out

Due from Component Units
Due from Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related
Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Purchase and Construction of Capital Assets
Proceeds from Disposals of Capital Assets
Reimbursements '

Net Cash Used by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Investment Income Received

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments
Cash and Investments at Beginning of Year

Cash and Investments at End of Year

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Nonmajor
Water and Centennial Commuter
Sewerage Pool _Parking
$ 16,181,166  $ 791,866 § 187,182
(12,229,399) (412,645) (225,171)
(1,707,012) (543,038) - -
2,244,755 (163,817) (37,989)
- 101,169 -
= 101,169 -
(5,866,321) . -
10,419 - -
(5,855,902) - -
411,692 16,244 27,091
(3,199,455) (46,404) (10,898)
11,335,792 340,117 . 739,464
5 8,136,337 § 203,713 § 728,566

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Governmental Activities

Busiﬁéss—Type Activities

) Totals Internai Service Funds
2006 2005 2006 2005

$ 17,160,214 § 15575870 §% 657,328 ¢ 601,216
- - 4,669,409 6,304,969
(12,867,215) (11,464,942) (5,678,611) (5,913,727)
(2,250,050) (2,142,925) (50,804) (595,441)
2,042,949 1,968,003 (402,678) 397,017
101,169 187,762 - -
- - (1,682,877) -
- - - 403
- - - 804,844
101,169 187,762 (1,682,877) 805,247
(5,866,321) (8,497,821) - (267,106)
10,419 8,272 - 34,911
- 153,590 - -
(5,855,902) (8,335,959) - (232,195)
455,027 397,594 131,918 116,675
(3,256,757) (5,782,600} (1,953,637) 1,086,744
12,415,373 18,197,973 5,364,659 4,277,915
$ 9158616 $ 12415373 $ 3,411,022 § 5364,659

Page 1 of 2

The notes to the basic financial stiterents are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Proprietary Funds

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

, Nonmajor
Water and Centennial Commuter
Seweragg Pool Parking

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss) Co $ (750,882) § (562,058) % (22,083)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net
Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities;

Depreciation . 2,883,882 344,119 55,300
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities;
(Increase) Decrease in Current Assets 571,224 -
Increase {Decrease) in Current Liabilities (459,469) 54,122 (71,206)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 2,244,755 {163,817) % (37,989)
Noncash Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Transfers Qut of Capital Assets to Governmental Activities (579,354) - -
Contribution of Capital Assets 0,974,451 - -

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this staternent.
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Business-Type Activities Governmental Activities
Totals Internal Service Funds "
2006 2005 2006 2005

$ (1,335023) $ (1,135302) $  (169,045) §  (353,009)

3,283 301 3,056,400 ] 779,312
571,224 (854,440) 9,540 8,462
_(476,553) 901,345 (243,173) (37,748)

$ 2042949 § 1,968,003 $  (402,678) § 397,017

(579,354) - - _ -
9,974,451 4,453,396 - -

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Fiduciary Funds

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

As of September 30, 2006

ASSETS

Cash and Investments

Special Assessment Notes Receivable
Accrued Interest Receivable

Due from Other Funds
Investments at Fair Value:
U.S. Agencies
U.S. Treasuries

Equities
GNMA

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Due to Bond Holders
Accounts Payable

* Total Liabilities

Held in Trust for Pension Benefits and Other Purposes

NET ASSETS

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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_ Pension ..
Agency Trust

$ 138,377 $ 6,272,561
15,026 -

- 186,788

- 18,129

- 7,889,978

- 7,091,296

- 13,985,164

- 3,‘176,782

$ 153403 $ 38,620,698
$ 153,403 $ -
- 400

$ 153,403 $ 400
$ - $ 38,620,298



VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Pension Trust Fund

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

— —

. Pension
Trust
Additions:
Contributions:
Employer $ 942,162
Plan Members 679,431
Total Contributions . 1,621,593
Investment Income:
Net Change in Fair Value of ‘ _
Investments : ' - 267,699
Interest , 1,115,770
Total Investment Income 1,383,469
Less Investment Expenses (205,885)
Net Investment Income 1,177,584
Total Additions 2,799,177
Deductions:
Benefits _ : 772,483
Refunds of Contributions ‘ 53,209
Administrative Expense 34,435
Total Deductions ‘860,127
Change in Net Assets ‘ 1,939,050
Net Assets at Beginning of Year 36,681,248
Net Assets at End of Year _ $ 38,620,298

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Component Units
Combining Statement of Net Assets

- The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

“As of September 30, 2006
Orland Park  Orland Park Orland Park
Civic Center  Open Lands Public
Authority Corporation Library
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 67 % 1,314;856 $ 8,637,746
Receivables: ‘
Property Taxes - - 659,083
Accounts _ - - -
Accrued Interest - 3,146 31,789
Prepaid Items - - - 64,565
Capital Assets, not being. depreciated 253,000 - 262,702
Capital Assets, net of accumulated depreciation 1,914,224 - 19_,949,284
Total Assets $ 2,167,291 $ 1,318,002 $ 29,605,169
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 12,480 § -8 28,878
Accrued Payroll 6,148 - -
Due to Primary Government - 10 5,063,174
Security Deposits 8,580 - -
Compensated Absences Payable 15,303 - 56,744
Total Liabilities $ 42,511 § 10§ 5,148,796
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets . $ 2,167;224 $ - $ 20,211,986
Restricted for Special Purposes - - 407,260
Unrestricted (42,444) 1,317,992 .. 3,837,127
Total Net Assets $ 2124780 $ 1317,992 § 24,456,373



Orland Joint

Emergency  Comgponent
Télephone Unit _ e
" Board ~ Totals ‘

$ 1,940,372 $ 11,893,041

- 659,083
129,005 129,005
- 34,935
1,978 66,543
39,504 555,206
530,678 22,394,186

$ 2,641,537 §

35,731,999

$ 66,679 § 108,037
- 6,148
- 5,063,184
- 8,580
- 72,047

o

$ 66,679 3,257,996

§ 570,182 $ 22,949,392
. 407,260
2,004,676 7,117,351

$ 2,574,858 § 30,474,003

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Component Units
Combining Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

. _Program Revenues ‘
Charges for  Operating Grants Capital Grants

'Expenses Services and Contributions and Gontributions
Major Component Units: L o
Orland Park Civic Center Authority § 392,186 § 191,169 § 126,334 % -
Orland Park Open Lands Corporation 11,574 - 169,264 -
 Orland Park Public Library 9,491,737 88,775 116,455 3,996
Orland Joint Emergency Telephone 533,608 - - -
Totals $ 10,429,105  § 279,944 8§ 412,053 § 3,996

General revenues:
Taxes:
Property
Surcharges
Other
Investment Income
Other
Total General Revenues

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets at Beginning of Year

Net Assets at End of Year

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets ‘
Orland Park  Orland Park  Orland Park  Orland Joint Component

Civic Center  Open Lands Public Emergency Unit
Authority Corporation Library Telephone Totals
$ | (74,683) § S - $ - % (74,683)
- 157,690 - - 157,690
- - (9,282,511) - (9,282,511)
- - - (533,608) (533,608)
(74,683) 157,690 (9,282,511) (533,608) (9,733,112)
- - 8,768,286 - 8,768,286
- - - 748,098 748,098
- - 13,018 - 13,018
- 14,461 - 178,316 74,545 267,322
- - 42,985 - 42,985
- 14,461 9,002,605 822,643 9,839,709
(74,683) 172,151 (279,906) 289,035 106,597
2,199,463 1,145,841 24,736,279 2,285,823 30,367,406

$ 2,124,780 § 1,317,992 § 24,456,373 '§ 2,574,858 § 30,474,003

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integra) part of this statement,
25
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

 RepOrting BNty ...cocc e eeesssssn s casessssessessssmsassmesesssbnsessassanasns

¢, Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements........ccccvveenreeeenseriossersssssensnnes

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial
Statement Presentatlon .......................................................................................

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Budgetary Information........cceueerecrrcecnnsnnsoinmisnsmmiesmmmeimeneess e

Excess of Expenditures/Expenses over Appropnatlons ......................................
Deficit Fund EQUITY.....cooiiuiiimmininniisiss e ssssssnsses s seens

NOTE 3 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

Deposits and INVESLMENLS ........ccocevereereecrrerriereesiersseeseseesstssesesesiessosesnessiorssanees
Capital ASSELS......ccocveriiiriarienririrneresssrerrrestsesrseses s pessssasasene erreeeerrarreeae e resernenens
Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers .......cccervvvvccnninnncncnnincnnnenn,
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Reporting Entity

The Village of Orland Park, Illineis was incorporated in 1892 and became a home rule municipality
under the 1970 Illinois Constitution during the year ended April 30, 1985. The Village is a municipal
corporation governed by an elected president and a six-member Board of Trustees. The Village's major
operations include public safety, highway and street maintenance and reconstruction, building code
enforcement, public improvements, economic development, planning and zoning, water and sewerage
services, parks and recreation, and general administrative services.

The government-wide financial statements are prepared in accordance with United States Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is
responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its pronouncements
(Statements and Interpretations).. Governments are also required to follow the pronouncements of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued through November 30, 1989 (when applicable)
that do not conflict with or centradict GASB Pronocuncements. Although the Village has the option to
apply FASB pronouncements issued after that date to its business-type activities and enterprise funds,
the Village has chosen not to do so. The more: significant of the Village's accounting pohcles
established by GAAP and used by the Village are described below.

The Village's financial reporting entity comprises the following:
Primary Government: Village of Orland Park
Blended Component Unit: Police Pension Employees Retirement System

Discretely Presented Compenent Units: Orland Park Metropolitan Exposition,
Auditorium and Office Building Authority
(Orland Park Civic Center Authority)
Orland Park Open Lands Corporation
Orland Park Public Library
Orland Joint Emergency Telephone
System Board (Orland Joint Emergency Telephone)

In determining the financial rep'orting éntﬁy, thc Village complies with the provisions‘ of GASB
Statement No. 14, "The Financial Reporting Entity", and-includes all component units that have a
significant operatlonal or financial relat10nsh1p with the Village.

Blended Component Units - Blended component units are separate legal entities that meet the

component unit criteria described above and whose governing body is the same or substantially the same
as the Village governance or provide services entirely to the Village. These component units' funds are
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

" blended into those of the Village's by appropriate activity ‘type to complete the primary government
presentation.

Discretely Presented Component Units - Discretely presented component units are separate legal entities
that meet the component unit criteria described above but do not meet the criteria for blending.

Blended Component Unit
Police Pension Employees Retirement System

The Village's sworn police employees participate in the Police Pension Employees Retirement System
(PPERS). PPERS functions for the benefit of these employees and is governed by a five-member
pension board, Two members appointed by the Village's President, one elected pension beneficiary and
two elected police employees constitute the pension board. The Village and PPERS participants are
obligated to fund all PPERS costs based upon actuarial valuations. The State of Illinois is authorized to
establish benefit levels and the Village is authorized to approve the actuarial assumptions used in the
determination of the coritribution levels. Although it is legally separate from the Village, the PPERS is
reported as if it were pdrt of the primary government because its sole purpose is to provide retirement
benefits for the Village's police employees. The PPERS is reportéd as a pension trust fund.

Discretely Presented Component Units

Orland Park Metropolitan Exposition, Auditorium and Office Building Authority (Civic Center
Authority) ‘ - ‘ ‘ :

The Orland Park Civic Center Authority is governed by a Board whose members are appointed by the
Village President, subject to confirmation by the Village Board of Trustees. Additionally, the Village is
responsible for funding any deficits realized by the Civic Center Authority. The Civic Center Authority
is presented as a governmental activity. Separately issued financial statements for the Authority may be
obtained at Civic Center Authority, 14750 S. Ravinia Avenue, Orland Park, Illinois 60462.

Orland Park Open Lands Corporation

The Orlanid Park Open Lands Corporation i$ a not-for-profit corporation that was established to review,
evaluate and identify the present and future open land needs of the Village of Orland Park and to acquire
and preserve natural areas, including Habitats for endangered and threatened species, high quality natural
communities, wetlands and other areas with iinique or unusiial natural heritage qualities. The members
of its governing board are appointed by the Village President, subject to confirmation by the Village
Board of Trustees. All land acquired is approved by the Village Board and is located within the
corporate limits of the Village. The Corporation is présented asa governmental activity. Separately
issued- financial statements for the Corporation may be obtained at Orland Park Open Lands
Corporation, 14700 S. Ravinia Avenue, Orland Park, Illinois 60462.

27



VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS
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Orland Park Public Library

The Orland Park Public Library is responsible for providing library services to Village residents. The
members.of the Library's governing Board are elected by the voters. However, the property tax levy for
the Library is a component of the Village's levy, which is approved by the Village Board. The Library is
presented as a governmental activity. Separately issued financial statements for the Library may be
obtained at Orland Park Public. lerary, 14921 S. Ravinia Avenue, Orland Park, IHinois 60462;

Orland Jozm‘ Emergency Telephone ‘System Board (Orland Joint Emergency Telephone)

The Orland Joint Emergency Telephoné Systemn Board is governed by a Board of Directors whose
members are appointed by the Village President. The Board must be comprised of representatives from
the region being serviced, The Village has a majority position in regards to the Board of Directors. The
Oriand Joint Emergency. Teléphone maintains a significant financial relationship with the. Village and is
presented as a governmental activity.: Separately issued financial statéments-for the Orland Joint
Emergency Telephone System may be obtained at Orland Joint. Emergency Telephone, 14600 S. Ravinia
Avenue, Orland Park, Illinois 60462,

Government-w1de and Fund Financial Statements

The Village's basic financial statements mcludc both government-vwde (reportmg the Village as a
whole)} and fund financial statements (reporting the Village's major funds). Both the government-wide
and fund financial statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type.
Governmental activities are primarily supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, The Village's
public safety, highway and street maintenance and reconstruction, building code enforcement, public
improvements, economic development, planning and zoning, parks and recreation, and general
administrative services.are classified as governmental activities.. Business-type activities rely to. a
significant extent on fees and charges for services: The Village's water and sewerage services,
commuter parking, and Centennial Pool are classified as business-type activities, The Village is
reported. apart from certain- legally separate component units for which the Village is financially
accountable, The effect of most of the interfund activity has been removed from these statements.

Governmenit-Wide Staterﬁents‘ :

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets; both the governmental and ‘business-type activities
columns (a) are presented on a-conselidated basis by column, (b) and are reported on a full accrual,
economic resource basis, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term
debt and obligations. The Village's net assets. are reported in three parts: (a) invested in capital assets,
net of related debt; (b),restricted net assets; and (c) unrestricted net assets. - The Village first utilizes
restricted resources to finance qualifying activities. -
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The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross direct expense and net cost of each
of the Village's functions and business-type activities (general government, public safety, public works,
etc.). Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. The
functions are also supported by general government revenues (property, sales and use taxes, certain
intergovernmental revenues, fines, permits and charges, etc.) The Statement of Activities reduces gross
direct expenses (including -depreciation) with related program revenues, operating and capital grants.
Program revenues include charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from
goods or privileges provided by a given function or segment and grants and -contributions that are
restricted to mcctingathc' operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.

The net costs (by function or business-type activity) are normally covered by general revenue {property
tax, sales tax mtergovemmental revcnues, mterest 1ncome, etc.) :

The Village ‘does not ailocate 1nd1rect costs. An adnnmsh‘atlve service fee is charged by the General
Fund to the other operating funds that is eliminated by reducing the revenue and expense of the General
Fund. - The purpose of the feeis to recover the direct costs of services prov1ded (finance, personnel,
purchasing, legal, technology management, etc.)

The government-wide focus is on the sustainability of the Village-as an entity and the change in the
Village's net assets resulting from the current year's activity.

Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions-of the Village are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements.
Each fund is accounted for by providing'a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its
assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. Funds are organized into
three major categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. -The emphasis in fund' financial
statements is on the major fund in. either governmental or business-type activity categories. Nonmajor
funds by catégory are summarized into & single column. GASB Statement No. 34 sets forth minimum
criteria (percentage of assets, liabilities, revenues or-expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the
governmental and enterprise combined) for the determination of ‘major funds.” The Village may
electively add funds, as major funds, which either have a debt outstanding or a specific community
focus. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund -of the Village or meets the
following criteria:

» Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or
enterprise fund are at least ten percent of the corresponchng total for all funds of that category or
type;and 0

» Total assets, liabilities, révemies, or expend1tures/expenses of the md1v1dual governmental or

' enterprise fund are’ at least five percent of the correspondmg total for all’ govemmental and
enterprise funds combined.

The various funds are reported by generic classification within the financial statements. The following
fund types are used by the Village.
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Gov'emment_al Funds.

The focus of the goverm;ie'ntéldflmds ﬂléé.surcrﬁent (in the fund statements) is upon determination of
financial pos1t10n and changes in financial position (sources; uses, and balances of financial resources)
rather than net income. - The followmg is a description of the governmental funds of the Village.

General fund is the general operating fund of the Village. It is used to account for all financial resources
except those requlred to be accounted for in another fund, The General fund is a major fund.

| Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of spemﬁc revenue sources that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. The Home Rule Sales Tax Fund. and the Mairi Street
Tnangle TIF Fund are major funds. -

Debt service funds are used to account for accumulation of funds for the penodzc payment of prmclpal
and interest on general long-term debt, The Village's Debt Service Fund is a major fund., :

Capital project funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the’ acqmsmcm or
construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by business-type/proprietary funds).
The Village maintains two major capital project funds, the Capital Improvement Fund and the General
Obligation Bond Projects Fund. The Capital Improvement Fund accounts for the acquisition of major
capital assets or public. improvements and large multi-year projects. The General Obligation Bond
Projects Fund accounts for all major capital projects funded by the issuance of general obligation bonds.

Prjbprz‘etary Funds

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating income, changes iri net
assets, financial position, and cash flows. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles applicable are
similar to those applied to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the
proprietary funds of the Village..

Enterprise funds are required to be used to account for operations for which a fee is charged to external
users for goods or services and the activity (a) is financed with debt that is solely secured by a pledge of
the net revenues, (b) has third party requirements that the cost of providing services, including capital
costs, be recovered with fees and charges or (¢) establishes fees and charges based on a pricing policy
designed to recover similar costs. The. Village maintains two major enterprise funds. The Water and
Sewerage Fund accounts for the provision of water, sewer and stormwater services to the residents of
the Village. The Centennial Pool Fund accounts for the prov1s10n of recreation act1v1tles at the
Centennial Pool. " : :

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by an activity
to other departments, funds or component units of the Village on a cost-reimbursement basis. The
Village maintains one internal service fund. The Insurance Fund accounts for the costs associated with
the Village's health, workers' compensation and general liability insurance programs.
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The Village's internal service fund is presented in the proprietary funds financial statemerits. Because
the principal users of the internal services are the Village's governmental activities, the financial
statements of the internal service fund are consolidated into the governmental column when presented in
the government-wide financial "statements. = To the ‘extént' possiblé, the costs of these services are
reported in the appropriate functional activity (general government, public safety, public works, etc.)

- Fiduciary Funds

Fldl.IClal'y funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are
not available to support Village programs. The reporting focus is on net assets and changes in net assets
and is reported using accounting prmclples similar to proptietary funds

Pension trust funds are used to account for assets held in a trustee capacity for pension benefit payments.
The Police Pension Fund accounts for theé accumulation of resources to pay for retirement and other
related benefits for sworn members of the Village's police force.

Agency Funds-are used to account for assets held by the Village in purely a custodial capacity. The
Special Assessments Agency Fund accounts for the collection of special assessments from property
'owners and the payment of outstandmg Speclal assessment bonds

The Village's fiduciary funds are- presented in the fiduciary’ fund financial statements by type (pension
trust and agency). Since by definition these assets: are being held for the benefit of a third paity {other
local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.) and cannot be used to fund activities or
obligations of the Village, these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide statements.
Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statément Presentation

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded within the various
financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" transactions are recorded regardless of the
measurement focus applied.

Measuremerit Focus

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and the Statement-of Activities, both governmental and
busmess hke act1v1t1es use the: economlc resourees measurement focus as deﬁned below.

In the fund ﬁnanc:lal statements the "current ﬁnanclal résources" measurément focus or the "economic
resources" measurement focus is used as appropriate.
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The accounting objectives of the economic resources measurement focus are the determination of
operating income, changes in net assets (or cost recovery), financial position and cash flows. All assets
and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with the activity are reported.

When using the current financial resources measurement focus, only current financial assets and
liabilities are generally included on the funds balance sheet. The operating statements present sources
and uses .of available spendable financial resources during a given period. Under this focus, fund
balance is the measure of remaining spendable resources at the end of the period.

Bas:s of Accauntmg

In the government—mde Statement of Net Assets- and Statement of Activities, both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis,
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or
economic assets are used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities resulting from
exchange and exchange—hke transactions are reco gmzed when theexchange takes place.

Under the modIﬂed accrua.l basis of accountlng revenues -are recogmzed when "measurable and
available." -Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount -of the
transaction. Available means collectible within the current period or within sixty days of the year end

for property taxes and within one year for other governmental revenues. Expenditures (including capital
* outlay) generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt
service expenditures, as well as: expenditures related to.compensated absences and claims and
judgments, are recorded only when payment is due :

For the year ended September 30, 2006 the V111age considers property taxes avallable if collected
within 60 days of the end of the fiscal year.

Per capita taxes, investment income and charges for services are susceptible to accrual. Sales taxes,
road and bridge reimbursements, motor fuel taxes, income taxes and fines collected and held by. the state
or county at year end on behalf of the Village are also recognized as revenue. Other receipts and taxes
become measurable and available when cash is recelved by the Vlllage and are recogmzed as revenue at
that time. : -- - :

The economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting are utilized by the
proprietary fund and fiduciary fund-financial: statements. - Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred; regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. (Grants and similar
items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have
been met.) Proprietary and pension trust fund equity is classified as net assets.
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The current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting are
utilized by the governmental funds. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and
available, '

Revenues are considered to be available when they are collected within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Village considers
revenues to be availabie if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal year.

Financial Statement Presentation

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989,
generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the
extent that those. standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board. '

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. An exception to this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes where the amounts
are reasonably equivalent in value to the interfund services provided and other charges between the
Village's water and sewerage function and various other functions of the Village. Elimination of these
charges would distort the total direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions
concerned. - ‘ -

Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus and use the
accrual basis of accounting. Under this basis of accounting and measurement focus, the Village applies
(a) all GASB pronouncements and (b) FASB Statements and Interpretations, APB Opinions, and
Accounting Research Bulletins issued on or before November 30, 1989, except those that conflict with a
GASB pronouncement.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenue of
both the Water and Sewerage and Centennial Pool enterprise funds is charges to customers for sales and
services. The Water and Sewerage enterprise fund also recognizes as operating revenue the portion of
tap fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new customers to the system. The operating
expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of sales and services,
- administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.
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Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity
beposits and Investments

Cash and investments of the Village and its component units are considered to be cash on h;nd, demand
deposits, short-term investments and long-term investments.

State statutes authorize the Village and its component units to invest in obligations of the U.8. Treasury,
commercial paper, corporate bonds, repurchase agreements and the Illinois Funds, which is regulated by
the State of Illinois.

Investments are reported at fair value, determined using selected bases. Short-term investments . are
reported at cost, which approximates fair value. Securities traded on a national exchange are valued at
the last reported sales price and investments that do not have an established market are reported at
estimated fair value. Cash deposits are reported. at carrying amount which reasonably estimates fair
value. Investments in the Illinois Funds are reported at market which is the same as the Village's or
component unit's position in the pool.

Receivables and Payables and Tram_'fer&

Interfund activity is reported as loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers. Loans are
reported as interfund receivables and payables which arise during the course of the Village's operations
as there are numerous transactions between funds to finance operations, provide services, -construct
assets and service debt amounts due. Certain transactions between funds have not been repaid or
received as of September 30, 2006. The loans are subject to elimination upon consolidation, Services
provided, deemed to be at market rates, are treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses.
Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate benefiting fund and reduces
its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions are treated as transfers. Transfers
between governmental or proprietary funds are netted as part of the reconciliation to the government-
wide financial statements.

Property taxes are levied as of January 1 on property values assessed on the same:-date. The tax levy is
divided into two billings: the first billing (mailed on or about February 1) is an estimate of the current
year's levy based on the prior year's taxes; the second billing (mailed on or about October 1) reflects
adjustments to the current year's actual levy. Significant collections occur approximately one month
after the bills are mailed. The billings are considered past due 30 days after the respective tax billing
date at whlch time the applicable property is subject to lien and penaltles and interest are assessed.

Water and sewerage services and sanitation services are. b1lled on a bl-monthly basm Estimated
unbilled water and sewerage service at September 30, 2006 was- $1,476,700. Estimated unbilled
sanitation service at September 30, 2006 was $473 176. These amounts are included in accounts
receivable. : - o :
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Inventories and Prepaid Items

Inventories are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method. Inventories of governmental
funds are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchascd .

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as
prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, buildings, equipment and infrastructure assets (e.g. roads, bridges,
sidewalks, and similar items), are réported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities
. colimns in the government-wide financial stateménts. Capital assets are definéd by the Village as all
buildings, vehicles and all other assets with an initial, individial cost of more than $10,000 (amount not
roundéd) and an estimiated useful life in excess of one year. -Such assets are recorded at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if purchased or corstructed. Doniated capital assets are recorded at estimated
fair market value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to
the value of the asset or materially extend the asset's life are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest
incurred during the constriaction phasé of capital assets of business-type activities, if any, is included in
the capltahzed ‘value of the asset constructed No such intérest expense was mcurred durmg the current
ﬁscal year. L -

Propérty and equipment of the Vrllage as well as the component units, is depreciated using the straight-
line rncthod over the followmg estlmated useful lives:

Assets’ Years
Land improvements 20
Buildings 50
Vehicles, machinery and eéquipment 4-15
Water and sewer system - 30-.50

Othcr 1nﬁ'astructure o ' 1550
Compensated Absences

Village policy permits emp]oyees to accurnulate earned but unused vacation and sick pay benefits. The
liability for accumulated unpaid sick leave is recorded subject to certain limitations, - All vacation and
sick leave pay is accrued when incurred in the’ governrnent-mde and ‘proprietary fund financial
statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in the governmental funds only if thcy have
matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations and retirements.
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The liability for these compensated absences is recorded as long-term debt in the government-wide
statements. The current portion is estimated based on historical trends. . In the fund financial statements,
governmental funds report only the compensated absence liability payable from expendable available
financial resources, while the proprietary funds report the liability as it is incurred,

&

-

Long-term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements,
long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental
activities, business-type activities or proprietary fund type Statement of Net Assets. Bond premiums and -
discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the
effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.
Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as
well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as
other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources
while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. - Issuance costs, whether or not
withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures,

Deferred Revenue

Governmental funds report defetred revenue in connection with receivables that are not considered to be
available to liquidate liabilities of the current period as well as resources that have been received but not
yet earned.

~ Fund Equity.

In the government-wide financial statements, equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three
components:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds,
mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets. :

Restricted net assets - Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use by (1) external groups
such as creditors, grantors; contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law through

constitutional provisions or enabling leglslatlon

Unrestricted net assets‘ - Consists of all other net assets that do not meet the definition of " invested in
capital assets, net of related debt" or "restricted".
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In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for amounts
that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted to outside parties for use for a specific
purpose, Designations of fund balance represent tentative managemerit plans that are subject to change.

@

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates and
assumptions affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, and the reported revenues and expendltures/expcnses Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Comparative Data

Comparative total data for the prior year has been presented in selected sections of the accompanying
financial statements in order to provide an-understanding of the changes in- the V1llages assets,
liabilities, fund balance/net assets, revenues and expendltures/expenses ‘

NOTE 2 - ST‘EWARDSP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY
Budgetary Information

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with United States Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles. All departments of the Village submit requests for budgets to the Finance Director so that a
budget may be prepared. The budget is prepared by fund, function, and activity, and includes
information on the past year, current year estimates, and requested budgets for the next fiscal year. The
proposed budget is presented by the Village Manager and Finance Director to the Village Board for
review. The Village Board holds public hearings and may add to, subtract from, or change budgeted
amounts, but may not change the form of the budget. The budget for the year ended September 30, 2006
was adopted through the passage of ordinance number 4073 on September 6, 2005.

The Village Manager is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts between departments within any fund;
however, any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund must be approved by the Village
Board. Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level. Appropriations
lapse at the end of the fiscal year, Budgeted amounts are as: ongmally adopted or as amended by the
Village Board

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the
expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is
employed by the Village. Outstanding encumbrances, if any, at the end of the year are reported as
reservations of fund balances and do not constitute expendxtures or liabilities, Outstanding
encumbrances at the end of ‘the fiscal year will result in an increase to the budget for the subsequent
year.
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Excess of Expenditures/Expenses over Appr&pﬁaﬁ_ons

F.oi-l the year ended September 30, 2006, expenditurés/eXpenses exceeded appropriations in the following
funds, the legal level of budgetary control:

Unfavorable

Fund ' - Budget Actual Variance
Seizure and Forfeiture - Special Revenue $ - $ 12474 $ 12474
- Debt Service 5,742,767 5,788,003 45,236
Police Pension Fund : 817,969 860,127 42,158

‘:"I‘he excess of expenditures/expenses over appropriations in the. Seizure and Forfeiture Fund, Debt
1 Service Fund, and Police Pension Fund were funded through available fund balance.

o Deficlt Fund Equity

As of the date of this report, the Sportsplex Fund (Special Revenue) had a deficit fund balance of
~$209,431. This fund was combined into the Recreation and Parks Fund (Special Revénue) beginning
- October 1, 2006. This fund will account for all culture and recreation functions and will operate with
itransfers from the General Fund, The Main Street Triangle TIF Fund (Special Revenue) had a deficit

d balances of $15,750,438. This fund will continue to operate with future grant revenue, proceeds
from the sale of land to a developer, bond proceeds, and future TIF increment.

NOTE 3 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

- posnts and Investments

ision Trust Fund. Each fund type's portion of this pool is displayed on the financial statemients as
-and Investments”. In addition, investments are separately held by several of the Village's funds.
deposns and investments of the pension trust funds are held separately from those other funds.

et class;ﬁcaﬁons by at least two standard ratmg services, and the Illinois Funds mvestment pool.
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i

Pension funds may invest in certain non-U.S. obligations, mortgages, veteran's loans, life ing
company contracts, money market mutual funds, and common and preferred stock, subject to
limits. The Illinois Funds is an external investment pool regulated by state statute; the pool +
participant's shares on a fair value basis.

At year end, deposits are summarized as follows,

Village of Orland Park, Ulinois:

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Village’s dep
might not be recovered. The Village’s Investment Policy protects the Village from custodial credit
by requiring funds on-deposit (checking accounts, certificates of deposit, etc.), in excess of FDIC lig
to be secured by some form of collateral, witnessed by a written agreement and held at an indepen ._
third party institution in the name of the Village of Orland Park. The amount of collateral prowded 4
not be less than 110% of the fair market value of the net amount of public funds secured. A
September 30, 2006, the Village's bank balance of $18,481,137 was covered by $1,000,000 of fed
depository insurance. The remaining balance was collateralized with securities held by the pled
financial institutions' trust department or agent in the Village's name.

Orland Park Metropolitan Exposition, Auditorium and Office Building Authority:

this account totaled $0.

Orland Park Open Lands Corporation:

- At September 30, 2006, the Corporation's bank balances were $1,100,477, $100,000 of
% covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The remaining bank balance, $1,000
collateralized with U.S. Treasury securities.

rbl The Authority participates in the Village's pooled cash account. At year end, the Authonty's
?
i

| _
\ | Orland Park Public Library:

\ ; As of September 30, 2006, the Library’s bank balances were $2,623,498 with $368,093 of
i being uninsured and uncollaterahzed

Orland Joint Emergency Telephone System Board :

At September 30, 2006, the Board's bank balances were $58 648. These deposits are 1
Federal Depesﬂ Insurance Corporation up to $100, 000
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As of September 30, 2006, the Village’s and its component units’ investment balances were as follows:

Village of Orland Park, Illinois:

o ” ' Investment Maturities (in Years)

Type of Investments Fair Value Less Than 1 1-5 6-10 ~ More Than 10
U.S. Agencies § 21,814248 $ 7,379,720 §$ f3,937,183 $§ 497345 % -
Commercial Paper : 1,560,189 1,560,189 - - -
Illinois Funds 18,502,998 . 18,502,998 - - .
Mutual Fund Money o 5 : i
Market Accotints - 10,108,413 ° - 10,108,413 - - -
GNMA - 3,121,988 . - - 3,121,988
U.S. Treasuries 8,059,887 2,144,465 2,180,979 2,888,111 - 846,332
Equities 15,149,489 15,149,489 - - B .
Total : S 78,317,212 § 54,845,274 $ 16,118,162 . § 3,385,456 $ 3,968.,'3420

Orland Park Public Library:

Investment Maturities (in Years)

Type of Investments Fair Value Less Than 1 1-5 6-10 More Than 10
U.S. Agencies $ 202,518 § 202,518 § - % - % : -
Tlinois Funds 6,196,776 6,196,776

Total - $ 6,399,204 § 6,399,294 § .- 8 - % -
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Orland Joint Emergency Telephone System Board:

£t

Investment Maturities (in Years)

Ld

Type of Investments Fair Value  Less Than 1 1-5 6-10 More Than 10

Illinois Funds $ 1,881,724 $ . 1,881,724 $ ' - -8 -$ -

The Village minimizes credit risk by limiting investments to the safest type of securities, pre-qualifying
financial institutions, broker/dealers, intermediaries, and advisers with which the Village does business,
and diversifying the investment portfolio so that potential losses-on individual securities are minimized.
The Village primarily invests in securities issued by agencies of the United States government. Credit
risk for commercial paper is limited by only investing in obligations rated at one of the three hlghest
classifications established by at least two standard rating services and only investing in commercial
paper with maturities-less than 180 days. The Village will-minimize thie-risk that the market value of
securities in the portfolio will fall due to changes in general interest rates by structuring the investment
portfolio so that securities mature .to meet cash requiréments. for-ongoing operations, thereby avoiding
the need to sell securities on the open market prior to maturity, and investing operating funds primarily
in short-term securities, money market mutual funds, or similar investment pools

The Illinois Funds and the mutual fund money market accounts are “AAA” ratcd funds and credit nsk is

very marginal. In order to limit its exposure to concentration of credit risk, the Village’s Investment
Policy limits the investment in any one-financial institution to 35% and up to 10% in commercial paper.
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Capital Assets
Governmental capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2006 was as follows:

- Beginning _ End
o ' _of Year Increases Decreases of Year

Primary Government:
Village of Orland Park, Tllinois:
Governmental activities:
Capital assets not being depreclated .
Land . § 119,743,100 $§ 8267309 § - % 128010409

Construction in Progress 1,902,011 9,102,778 88,959 - 10,915,830
- T
Total Capital Assets not being Depreciated 121,645,111 17,370,087 88,959 138,926,239
‘Capital Assets being Depreciated: . o .
Land Improvements 11,070,851 150,783 - 11,221,634
Buildings - . 44,125,519 - - 44,125,519
Vehicles, Machinery and Equlpment 12,054,423 432,237 - 12,486,660
Infrastructure 122,628,947 5731777 - 2,540,367 125,820,357
Total Capital Assets being Depreciated 159,879,740 6,314,797 2,540,367 193,654,170
Less Accurmilated D‘epreciation"for: o
Land Improvements -4,708,586 527,142 - 5,235,728
Buildings . ' 8,591,703 893,601 I 9,485,304
Vehicles, Machinery and Equlpment 7,072,522 1,035,310 349,248 7,758,584
Infrastructure - . 50,685,111 6,561,279 1,764,398 55,481,992
Total Accurnulated Depreciation . 71,057,922 9,017,332 2,113,647 77,961,607
Total Capital Assets being Depreciated, Net I 18,_821,818 (2,702,535) 426,720 115,692,563

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net $ 240466929 $ 14667552 § 515679 $ 254,618,802

————n

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities as follows:

General Government $ 334,567
Public Safety 459,306
Planning and Development : 19,944
Public Works 6,981,707
Culture and Recreation 1,221,808
Total 500733
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N i

Beginning ‘End
of Year Increages Decreases of Year
Business-Type acfivities: :
Capital Assets not being Depreciated:
Land . _ $ 21,750,561 $ 287884 § - 24,629,425
Construction in Progress . 6,599,302 393,320 5,932,707 1059915
Total Capital Assets not being Depreciated 28,349,863 3272184 - 5.932.707 25,689,340
Capifal Assets being Depreciated: : 4
Land Improvements 1,821,862 1,180,859 . 3,002,721
Buildings : 926,828 - 77,746 849,082
Pool _ 10,971,065 . - 10,971,065
Water Distribution System ' - 66,859,052 8,306,741 236,058 74,929,735
Storm and Sanitary System 54,831,448 8,600,944 280,140 63,152,252
Vehicles, Machinery and Equipment 1,677,585 113,539, 47,369 - 1,743,755 4
Total Capital Assets being Depreciated . 137,087,840 18,202 083 641,313 . - 154,648,610
.Less'AqbnmxﬂatédDepreciaﬁon forr N 7
Land Improvements 583,314 176,084 .
Buildings . 368,168 17,069 39,854
Pool : 3,112,025 340,274 -
Water Distribution System 21,250,597 1,539,684 -233,304
Storm and Sanitary System 17,479,351 1,177,085 2,801
Vehicles, Machinery and Equipmenit _ 1,032,843 133,105 47,367
Total chuhimgted Depreciation _ 43,826298 3,283,301 323,326
Total Capital Assets being Depreciated, Net 93,261,542 14,918,782 317,987

Business-Type Activities Capital Assets, Net

§ 121,511,405

$ 18,190,966
e ]}

Depreciation expense was charged to business-type activities as follows:

$ 6,250,694
1

i Water and Sewerage -3 2,883,882
Recreation 344,119
Parking < 55300 ]
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Begirming o End
of Year Increases Decreases of Year
Discretely Presented Component Units: ' ‘
Capital Assets not being Depreciated: :
Land $ 453,000 . -8 - 453,000
Construction in Progress " - 39,504 - 39,504
Artwork 62,702 - - 62,702
Total Capital Assets not being Depreciated 515,702 39,504 - 555,206
Capital Assets being Depreciated:
‘Land Improvements 264,000 - - 264,000
Buildings 23,778,288 . - 23,778,288
Machinery and Equipment ~ 1,895318 . - 1,895,318
Total Capital Assets being Depreciated 25,937,606 - - 25,937,606
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Land Improvements 204,600 13,200 217,800
Buildings ‘ 1,432,469 580,517 2,012,986
Machinery and Equipment . 1,171,521 141,113 - 1,312,634
Total Accumulated Depreciation 2,808,550 734,830 - 3,543,420
Total Capital Assets being Depreciated, Net 23,129,016 (734,830) - 22,394,186
Combonen_t Units Capital Assets, Net .§ 23,644,718 (695,326) § - 22,949,392

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities as follows:

Orland Park Civic Center Authority
Oriand Park Public Library
Oriand Joint Emergency Telephone

Total
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. . {

Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers

The composition of the interfund balances as of September 30, 2006 is as folioWs:

Due to/from other funds: .
Receivable Fund ~ Payable Fund Amount
General - Main St. Triangle TIF Fund $ 7,737,803
General Motor Fuel Tax Fund _ 138,423
Capital Improvement Fund Main St. Triangle TIF Fund - 2,173,278
Home Rule Sales Tax Fund Main St. Triangle TIF Fund 3,461,630
Pension Trust General Fund- 18,129
Water and Sewerage General - Obligation Bond Projects . 2,330,345
Total $ 15,859,608

All interfund balances related to the Main Street Triangle TIF Fund were for the purpose of purchasing - ij
properties located within the TIF district. It is anticipated that these balances may remain at a reduced |

amount for several years. The interfund balance between the Pension Trust Fund and the General Fund -
is due to the property tax receivable which was transferred during the next fiscal year. The interfund:.
balance between the Water and Sewerage Fund and the General Obligation Bond Projects Fund will be:
paid in full in the next fiscal year. This interfund balance was created to partially fund the purchases of -
open lands within the Village. The interfund balance between the General Fund and the Motor Fuel Tax?;
Fund was created to fund public works operations and will be paid in full in the next fiscal year.

Due to/from primary government and component units:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund- 5 : Amount

Primary Government - General - Component Unit - Open Lands
Fund Corporation $ - 10

Primary Government - Debt | Component Unit - Orland Park 7
Service Fund Library 5,063,174
Total | $ 5,063,184
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!

The Open Lands Corporation balance is due to the General Fund of the Village (primary government)
for operating expenses paid on its behalf by the General Fund. This balance will be repaid in the next
fiscal year., The balance due from the Library is property tax revenue received by the Library that will
be transferred to the Village in the next fiscal year for the payment of general obligation bonds and notes
issued on behalf of the Library. .

Interfund transfers for the year consisted of the following:

Transfer In . : Transfer Qut Amount

.| General Motor Fuel Tax | $ 1,870,726
. - Centennial Pool General 101,169
" Debt Service o General 875,093
N Home Rule Sales Tax 273,832
¢ Capital Improvements Home Rule Sales Tax 4,500,000
- General : 336,140
General Obligation Bond Projects  Road Exaction : 1,085,849
Total ' ) ' _ $ 5,042,809

fers are used to move revenues from the fund-that statute or budget requires to collect them to the
that statute or budget requires to expend them; Transfers are also used to move receipts restricted
bt service from the funds collecting the receipts to the Debt Service Fund as debt service payments
ne.due. Transfers are also used to move unrestricted revenues collected in the General Fund to
arious programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations.
of capital assets from the Water and Sewer Fund and Vehicle and Equipment Fuiid to the
und totaled $3,006,216. '
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The transfers are reported in the financial statements as follows:

Transfer In

Transfer Out

- Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balances (Deficit) - Governmental Funds $ 10,624,517

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Fund Net Assets - Proprietary Funds :
Business Type Activitiess 101,169

$ (5,042,809)

Governmental Activities

Total S § 10,725,686

(1,682,877)

$ (10,725,686)

Long-term Liabilities"

Genemi Obligation Bonds IR

The Vlllage issues general ‘obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of
major capital facilities. General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and
credit of the Village. General obligation bonds currently outstandmg are as follows:

Beginning

Issue . Balances Issuances Retirements

Ending
Balances

General Obligation Bond Series of 1998,

authorized issue $9,950,000 building bonds,

due in annual instaliments of $570,000 to

$1,000,000, plus interest at 4.5% to 4.6%

through December, 2019, maturities from

2008 to 2019 have been advance refunded.” § 570,000 $ - 3

General Obligation Band Series of 2000,

authorized issue $15,000,000 building

bonds due in annual instaliments of

$270,000 to $1,480,000, plus interest at

5.75% to 6.00% through December, 2020,

maturities from 2010 through 2020 have

been defeased. ' 2,550,000
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Beginning
Issue Balances Issuances

Retirements

Ending
Balances

General Obligation Bond Series of 2001,

authorized issue $10,000,000 building .
bonds, due in annual installments of

$25,000 to $805,000, plus interest at 4.0%

to 4.8% through December, 2021. 5,885,000

General Obligation Bond Series of 2002A,

authorized issue $20,000,000 building

bonds, due in annual installments of

$500,000 to $1,535,000, plus interest at

3.0% to 5.0% through December, 2022, 18,865,000

General Obligation Bond Series of 2002B,

authorized issue $9,500,000 building bonds,

due in annual instaliments of $515,000 to

$810,000, phis interest at 2.5% to 4.5%

through December, 2017. 8,460,000

General Obligation Bond Series of 2002C,

authorized issue $4,195,000 bujlding bonds,

due in annual installments of $915,000 to

$1,655,000, plus interest at 2.0% through

December, 2005. 915,000

General Obligation Bond Series of 2003,

authorized issue $14,570,000 building

bonds, due in annual installments of

$155,000 to $1,480,000, plus interest at

2.75% to 4.75% through December, 2019, 14,160,000

General Obligation Bond Series of 2004,

authorized issue §9,815,000 building bonds,

due in annual installments of $65,000 to

$980,000, plus interest at 3.00% to 4.00%

through December, 2019. 9,815,000

General Obligation Library Notes of 2005,

authorized issue $4,050,000, due in one

annual installment of $4,050,000, pius

interest at 3.50% through December, 2006. 4,050,000

43

420,000

810,000

535,000

915,000

160,000

65,000

9,465,000

18,055,000

7,925,000

14,000,000

9,750,000

4,050,000



VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS
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Beginning " Ending
Issue Balances Issuances Retirements ‘ Balances
General Obligation Bond Series of 2006,
authorized issue $12,000,000 building )
bonds, due in annual installments of
$£105,000 to $£920,000, plus interest at .
4.10% to 4.45% through December, 2025. - 12,000,000 - 12,000,000
Total $ 69,270,000 $ 12,000,000 § 3,175,000 § 78,095,000

Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Note Payable

The Village has issued a note where the Village pledges incremental property tax income derived from a
separately created tax increment financing district. This note is secured solely by the incremental
property tax revenue generated within the district. Tax increment debt is not a direct obhgatlon of the
Village. The tax increment note outstandlng is as follows

Beginning 7 _ Ending
Issue Balances Issuances  Retirements Balances
Tax Increment Financing Note Payable, due
not later than January, 2010, bearing interest at
12% of the outstanding balance $ 3,205,311 § - §$ 465,363 § 2,739,948
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Long-term Liability Activity

During the year ended September 30, 2006, the following changes occurred in long-term liabilities:

Beginning ' "Ending Amounts Due Within

Balances Additions _ Deletions Balances One Year
Primary Government:
Village of Orland Park, Illinois:
Govemnmental activities:. .
General Obligation Bonds $ 69,270,000 $ 12,000,000 $ 3,175000 $ 78095000 § 7,400,000
Unamortized Deferred o IR
Amount on Refunding (1,606,851} - (107,123) (1,499,728) -
TIF Note Payable 3,205,311 - 465,363 2,739,948 561,384
Compensated Absences - 2,165,066 2,161,039 . 2,165,066 2,161,039 -
$ 73,033,526 § 14,161,039 8 55698,306 $ 81,496,259= 5 , 7.961,384
~'Business-type activities: - 7
Compensated Absences $ . 144155 § 170,541 §. 144,155 § 170,541 § 170,541

ts on the general obligation bonds are made by the Debt Service Fund. The Special Tax
oti Fund makes payments on the tax increment financing note. _ For the governmental activities,
ed absences are generally liquidated by the General Fund.

Beginning  Ending  Amounts Due Within
Balances Additions Deletions ' Balances One Year
Presented Component Units: - ' :
d Park Public Library - : :
mpensated Absences $ 56592 § 152§ $ 56,744 § 56,744
nier Authority . ' '
sated Absences ' 11,707 3,596 15,303 15,303
$ 68299 § 3,748 §_ - § 72,047 % 72,047
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Notes to the‘Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

The annual debt service requirements to maturity, including principal and interest, are as follows:

Year Ending. g
September 30, Principal Interest Total
12007 $ 7,400,000 $ 3,283,771 § 10,683,771
2008 3,600,000 2,826,076 6,426,076
2009 4,100,000 2,681,897 6,781,897
2010 4,265,000 2,532,009 6,797,009
2011 4,420,000 2,380,484 6,800,484
2012-2016 . 24,945,000 9,170,730 34,115,730
2017-2021 22,785,000 3,677,801 26,462,801
2022-2026 6,580,000 587,104 7,167,104
Total $ 78,0950000 $ 27,139,872 § 105,234,872

Non-commitment Debt - Special A&Qes‘sment Bonds

Special assessment bonds outstanding as of the date of this report totaled $100,000. These bonds are not
an obligation of the Village and are secured by the levy of special assessments on the real property
within the special assessment area. The Village is in no way liable for repayment but is acting as agent
for the property owners in levying and collecting the assessments, and forwarding the collections to

bondholders.
Legal Debt Margin

With the change to a Home Rule form of government during 1985, the Village is no loﬁgér required to
maintain a legal debt margin. If it were required, the margin would be computed as follows:

Equalized Assessed Valuation - 2005 tax year $ 2,107,443,850
‘Statutory Debt Limitation (8.625% of Assessed Valuation) 181,767,032
Total Debt: :

General Obligation Bonds : 78,095,000
Legal Debt Margin $ 103,672;0;2_
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NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION
Risk Management

The Village is exposed to various: risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters.for which the Village utilizes the Insurance Fund, an
internal service fund, to provide insurance through third party insurers as well as partial self insurance
for workers' compensation, general liability and health. Premiums are paid into the Insurance Fund by
other Village funds and are available to pay third party premiums, claims, cla1m reserves and
- adminjstrative costs of the insurance program.

The Village records an estimated liability for workers' compensation, general liability and health
insurance claims. Claims liabilities are based .on estimates of the ultimate cost of reported claims
(including future claim adjustment expenses).and an.estimate for claims incurred but not reported based
on historical experience. Claims liabilities include ‘specific, incremental claim adjustment expenses,
allocated loss adjustment expense; and-are reduced for estimated recoveries on unsettled claims such as
salvage or subrogation. Excess. coverage policies cover individual general liability: claims in excess of
$100,000, workers' compensation claims in excess of $400,000, and individual health insurance claims
in excess of $100,000. The annual aggregate deductible is $200,000 for automobile liability claims, the
statutory limit for workers' compensation claims with an aggregate of $400,000 and $3,414,653 for
health insurance claims. The amount of coverage has not decreased nor have the amount of settlements
exceeded coverage in the current year or any of the past three years.

As of the date of this report, the Village is not aware of any unreported claims whleh would have been
incurred as of September 30, 2006 undeér its self insurance plan. Changes in the balances of claims
liabilities are as follows: : x :

| Unpald Clalms at September 30, 2004 | $ - 1,570,245

.. Incurred Claisms . : 3,517.961:

' Clalnl Payments - (3,551,647)-
Unpa:ld Clalms at September 30, 2005 ' 1,536,559
Incurred Claims 3,820,650
Claim Payments . ... (3,873,201)

Unpaid Claims at September 30,2006 § 1,484,008
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Post-employment Benefits

In addition to providing pension benefits, the Village provides certain health care insurance benefits for
retired employees. In accordance with the personnel policy, substantially all of the Village's employees
may become eligible for those benefits if they réach normal retirement age while working for the
Village. The retirees pay an annual premium that is equal to the actuarially determined cost for each
plan year. ‘Accordingly; no liability has been recorded for post—retirement' health care bénefits. The
Village also provides COBRA health and dental benefits to all pnor employees as required by federal
law. The prior employee pays the entire premium.

Employee Retirement Systems and Plans

The: Vﬂlage maintains & single- employer, defined beneﬁt pension plan (Pohce Penswn Fund) which
covers its qualified Police Department employees and patticipates in the statewide Illinois Municipal

Retirement Fund, an agent-multiple-employer public employee pension plan which covers substantially

all remaining qualified Village employees. The information ‘presented in the following notes for the
Police Pension Fund (for the year ended- "September 30, 2005) and the Nlinois Municipal Retirement
Fund (for-the vear ended December 31, 2005) is the most. current mformatlon available as of Septernber
30, 2006. ‘ o

Palice Pension Fund
Plan Description

Police sworn personnel are covered by the Village of Orland Park, Illinois Police Pension Plan which is
a defined benefit single-employer pension plan administered by the Village of Orland Park, Zllinois
Police Pension Fund Board. Although this is a single-employer pension plan, the defined benefits and
employee and employet contributions levels are govemed by Illinois State Statutes (Chapter 108 1/2
Article 3) and may be amended only by the Illinois legislature. The Village accounts for the plan as a
pension trust fund, No séparate report for the Police Pension Fund is issued.. The Village's payroll for
employees covered by the Police Pension Plan for the year ended September 30, 2005 was $6,463,831.
At September 30, 2005 the:Police Pension Plan membership consisted. of:

Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits ' 20
Terminated employee entitled to beneﬁts but not yet recelvmg them 1
Active vested plan.. members : 69
Active nonvested plan members _ 20

Total | 110
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Funding Policy

The Police Pension Plan provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability benefits.
Employees. attaining the age of 50 or more with 20 or more years of creditable service are entitled to
receive an annual retirement benefit of one-half of the salary attached to the rank held on the last day of
service, or for one year prior to the last day, whichever is greater. Theé pension shall be increased by
2.5% of such salary for each. addit__ional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years and 1% of such
salary for each additional year of service over 30 years, to a maximum of 75% of such salary.
Employees with at least 8 years but less than 20 years of cred1ted service may retire at or after age 60
and receive a reduced benefit. ‘

The monthly pension of a police officer who retired_with 20 or more years of service after Janué.ry I,
1977 shall be increased annually, following the first anniversary date of retirement and be paid upon
reaching the age of at least 55 years, by 3% of the original pension and 3% compounded annually
thereafter. ‘

Covered employees are required to contribute 9.91% of their base salary to the Police Pension Plan. If
an employee leaves covered employment with less than 20 years of service, accumulated employee
contributions may be refunded without accumulated interest. The Village is required to contribute the
remaining amounts necessary to finance the plan as actuarially determined by an enrolled actuary, By
the year 2033 the Village's contributions must accumulate to the point where the past service cost for the
Police Pension Plan is fully funded.

Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Obligation:

2005 2004
Annual Required Contribution $ 804294 '§ 710,648
Interest on Net Pension Obligation (30,495) (21,926)
Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution 18,355 12,867
Annual Pension Cost 792,154 701,589
Contributions Made- 734,985 815,845
Increase (Decre'ase) in Net Pension Obligation 57,169 (114,256)
Net Pension Obligation Beginning of Year (406,601) (292,345)
Net Pension Obligation End of Year $ (349,432) § _ (406,6012
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

Three Year Trend Information:
Annual Percentage " Net
‘ . ‘ Pension * of APC" - Pension :
_Yedr Cost (APC) - Contributed Obligation y
2003 $ 720,553 10720% $ (292,345)
2004 701,589 116.29%  (406,601)
2005 792,154 92.78% (349,432)
Eundﬁig Poliby and Annual 'Il’ensi_on Cost: -
2005 2004
Contribution Rate:
Village” \_ S 1137% 12.46%
Plan Members 7 991% = Same
Annual Pension Cost _ - $ 792,154  § 701,589
Contributions Made $ 734985 § 815,845
Actuarial Valuation Date ‘ © 9/30/2005 9/30/2004
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Same
Amortization Petiod - Level
percentage’
of pay,
© closed - Same
Remaining Amortization Period in Years . 28 _ 29
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

Asset Valuation Method ' Market Same

Actuarial Assumptions:

In§e$tment Rate of Return* 7.5 d% Same
Projectéd Salar;} Increases* - 5.50% Same
*Included Inflation at =~ 3.00% Same
Cost of Living Adjustr‘néﬁts per Year 3.00% Same

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

The Village's cost-sharing, multi- employer defined benefit pension plan, Illincis Municipal Retirement
(IMRF), provides retirement, disability, annual cost of living adjustments, and death beriefits to plan
members and beneficiaries. IMRF acts as a common investment and administrative agent for local
governments and school districts in Illinois. The Illinois Pension Code establishes the benefits
provisions of the plan that can only be amended by the Illinois General Assembly.

IMRF issues a financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information. That report may be obtained at www.imzf. org/pubs/pubs homepage.htm or by writing to
the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund, 2211 York Road, Suite 500, Oak Brook, Illinois 60523.

Employees participating in IMRF are required to contribute 4.5% of their annual covered salary. The
member rate is established-by state statute. The Village is required to contribute at an actuarially
determined rate. The employer rate for calendar year 2005 was 10.94% of payroll. The employer
contribution requirements are established and may be amended by the IMRF Board of Trustees. IMRF's
unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on a
closed basis (overfunded liability amortized on. open bas1s) The amortization period at December 31,

2005 was 27 years. »

For December 31,:2005, the Village's annual pens1on cost of $1, 394 348 was equal to the Village's
required and actual contributions. The required contribution was determined as part of the December

31, 2003 actuarial valuation using the entry age actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions

included (a) 7.50% investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses), (b) projected salary
increases of 4.00% a year, attributable to inflation, (¢) additional projected salary increases ranging from
0.4% to 11.6% per year depending on age and service, attributed to seniority/merit, and (d) post-
retirement benefit increases of 3% annually. The actuarial value of IMRF assets was determined using
techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a five-
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T

year period with a 15% corridor. The aséumptions used for the 2005 actuarial valuation were based on
the 2002-2004 experience study.

Three Year Trend-Information:

Annual Percentage Net
Pension of APC - Pension
Year - Cost (APC) Contributed  Obligation

12/31/2003 § 714,911 100.00% $ -
12/31/2004 1,108,857 100.00% .-
12/31/2005 1,394,348 100.00% -

Social Security

Employees not qualifying for coverage under the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund are considered
"nonparticipating employees”. These employees and those qualifying for coverage under the Iilinois
Municipal Retirement Fund are covered under Social Secunty The V1llage paid $900,412, the total
required contnbutlon for the current year.,

Commitments

As of September 30, 2006, the ‘Village had the following approximate rema:mmg connmtrnents with
respect to unfinished capital proj ects! . .

Remaining
Project L Commitment
143rd Street Train Station - . $ 557,710
Illinois Route 7 Construction Improvements - 3,827,604
153rd: Street Booster Station Construction - 2,006,687
104th Avenue Phase IT Design Engineering 229,679
Neighborhood Resurfacing Program 830,385
- 151st Street Widening and Reconstructlon 223,296
Police Facility 7,192,030 -
‘ Total _ _ $ 14,867,391 .
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Contingent Liabilities

Litigation

The Village is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is not presently
determinable, in the opinion of the Village's attorneys, the resolution of these matters will not have a
material adverse effect on'the financial condition of the Vlllage

- Grants

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor
agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already
collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which
may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the Village expects such
amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

Letters of credit
On September 30, 2006, the Village was holding security agreement letters of credit in the amount of

$15,946,533. These letters of credit represent security for the Village for the completion of public
improvements by various developers. No amounts are recorded on the books of the Village until the

. contractor defaults on the construction of the improvements.

Grant reporting

The Village received multiple grants, including Grant 02-120581 from the Illinois Department of
Commerce and Community Affairs for the renovation of a building located at 151st and Ravinia, in
Orland Park. The Village has incurred a total of $2,866,195 of qualified expenses in relation to this
grant.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

General Fund and Major Special Revenue Funds
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

Revenues:
Taxes;
Property Taxes
Sales Taxes
Other Taxes
Licenses and Permits:
Licenses
Permits
Inspections
Intergovernmental.
Grants and Reimbursements
State Income Taxes
Charges for Services;
Recreation Fees
Rental Fees
Fees by Agresment
Fees for Services
Contributions
Fines and Forfeitures
Investment Income
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Planning and Development
Public Works
Culture and Recreation

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over

(Under) Expenditures

Gen_eral Fund

Variance with
Final Budget
Original Final Positive

Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
$ 5671718 § 5671718 § 6145436 3§ 473,718
17,840,622 17,840,622 18,289,979 449,357
458,428 458,428 478,760 20,332
1,367,822 1,367,822 1,431,401 63,575
§10,000 810,000 937,301 127,301
594,200 594,200 616,511 22,311
163,495 163,495 208,774 45,279
4,747,091 4,747,091 5,318,315 571,224
1,379,267 1,379,267 1,590,019 210,752
69,000 69,000 89,256 20,256
216,000 216,000 83,961 (132,039)
1,560,043 1,560,043 - 1,648,101 88,058
85,950 85,950 191,220 105,270
617,500 617,500 648,985 31,485
238,551 238,551 336,834 98,283
25,000 25,000 84,727 59,727
35,844,687 35,844,687 38,099,580 2,254,893
8,782,255 9,248,761 7,786,185 1,462,576
13,856,416 13,868,921 13,470,800 398,121
2,937,209 2,770,964 - 2,493,936 277,028
5,078,314 5,485,098 5,196,338 288,760
5,954,897 6,007,103 5,975,024 32,079
36,609,091 37,380,847 34,922 283 2,458,564
(764,404) (1,536,1603 3,177,297 4,713,457

Note: Budget basis is consistent with United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).
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Special Revenue Fund Special Revenue Fund

Home Ruie Sales Tax Fund Main Street Triangle TIF Fund
Variance with Variance with
Final Budget - Final Budget
Original " Final Positive *  Original Final Positive
Budget . Budget Actual ‘(Negative) Budget Budget Actual {Negative)
b - 3 - 3 - 3 - 8 - § - 5 < 3 -
9,806,064 9,806,064 - 10,044,800 238,736 - - - -
- .- - , - 9,648,510 9,648,510 3,939,535 {5,708,975)
133,182 133,182 136,429 3,247 - - - -
9,939,246 9,939,246 10,181,229 241,983 9,648,510 9,648,510 3,939,535 (5,708,975)
4,411,729 4,911,729 4,831,223 80,506 200,000 325982 1,555,448 (1,229,466)
- - - - 10,940,113 16,291,409 6,955,045 9,336,364
4,411,729 4,911,729 4,831,223 80,506 11,140,113 16,617,391 8,510,493 8,106,898
5,527,517 5,027,517 5,350,006 322,489 (1,491,603} (6,968.881) {4,570,958) 2,397,923

Note: Budget basis is consistent with United Stites Generally Accépted Accounting Principles (GAAP).
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

General Fund and Ma]or Special Revenue Funds
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30,2006

General Fumi .

' Variance with

- Fina} Budget
“Qriginal - Final Positive.
Budget - Budget Actusl .. (Negative)-

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers In ' 1,619,579 3,287,907 3,553,603 265,696
Transfers Cut . (2,255,729} (2,211,075) (1,312,402) 898,673

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (636,150) 1,076,832 2,241,201 1,164,369

Net Change in Fund Balances (1,400,554) (459,328) 5,418,498 5,877,826
Fund Balances at Beginning of Year 16,049,846 16,049,846 16,049,846 -
Fund Balances at End of Year § 14649292 $ 15590,518 § 21,468,344 § 5,877,826

Note: Budget basis is consistent with United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).
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Special Revenye Fund

Special Revenue Fund

Home Rule Sales Tax Fund Main Street Triangle TIF Fund
R " Variance with . ” Varidnce with
Final Budget Final Budget
Original Final Positive Original * Final Positive
Budget Bud_get Actual (Negative) Budget Budget Actual {Negative)

- - - - 500,000 500,000 - (500,000}
(4,773,832 . (4,773.83D) (4,773,832) - - - - -
(4,773,832) (4,773,832 . (4,773,832) - 500,000 500,000 - {500,000)

753,685 253,685 576,174 322,489 (991,603) (6,468,881) (4,570,958) 1,897,923
5,427,109 5,427,109 5,427,109 - (11,179,480% . (11,179,480) (11,179,480) -
$ 6,180,794 § 5680,794. § 6,003,283 § 322489 . § (12,171,083) % (17,648361) § (15750,438) $ 1,897.523

Note: Budget basis is consistent with United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of Analysis of Funding Progress

As of September 30, 2006
Actual amounts for the past six years (2000 - 2005)

s

' Actuarial

_ ‘ Aétﬁarial : . Unfunded . -

Actuarial Value Accrued Actuarial Accrued Funded
Valuation Date of Assets Liability Liability (UAAL) Ratio
December 31,2005 § 25,030,422 § 29,169,454 § 4,139,032 85.81%
December 31, 2004 22,436,109 - 26,816,783 4,380,674 83.66
December31, 2003 20,573,796 | 23,148,293 2,574,497 88=8§
December 3 1, 2002 21,589,076 21,683,483 - 94,407 99.56
December 31, 2001 22,097,126 19,841,352 (2,255,774) 111.37
December 31, 2000 20,250,055 11 3.77

17,798,529
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UAAL asa

Covered Percentage of
Payroll Covered Payroll
$ 12,745,409 3247%
12,487,134 35.08%
11,329,810 22.72
10,622,577 0.89
9,698,040 (23.26)
8,630,540 (28.41)
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Police Pension Fund

-~ Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of Analysis of Funding Progress

As of September 30, 2006

Actual amounts for the past six years (2000 - 2005)

I

Actuarial Actuarial | | Unfunded
Actuarial Value Accrued A;_:tuar-igl 'A:ééru_ed Furnided
Valuation Date of Assets Liability Liability (UAAL) Ratio
September 30,2005 $ 36,681,248 § 43,135870 $ 6,454,622 85.04%
September 30, 2004 33,970,478 39,235,103 5,264,625 86.58%
SeptemberI 30, 2003 31,509,9-79 34,673,7.49 3,163,770 ~ 90.88
Sei)tember 30, 2002 29,048,171 30,482,918 1,434,747 95.29
September 30, 2001 25,419,929 27,848,548 12,428,619 91.28
September 30, 2000 24,440,846 25,789,404 | 1,348,558 94.77
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UAAL as a Annual
Covered Percentage of - Required Percentage
Payroll Covered Payroll Contributions Contributed

$ 6,463,831 99.86% A3 304,294  91.38%
6,547,861 80.40% 710,648 114.80%
5,843,858 54.14 728,266 106.03%
5,544,856 25.88 687,850 103.03%
5,248,409 46.27 719,502 107.32%

5,251,141 25.68 680,820 104.10%
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LAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

:ral Fund .
nce Sheet -
f September 30, 2006 ' ’
1 comparative actual amounts as of September 30, 2005
2006 2005

ASSETS

1 and Investments
sivables:

'roperty Taxes

dther Taxes

jccounts -

\ccrued Interest

; from Other Funds

» from Component Units
paid Items and Deposits
ig-Term Notes Receivable

-Total Assets o

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Pap o
Accounts Payable
!*A?Ofued Interest Payable
ccrued Payroll

for Prepaid Items and Deposits
for Long-term Notes Receivable

67

$ 10,221,972° $ 4,772,014

. 511,085 2,703,055
5,070,727 5,477,915
626,683 356,174
42,147 34,220
7,876,226 5,114,406
10 779
108,030 50,588
935,580 833,773

$ 25392460  $ 19,342,924

$ 1,474,330 $ 862,550

140,178 100,000
701,384 656,771
76,888 62,204
1,060,397 398,762
411,563 864,104
18,129 342,714
41,247 5973
3,924,116 3,293,078
108,030 - . 50,588
935,580 833,773
20,424,734 15,165,485
21,468,344 16,049,846

$ 25,392,460 $ 19,342,924




VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

2006 2005
Variance with
: - Final Budget
Original Final Pasitive
Budpet Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues: :
Taxes:
Property Taxes $ S5671,718  $ 567,718 % 6,145436 § 473,718 3 5,257,724
Sales Taxes 17,840,622 17,840,622 18,289,979 449,357 17,860,240
Other Taxes , 458,428 458,428 478,760 20,332 447,120
Licenses and Permits:
Licenses 1,367,822 1,367,822 1,431,401 63,579 1,727,157
Permits ~ 810,000 §10,000 ‘ 937,301 127,301 1,154,429
Inspections ‘ ‘ 594,200 594,200 616,511 22,311 781,731
Intergovernmental:” g
Grants and Reimbursements 163,495 163,495 . 208,774 45,279 218,540
State Income Taxes 4,747,091 4,747,091 5,318,315 571,224 4,812,357
Charges for Services: o
Recreation Fees 1,379,267 1,379,267 1,590,019 210,752 1,412,537
Rental Fees 69,000 69,000 89,256 . 20,256 64,048
Fees by Agreement 216,000 216,000 83,961 (132,039) 458,254
Fees for Services ) 1,560,043 1,560,043 1,648,101 88,058 1,473,200
Confributions 85,950 85,950 191,220 105,270 70,473
Fines and Forfeitures 617,500 617,500 648,985 31,485 690,201
Investment Income 238,551 238,551 336,834 98,283 187,034
Miscellaneous 25,000 25,000 84,727 59,727 17,220
Total Revenues 35,844,687 35,844,687 38,099,580 2,254,893 36,732,265
Expenditures 36,609,091 37,380,847 34,522,283 2,458,564 33,894,556
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues .
Over {Under) Expenditures {764,404) {1,536,160) 3,177,297 4,713,457 2,837,709
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers In 1,619,579 3,287,907 3,553,603 265,696 1,692,679
Transfers Out (2,255,729) (2,211,075) (1,312,402) 898,673 (2,224,803)
Total Other Financing .
Sources {Uses) (636,150} 1,076,832 2,241,201 1,164,369 (532,124)
Net Change in Fund Balances (1,400,554) (459,328) 5,418,498 5,877,826 2,305,585
Fund Balances at
Beginning of Year 16,049,846 16,049,846 16,049,846 - 13,744,261
Fund Balances at End of Year $ 14,649,292 £ 15,590,518 $ 21,468,344 b 5,877,826 $ 16,049,846
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts for-the year ended September 30, 2005

2006 2005
. Variance with
. Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget -~ Budget Actual (Negative) - Actual
(Generai Government:
Administration $ 2247540 % 2,249,513 % 2,061,137 § 188,376 § 2,094,969
Officials 1,536,737 1,546,432 1,368,542 177,890 1,195,998
Finance ' - 997,211 994,082 982,511 11,571 638,726
Boards and Commissions 109,795 126,895 149,783 (22,88%8) 102,711
Building Maintenance 1,415,181 1,448,354 1,439,296 9,058 1,276,366
Non-Departmental 2,202,391 2,610,085 1,533,482 1,076,603 1,709,959
Transfers to Compdnent Units ' 273,400 273,400 251,434 21,966 127,087
Forgiveness of Component
Unit Debt - = - .- . = 1,069,905
Total General Government 8,782,255 9,248,761 7,786,185 1,462,576 8,515,721
Public Safety:
ES.D.A. 96,264 - 96,264 94,023 2,241 84,739
Police 13,760,152 13,772,657 13,376,777 395,880 13,516,772
Total Public Safety 13,856,416 13,868,921 13,470,800 398,121 13,601,511
Planning and Development: ‘
Administration ' 678,190 469,670 372,072 97,598 765,579
Code Enforcement 1,493,847 1,481,777 1,332,391 149,386 1,302,324
Pianning 765,172 819,517 789,473 30,044 791,713
Total Planning and Development’ . 2,937,209 2,770,964 2,493,936 277,028 2,859,616
Public Works . 5,078,314 5,485,008 5,196,338 288,760 3,029,609
Culture and Recreation:
Recreation 5,954,897 6,007,103 5,975,024 32,079 5,888,099
Total Expenditures $ 36,609,091 § 37,380,847 § 34,922,283 $ 2,458,564 § 33,894,556
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Debt Service Fund
Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts as of September 30, 2005

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

70

: 2006 2005
) ASSETS
Cash and Investments '§ 4843263 $ 2,946,531
Receivables:
Property Taxes 270,618 2,033,325
Accounts 347,720 334,196
Due from Component Units 5,063,174 850,821
Total Assets $ 10,524,775 § 6,164,873
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
- Liabilities;
Deferred Property Tax Revenue $ 112,307 § 279,504
Accrued Bond Interest 9,830 -
Total Liabilities 122,137 279,504
Fund Balances:
Reserved for Debt Service 10,402,638 5,885,,3,69 ‘
'$ 10524775 $ 6,164,873




VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Debt Service Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and :'Actual_ .
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006
With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

Revenues:
Property Taxes
Investment Income
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expcnditﬁres:
Current: ‘
General Government;
Credit and Collection
Transfers to Component Unit
Total General Government

Debt Serﬁ_ice:
Principal:
Interest and Fiscal Charges

Bond Issiiance Costs
Total Debt Service

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
{Under) Expenditures -

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers In
General Obligation Bonds Issued
Premium on Debt Issuance
Payment to Fiscal Agent
Total Other Financing Sources
Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances at Beginning of Year

Fund Balances at End of Year

2006

2008
Variance with
Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) _ Actual

2,816,008 § 2,816,008 § 3,133,337 § 317,325 3,240,542
25,400 25,400 135,729 110,329 60,804
1,604,833 1,604,833 5,887,281 4,282,448 . 1,603,183
4,446,241 4,446,241 9,156,347 4,710,106 4,904,929
- - - - 88

- - 44,812 (44,812) 4,000,000

- - 44,812 (44,812) 4,000,088
3,175,000 3,175,000 3,175,000 - 3,060,000
2,568,167 2,568,167 2,568,191 (24} 2,696,184
. - - . 181,199
5,743,167 5,743,167 5,743,191 (24) 5,937,383
5,743,167 5,743,167 5,788,003 {44,836 92,‘95'7,47]
___(1,296,926) {1,296,926) 3,368,344 4,665,270 (5,032,542)
1,446,750 1,446,750 1,148,925 - (297,825) 1,386,873
- - - - 13,865,000

- - - - 73,937
- - - - (9,719,814)
1,446,750 1,446,750 1,148,925 (297,825) 5,605,996
149,824 149,824 4,517,269 4,367,445 573,454
5,885,369 5,885,369 5,885,369 - 5,311,915
6,035,193 §  6,035193 $§ 10,402,638 § 4,367,445- 5,885,369
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Capital Improvement Fund
Balance Sheet’
As of September 30, 2006

Wlﬂl comparatlve actual aniounts as of September 30, 2005

o 2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 8332488 § 7,466,402
Accounts Receivable 900,652 o -
Accrued Interest Receivable 47,212 55,907
Due from Other Funds 2,173,278 2,141,393
Total Assets $ 11,453,630 $ 9,663,792
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 3,704,120 § 875,086
‘Deposits Payable 33,450 33,450
Total Liabilities 3,737,570 908,536
Fund Balances: : o
Unreserved 7,716,060 8,755,256
$ 11,453,630 $ 9,663,792

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances
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VILLAGE OF OQRLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Capital Improvement Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006
With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

Ll e

Revenues;
Grants and Reimbursements
Tnvestment Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:. ... .
General Government:
Credit and Collection
Professional Services
Miscellaneous
Total General Government

Planning and Development:
Prcfessnonal Services .
Repalrs a.nd Maintenance

Total Plannmg and
Development

Public Works;

Professional Services
Repairs and Maintenance
Miscellaneous

Total Public. Works

Culture and Recreation:
Repairs and Maintenance

Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers In

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances at Beginning of Year

Fund Balances at End of Year

2006 o . 2005
Variance with
Final Budget
Origlnal Final Positive

Budget Budpet Actual (Nepative) Actual
$ 2,087,608 $ 1849202 § 1,722,652 §  (126,640) § 666,493
288,971 288,971 313,769 24,798 213,306
2,376,579 2,138,263 2,036,421 (101,342) 879,799
100 100 235 (135) 777
. . . - 913,421
- - - - 3,374
100 100 235 {(135) 917,572
- - . - 50,000
. - - 100,759
. . - - 150,759
- 423,726 210,169 213,557 -
170,000 177,965 176,245 1,720 26,227
- - 5,341,765 (5,341,765) -
170,000 601,691 5,728,179 (5,126,488) 26,227
- - - - 84,743
7,057,619 10,208,766 2,183,343 8,025,423 1,898,734
7,227,719 10,810,557 7,911,757 2,898,800 3,078,035
(4,851,140) (8,672,294) (5,875,336) 2,796,958 (2,198,236)
4,836,140 4,836,140 4,836,140 - 3,094,000
{15,000) (3,836,154) (1,039,196) 2,796,958 895,764
8,755,256 8,755,256 8,755,256 - 7,859,492
$ 8740256 $ 4919102 $ 7716060 § 2796958 & 8755256
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VILLAGE OF QRLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

General Obligation Bond Projects Fund

Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts as of September 30, 2005

. 2006 2005
. ASSETS
Cash and Investments - $ 9377960 % -
Accounts Receivable 2,537,442 -
Accrued Interest Receivable 10,576 -
Restricted Cash S 1,250,000
Total Assets $ 11925978 § 1,250,000
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS)
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 2,260,218 $ 1,769,247
Deferred Revenue - 1,250,000
Due to Other Funds 2,330,345 2,330,345
Total Liabilities 4,590,563 5,349,592
Fund Balances (Deficits):
Unreserved 7,335,415 (4,099,592)
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances (Deficits) . $ 11,925978 % 1,250,000
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LLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

:neral Obligation Bond Projects Fund

hedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes i in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
r the Year Ended September 30, 2006 i

ith comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

2006 2005

Variance with
N Final Budget
Original Final - Positive .
Budget Budget Actual _ (Negative) Actual
venues: .
Grants $ 2,856,085 § 2,856,085 $ 4,583,465 §% 1,727,380 § -
Investment Income 44,324 . 44324 280,715 236,391 32,425
Miscellaneous 1,000,000 1,000,000 - {1,000,0600) 347,646
Total Revenues - 3,900,409 3,900,409 4,864,180 963,771 380,071
penditures:
Current:
i+ General Government:
i Credit and Collection : - - 201 (201 563
. Professional Services - - 238,454 - 238,454 602,287
"'“——hﬁsocﬂaneous - - e . 11,188 - (11,188) 11,939
Total General Government N - 238,454 11,389 227,065 614,789
- Bond Issuance Costs . - 158,766 (158,766) -
11,441,285 13,923,656 6,344,867 7,578,789 2,742,594
Tot,al_?'.xpenditures 11,441,285 14,162,110 6,515,022 . _ 7,647,088 3,357,383
(Deficiency) of Revenues Over
) Expenditures (7,540,876) (10,261,701) (1,650,842) 8610859 _ _ (2,977.312)
cing Sources
8. - - 1,085,849 1,085,849 -
- Obligation Bonds Issued - 12,000,000 12,000,000 - -
Totaj Other Financing ‘
Sources - 12,000,000 13,085,849 1,085,849 -
in Fund Balances (7,540,876) 1,738,299 11,435,007 9,696,708 (2.977,312)
its) at Beginning of Year (4,099,592) (4,099,592)  (4,099,592) ; (1,122,280)

& (Deficits) at End of Year § (11,640468) § (2,361293) $ 7335415 §$ 9696708 $ (4,099,592)
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Home Rule Sales Tax Fund
Balance Sheet o
As of September 30, 2006

With comparatlve actual amounts as of September 30, 2005

——

ASSETS

Cash and Investmeiits
Receivables:
Sales Taxes
Accrued Interest
Due from Other Funds

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Tax Rebates Payabie
Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Unreseryed

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances
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2006 2005

$ 4,726,156 $ 3,962,474
2,322,254 2,249,200
7,042 -
3,461,630 3,461,630

$ 10,517,082 $ 9,673,304
$ 44926 $ 35532
4,468,873 4,210,663
4,513,799 4,246,195
6,003,283 5,427,109

$ 10,517,082 $ 9,673,304




VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Home Rule Sales Tax Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006
With comparative actual amounts for the year- ended September 30, 2005

Revenues:
Sales Taxes
Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General Government:
Personal Services
Employee Benefits
Credit and Collection
Utilities, Communication, Transportatlon
Repairs and Maintenance
Insurance
Supplies - General
Tax Rebates

Total Expenditures
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures

Other Financing Uses:
Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Uses
Net Change in Fﬁnd Balances

Fund Balances at Beginning of Year

2605

2006
Variance with
- Final Budget
Original *  Final Positive

Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
$ 0806064 § 9806064 § 10,044,800 § 238,736 § 9,600,821
133,182 133,182 136,429 3,247 85,102
9,939,246 9,939,246 10,181,229 241,983 9,685,923
29,619 29,619 23,332 6,287 26,092
3,333 3,333 5215 (1,882) 2,995
5,250 5,250 3,606 1,644 4,849
14,000 14,000 15,198 (1,198) 13,678
974 974 1,395 421) 974
2,230 2,230 2,230 - 379
14,500 _ 14,500 12,758 1,742 12,047
4,341,823 4,841,823 4,767,489 74,334 4,496,240
4,411,729 4,911,729 4,831,223 20,506 4,557,254
5,527,517 5,027,517 5,350,006 322,489 5,128,669
(4,773,832) (4,773,832) (4,773,832) - (2,706,032)
{4,773,832) (4,773,832) (4,773,832) - (2,706,032)
753,685 253,685 576,174 322,489 2,422,637
5,427,109 5,427,109 5,427,109 - 3,004,472
-$ 6,180,794 $ 5680794 § 6,003,283 § 322,489 § 5,427,109

Fund Balances at End of Year
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VILLAGE ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Main Street Triangle TIF Fund
Balance Sheet R
As of September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amiouiits as of September 30, 2005

_ ) ’ 2006 2005
ASSETS g
Cash and Investments , e -8 - 8 9,311
Accounts Receivable 1,523,236 -
Total Assets “ 0§ 1,523236 § 9,311
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT)

' Liabilities: |
Accounts Payable $ 3,250,956 $ 358,483
Deferred Revenue 650,007 -
Due to Other Funds 13,372,711 10,717,429
Other - 112,879

Total Liabilities 17,273,674 11,188,791
Fund Balances (Deficit): ‘
‘Unreserved (15,750,438) (11,179,480)
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances (Deficit) $ 1523236 § 9,31

78



VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Main Street Triangle TIF Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Deficits - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006 . | | "
With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

- 2006 2005
. Variance with
_ . Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual {Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Grants and Reimbursements 9,648,510 9,648,510 § 3,939,535  § (5708975 § -
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government:
Professional Services 200,000 325,982 $ 410,720 § (84,738) § 1,036,419
Rent - - - - 9,469
Utilities, Communication,
Transportation - - 6,969 (6,969} -
_ Purchased Services | - - 1,531 (1,531) -
. Repair & Maintenance - - 3,261 (3,261) .
Supplies - General - - - - 950
Miscellaneous - - 1,132,967 (1,132,967 110
Total General Government 200,000 325,982 1,555,448 (1,229,466) 1,046,948
Capital Qutlay 10,940,113 16,291,409 6,955,045 9,336,364 10,132,532
Total Expenditires 11,140,113 16,617,391 8,510,493 8,106,898 11,179,480
Excess (Deﬁciency') of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures (1,491,603) (6,968,881) (4,570,958} 2,397,923 (11,179,480)
Other Financing Sources (Uses): _

. Transfers In 500,000 500,000 - {500,000y - -
Net Change in Fund Deficits (991,603) (6,468,881) {4,570,958) 1,897,923 (11,179,480)
Fund Deficits at Beginning of Year (11,179,480) (11,179,480) (11,179,480) - -
Fund Deficits at End of Year {12,171,083) (17,648,361) $ (15750,438) § 1,897,923 § (11,179.480)
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
As of September 30,2006

With comparative actual amounts as of September 30, 2005

ASSETS

Cash and Investments

Recetvables:

Property Taxes
Other Taxes

Accounts

Accrued Interest

Prepaid Items

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accourts Payable
Accrued Interest Payable

Accrued Péjrroll

Deferred Revenue
Deposits Payable
Due to Other Funds
TIF Note Payable

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:

Reserved for Prepaid Items _
Reserved for Tax Increment Financing

Unreserved

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

Special Revenue

: . Special Seizure
Motor . Park Tax and

Fuel Tax Development Allocation Forfeiture
$ 104,325 $ 1,675,429 § 2,874,813 $ 143,674
- - 100,782 -
187,554 - - .
- 16,577 - -
- 6,709 - -
$ 291879 $ 1698715 § 2975595 $ 143,674
5 - $ 42,723 g 1,161 b -
- - 188,616 -
138,423 - - .
- - 561,384 -
138,423 42,723 751,161 -
' - - 2,224,434 -
153,456 1,655,992 - 143,674
153,456 1,655,992 2,224,434 143,674
§ 291,879. $ 1,698,715 § 2975595 § 143674
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Capital Total

Special Revenue - Project _ Nonmajor
' Governmental )
. - Road " - v Funds )
Sportsplex Total Exaction 2006 2005

h) 228,047 § 5,026,288 § 3,188,679 § 821497 § 6,576,906

- - 100,782 - 100,782 1,762,120
- 187,554 . 187,554 122,716
- 16,577 186,400 202,977 86,388
- 6,709 18,030 24,739 7,815
1,144 1,144 - 1,144 - 590

$ 229191 § 5339054 $ 3393109 § 8732163 § 8556535

$ 85055 § 128939 § 39296 § 168,235 $ 248,011

- 188,616 . . - 188,616 284,637
34,130 34,130 - 34,130 33,961
319,437 319,437 - 319,437 311,925

- - 67,500 67,500 67,500

- 138,423 - 138,423 -

- 561,384 - 561,384 465,363
438,622 1,370,929 106,796 1,477,725 1,412,397

1,144 1,144 - 1,144 590

- 2,224,434 - 2,224,434 1,592,611

(210,575) 1,742,547 3,286,313 5,028,860 5,550,937
(209,431) 3,968,125 3,286,313 7,254,438 7,144,138

§ 220191 § 5339054 § 3393100 § 8732163 § 8,556,535
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expendltures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30,2005

Revenues:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Investment Income
- Fines and Forfeitures
Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Culture and Recreation
Capital Outlay
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over {(Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers In

Transfers Out

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Fund Balance at End of Year

' Special Revenune

i Special ' Seizure

Motor Park ' Tax and
Fuel Tax Development Allocation Forfeiture
- 3 - $ 2915201 § -
1,722,835 - - 3,346
- 629,265 - : -
- 35,236 51,384 © 63,649 1,069
. - - - 10,446
1,758,071 680,649 12,978,850 14,861
- 1,597,027 -
- - - 12,474
- 6,665 - -
- 312,955 - -
- - - 561,384 -
. - 188,616 -
- 319,620 2,347,027 12,474
1,758,071 361,029 631,823 2,387
(1,870,726 ; : -
(1,870,726) - - -
(112,655 361,029 631,823 2,387
266,111 1,294 963 1,592,611 141,287
153,456  § 1,655992 § 2224434 § 143,674
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Capital : Total

Special Revenue ~ Project - Nonmajor
Governmental
Road Funds
Sportsplex - Total Exaction 2006 2005

$ - $ 2915201 3% _ - § 2915201 § 2,339,107
- 1,726,181 212,898 1,939,079 1,910,261

1,546,361 2,175,626 .. 816,046 2,991,672 3,300,466 -
13,906 165,244 “138,769 304,013 144,764
- 10,446 - 10,446 35,284
1,560,267 6,992,698 1,167,713 8,160,411 7,729,882
- 1,597,027 333 1,597,360 482,279
- 12,474 - 12,474 46,700
- - 588,672 588,672 553,514
1,765,289 1,771,954 - 1,771,954 1,721,721
- 312,955 60,121 373,076 999,845

- 561,384 .- 561,384 465,363..
-7 188,616 - - 188,616 284,637
1,765,289 4,444 410 649,126 5,093,536 4,554,059
(205,022) 2,548,288 518,587 3,066,875 3,175,823
- - - - 262,200

: (1,870,726) (1,085,849) (2,956,575) (1,692,679)

; (1,870,726) (1.085,849) (2,956,575) (1,430,479)
(205,022) 677,562 - (567,262) 110,300 1,745,344
(4,409) 3,290,563 3,853,575 7,144,138 5,398,794

$ (209,431) § 3968125 § 3,286,313 § 7,254,438 § 7,144,138
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Motor Fuel Tax Fund
Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts as of September 30, 2005

ASSETS
Cash and Investments
Receivables:

Other Taxes

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds

Fund Balances;
Unreseryed

Total Liabilities and Fund Balancc"fs' ‘~

84

2006

L2005
104,325 $ 143,395
187,554 122,716
291,879 § 266,111
138,423 $ -
153,456 266,111
291,879 § 266,111




VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Motor Fuel Tax Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual : .

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006
With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

2006 2005
_ Va:_'iance with .
- QOriginal ' Final Budget .
and Final Positive o
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues: '

Intergovernmental |

Motor Fuel Tax Allocations . $ 1,619,579 $ 1,722,835 $ 103,256 $ 1,729,732

Investment Income ‘ 9,396 35,236 25,840 13,139

Total Revenues . 1,628,975 1,758,071 129,096 1,742,871
Expenditures:

General Government: ‘

Credit and Collections 100 - 100 50
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 1,628,875 1,758,071 129,196 ' 1,742,821
Other Financing Uses: :

Transfers Out (1,619,579) (1,870,726) (251,147) (1,692,679)
Net Change in Fund Balances - 9,296 (112,655) (121,951) 50,142
Fund Balances at Beginning of Year - 266,111 266,111 - 215,969
Fund Balances at End of Year $ 275,407 3 153,456 3 (121,951) $ 266,111
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Park Development Fund
Balance Sheet :
As of September 30, 2006

With comparative actual antounts as of Septembei 30, 2005 |

—

o __A_SSETS
Cash and Investmentsr‘u ‘
Receivables:
Accounts

Accrued Interest

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable

Fund Balances:
Unreserved

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances
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2006 2005
1,675429 $ 1,366,391
16,577 16,577
6,709 .
1,698715 $ 1,382,968
42,723 'S 88,005
1,655,992 1,204,963
1,698,715 § 1,382,968




VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Park Development Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - ﬁudgef and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006 )
With comparative actual amounts forthe year ended September 30, 2005

Revenues:
Charges for Services:
Fees by Agreement
Investment Income
Intergévernimental Reimbursements.

Total Revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
Culture and Recreation:
Credit and Collection
‘Professional Services
Repairs and Maintenance -
Rent
Supplies - General
* Total Culture and Recreation
Capital Qutlay
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiericy) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers Out

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances at Beginning of Year

Fund Balances at End of Year ‘

2005

2006
Variance with N
Final Budget R
Original Final Paositive
Budget Budget Actual - (Negative) Actual

$ 1,000,000 § 1,000000 .3 629,265 '§$ (370,735) '$ 776,995
33,716 33,716 51,384 17,668 28,628

. - - - 1,374
1,033,716 1,033,716 | 680,649 (353,067) 806,997
830 850 ' 165 685 379

- - 6,500 {6,500). 7,010

- - - - 9,540

- - - - 866

- - - - 17,539

850 850 6,665 (5,815) 35,534
744,200 847,557 312,955 534,602 905,217
745,050 848,407 319,620 528,787 940,751
288,666 185,309 361,029 175,720 (133,754)

(500,000) (500,000) - 500,000 -

(211,334) (314,691) 361,029 675,720 (133,754)
1,294,963 1,204,963 1,294,963 - 1,428,717
$ 1,083,629 $ 980,272 § 1,655992 § 675720 § 1294963
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Special Tax Allocatio_lllquﬁd

Balance Sheét
As fo September 30, 2006 - N
With comparative actual amounts as of September 30, 2005
2006 2005
ASSETS '
Cash and Investiients $ 2,874,813 $ 580,773
Receivables: _
Property Taxes 100,782 1,762,120
Total Assets $ 2975595 § 2.342,893
b ————

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Interest Payable
TIF Note Payable

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Reserved for. Tax Increment Financing

Total Liabilitics and Fund Balances
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$ 1,161 $ - 282
188,616° - 284,637
561,384 465,363
751,161 750,282

2,224434 1,592,611

$ 2,975,595

$ 2,342,893




VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Special Tax Allocation Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006 :

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

2006 2005
Variance with
“ Final Budget
Original Final ' Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Incremental Taxes $ 1,382,332 % 1,382,332 § 2,915,201 $ 1,532,869 § 2,339,107
Investment Income 23,500 23,500 63,649 40,149 15,071
Total Revenues 1,405,832 1,405,832 2,978,850 1,573,018 2,354,178
Expenditures:
- Current:
General Government: - 1
Credit and Coliection 100 100 - 100 -
Professional Services 11,000 11,000 4,416 6,584 11,567
‘Tax Increment Financing Surplus 503,921 1,592,611 1,592,611 - 470,199
Total General Government 515,021 1,603,711 1,597,027 6,684 481,766
Debt Service:
Principal 750,000 750,000 561,384 188,616 465,363
Tnterest - . 188,616 {188,616) 284,637
Total Debt Service 750,000 750,000 750,000 - 750,000
Total Expenditures 1,265,021 2,353,711 2,347,027 6,684 1,231,766
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues T
Over (Under) Expenditures 140,811 {947,879) 631,823 1,579,702 1,122,412
Fund Balances at Beginning of Year 1,592,611 1,592,611 1,592,611 - 470,199
Fund Balances at End of Year 0% 1,733,422 0§ 644732 0§ 2,224434 $ 1,579,702 § 1,592,611
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Seizure and Forfeiture Fund

Balance Sheet: Lo

As of September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts as of September 30, 2005

2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and Investmt:.r.lt.s ‘ - $ 143674 $ 141,457
LIABILI'I‘IES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities: |

Accounts Payable $ - $ 170
Fund Balances; ‘

Unreserved : : 143,674 . 141,287

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 143,674 $ 141457
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Seizure and Forfeiture Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

2006 2005
Variance with
Original Final Budget
and Final " Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues: ‘
Intergoverntental Reunbursements $ - b 3,346 § 3,345 3 3,268
Fines and Forfeitures . 8,500 10,446 1,946 35,284
Investment Income 500 1,069 569 654
Total Revenues 9,000 14,861 5,861 39,206
Expenditures:
Current;
Public Safety:
Supplies - General - 2,255 (2,255) 45,931
Miscellaneous - 10,219 (10,219) 769
Total Expenditures - 12,474 (12,474) 46,700
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues :
Over (Under) Expenditures 9,000 2,387 (6,613) (7,494)
Fund Balances at Beginning of Year 141,287 141,287 - 148,781
Fund Balances at End of Year 3 150,287 % 143,674 (6,613) 8 141,287
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Sportsplex Fund

Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2006 _ -

With comparative actual amounts as of September 30, 2005

2006 2005
ASSETS '
Cash and Investments.. $ 228,047 § 402,653
Prepaid Items 1,144 590
Total Assets $ 229,191 $ 403,243
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS)

Liabilities: \ ' '
Accounts Payable $ 85,055 - % 61,766
Accrued Payrolt 34,130 33,961
Deferred Revenue 319,437 311,925

Total Liabilities 438,622 407,652

Fund Balances (Deficits):

Reserved for Prepaid Items 1,144 590

Unreserved (210,575) (4,999)
Total Fund Deficits (209,431) (4,409)
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances (Deficits) $ 229,191 $§ 403,243
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Sportsplex Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual-

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006
With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

Revenues:
Charges for Services:
Program Fees
Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

Culture and Recreation;
Personat Services
Employee Benefits
Employee Reimbursements
Credit and Collection
Professional Senrlces
Utilities, Commumcatwn,

Transportation
Purchased Services
Repairs and Maintenance
Insurance
Supplies:

~ General

Repairs and antenance
Miscellaneous
Recreation Programs

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers In

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances (Deficits) at Beginning of Year

Fund Balances (Deficits) at End of Year

2006 2005
Variance with
Final Budget R
Original Final Positive

Budget Budget Actual (Negative) _Actual
$ 1,538,300 § 1458300 § 1,546361 § . BBO061  $ 1,484,032
8,559 8,559 . 13,906 5,347 9,721
1,546,859 1,466,859 1,560,267 13,408 1,493,753
924,777 891081 . 843,643 47,438 860,303
- 180,680, 169,722 164,757 4,965 © 161,195
5,500 5,500 3,715 1,785 4,599
32,450 32,450 45,395 - (12,945) 36,419
3,200 3,200 5,855 (2,655) 2,955
215,600 215,600 240,333 (24,733) 207,884
178,150 178,150 179,557 (1,407) 170,181
29,850 29,850 30,008 (158) 22,523
39,122 39,122 39,122 - 41,656
114,000 114,000 103,520 10,480 57,590
48,000 48,000 28,257 19,743 38,038
- - . - 151
20,815 80,815 81,127 (312) 82,693
1,852,144 1,807,490 1,765,289 42201 1,686,187
(305,285) (340,631) (205,022) 135,600 (192,434)
331,866 287,212 - (287,212) 262,200
26,581 (53,419) (205,022) (151,603) 69,766
{4,409) {4,409) {4,409) - (74,175)
$ 22,072 §  (57,828) § (209431) $  (151603) $ (4,409)
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Road Exaction Fund

Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amourits as of September 30, 2005

e, — —

"

2006 2005

ASSETS .
Cash and Investments - $ 3,188,679 $ 3,942,237
Accounts Receivable 186,400 . 69,811
Accrued Interest Receivable . : 18,030 7,815
Total Assets _ R L $ 3,393,109 $ 4,019,863
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities: . _ ‘ e
- Accounts Payable o $ . 39,296 $ 98,788
Deposits Payable | 67,500 67,500
Total Liabilities a - 106,796 166,288
Fund Balances:
Unreserved ‘ ‘ 3,286,313 - 3,853,575
Tbtal Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 3,393,109 $ 4,019,863
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Road Exaction Fand

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

2006 ' 2005

Variance with
Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Bndget Budget Actual (Negative) . __Actusal
Revenues: ‘ .

Intergovernmental Reimbursements L8 382,500 8 807,216 § 212,898 $ 212,898 $ 175,887

Charges for Services: ' . _

Fees by Agreement 1,000,000 1,000,000 816,046 (183,954) 1,039,439

Investment Income 103,058 103,058 138,769 35,711 77,551

_Total Revenues 1,485,558 1,910,274 1,167,713 . (742,561) . 1,292,877
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government: . .
Credit and Collection - - 333 (333). 463
Total General Government - - 333 . L (3331 463
Public Works: ‘
Professional Services : . 450,000 592,140 330,210 261,930 547,907
Repairs and Maintenance 3 - - - - 5,607
Miscellaneous - - 258,462 (258,462) -
Total Public Works ‘ . 450,000 592,140 588,672 3,468 553,514
Capital Outlay 600,000 2,290,537 60,121 2230416 94,628
Total Expenditures - 1,050,000 2,882,677 649,126 2,233,551 648,605
Excess (Deficiericy) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures 435,558 (572,403) 518,587 1,490,990 644,272
Other Financing Use:

Transfers Out - - __(1,085,849) (1,085,849). -
Net Change.in Fund Balances . - 4235,55 B (972,403) " (567,262) 405,141 644,272
Fund Balances at Beginnitig of Year = 3,853,575 3,853,575 3,853,575 - 3,209,303
Fund Balances at End of Year ~ = 'S 4280133 $ 288,172 $ 3286313 § 405141 § 3,853,575
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Water and Sewerage Fund

Statement of Net Assets

As of September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts as of Septeinber 30, 2005

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and Investiments
Receivables:
Accounts, Net of Allowance for Uncollectibles
Accrued Interest
Due from Other Funds
Prepaid Expenses

Total Cufrent Assets

Noncurrent Assets:

Capital Assets: : : \
Land and Land Improvements
Buildings o
Water Distribution System
.Storm and Sanitary System
Machinery and Equipment
Vehicles -

Construction in Progress

Total
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Capital Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilitiés:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll -
Compensated Absences Payable
Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets
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2006 2005
8,136,337 11,335,792
3,362,690 3,936,922

37,801 114,692
2,330,345 2,330,345
12,796 9,791

. 13,879,969 17,727,542
25,833,830 21,774,107
502,582 580,328

74,929,735 66,859,052

63,152,252 54,831,448
996,936 883,397
597,092 644,461

1,059,915 6,599,302

167,072,342 152,172,095

(42,591,952) (40,031,396)

124,480,390 112,140,699

138,360,359 129,868,241
1,523,442 2,018,088

66,979 58188
170,541 144,155 _
1,760,962 2,220,431

124,480,390 112,140,699
12,119,007 15,507,111

136,599,397 127,647,810




VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Water and Sewerage Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses/Expenditures and Changes in Fund Net Assets -

Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

2006 ) 2005
Variance with
" Final Budget
Original Final Positive :
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Operating Revenues: T .
Water and Sewer Service Fees $ 13,140,000 $ 13,140,000 $ 12,033,800 $ (1,106200) $ 11,991972
Solid Waste Disposal 3,630,000 3,630,000 3,573,134 {56,866) 3,402,832
Total Operating Revenues 16,770,000 16,770,000 15,606,934 {1,163,066) 15,394,804
Operating Expenses:
Administration 957,918 957,918 957,918 - 939,047
Personal Services 1,642,183 1,717,867 1,707,012 10,855 1,528,165
Employee Benefits 579,973 610,691 592,034 18,657 516,688
Employes Reimbursements 16,825 16,825 5,458 11,367 8,853
Credit and Collection 35,400 35,400 31,659 3,741 75,626
Professional Services 307,500 662,381 146,677 515,704 259,687
Utilities, Communication, Transportation 4,815,825 4,815,825 4,949,384 (133,559) 5,047,914
Purchased Services 3,778,903 3,778,903 3,741,915 36,988 3,544 201
Repairs and Maintenance 438,002 698,406 332,324 366,082 277,570
Rent 4,600 4,600 1,577 3,023 1,749
Insurance 214,326 214,326 214,326 - 257,292
Supplies:
General 100,170 104,645 66,651 37,994 41,892
Repairs and Maintenatice 50,800 50,800 19,006 31,794 20,532
Operations 251,750 254,750 73,218 181,532 69,098
Other Commodities 713,100 713,100 634,171 78,929 665,564
Miscellaneous 125,000 105,666 604 105,062 25,025
Depreciation 2,678,100 2,678,100 2,883,882 (205,782) 2,655,165
Total Operating Expenses 16,710,375 17,420,203 16,357,816 1,062,387 15,934,068
Operating Income (Loss) 59,625 (650,203) (750,882) (100,679 (539,264)
MNon-Operating Revenues:
Investment Income ) 541,283 541,283 334,797 (206,486) 367,775
Reimbursements - - - ’ - 153,590
Gedn {Loss) on Disposals of
Capital Assets 2,500 2,500 {27,425) 29,925 8,272
Total Non-Operating Revenucs 543,783 543,783 307,372 (236,411) 529,637
Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers 603,408 (106,420) (443,510) {337,090) (9,627)
Capital Contibutions - - 9,974,451 0,974,451 4,453,396
Transfers Qut of Capital Assets - - (579,354} (579,354 -
Changes in Net Assets 603,408 (106,420) 8,951,587 9,058,007 4,443,769
Net Assets at Beginning of Year 127,647,810 127,647,810 127,647,810 - 123,204,041
Net Assets at End of Year $ 128,251,218 $ 127,541,390 § 136,599,397 b} 9,058,007 § 127,647,810
Other Budgeted Expenditures: ‘
Capital Qutlay $ (5350,835) § (11,512,022) 3 (5286967) § 6225055 § (8497821}
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Water and Sewerage Fund

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

2006 2005
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Receipts from Customers and Users $ 16,181,166 3 14,543,334

Payments to Suppliers {12,229,399) (10,855,258)

Payments to Employees _ (1,707,012) (1,528,165)

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 2,244 755 2,159,911
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:

Purchase and Construction of capital assets - (5,866,321) (8,497,821)

Proceeds from Disposal of capital assets 10,419 8,272

Reimbursements - 153,590

Net Cash Used by Capital and Related Financing Activities (5,855,902) (8,335,959)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Investment Income Received 411,692 370,981
Net Decrease in Cash and Investments (3,199,455) (5,805,067)
Cash and Investments at Beginning of Year 11,335,792 17,140,859
Cash and Investments at End of Year 5 8,136,337 § 11335792
Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Provided by

Operating Activities:

Operating Loss $ (750,882) §% {539,264)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net Cash Provided
by Operating Activities:
Depreciation 2,883,882 2,655,165
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in Current Assets 571,224 (854,440)
Increase (Decrease} in Current Liabilities : (459,469) 898,430
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 5 2,244,755 $ 2,159,911
Noncash Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Transfers Qut of Capital Assets to Governmental Activities - (579,354) -
Contribution of Capital Assets 9,974,451 4,453,396
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Water and Sewerage Fund
Schedule of Capital Assets and Accumulated Depreciation
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

A; S8 E TS
Balance Adjustments/ -Balance
October 1, Additions/ Disposals/ September 30,
2005 Transfers Transfers . 2006
Land $ 21,488,302 § 2,878,864 § - 8 24,367,166
| Land Improvements 285,805 1,180,859 . 1,466,664
Buildings o 580,328 - 77,746 502,582
Water Distribution System 66,859,052 8,306,741 236,058 74,929,735
Storm and Sanitary System 54,831,448 8,600,944 280,140 63,152,252
Machinery and Equipment 883,397 113,539 - 996,936
Vehicles | 644,461 - 47,369 _ | 597,092
Construction in Progress 6,599,302 393,320 5,_932,707 ‘ 1,059,915
Totals 3 | 152,172,095 $ 2 1;4?4,.267 $ 6,574,020 $ 167,072,342
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ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Balance - Adjustments/ Balance .
October 1, Additionsf Disposals/ September 30, Net Asset
- 2008 Transfers Transfers 2006 Value
$ - - s - 8 -8 24367166
63:,7;62_ | 42,658 . l 106,42_0 , 1,360,244
263,959 10,046 39,854 234,151 268,4:31
21,250,596 1,539,684 233,304 22,556,976, 52,372,'}59
17,479,351 1,17;)',-085' 2,801 18,653,635 44,498,617
559,446 71,112. - 630,558 366,378
414282 3297 41367 410,212 186880

) - ] ] 1,059,915

$ 40,031,396" § 2,883,882 s 323,326 $§ 42,591,952 § 124,480,390
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Centennial Pool Fund

Statement of Net Assets

As of September 30, 2006 ‘
With comparative actual amounts as of September 30, 2005

2006 2005
ASSETS
Current Assets: :
Cash and Investments $ 293,713 340,117
Accrued Interest Receivable 848 -
Total Current Assets 294,561 340,117
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Land and Land Improvements 162,635 162,635
Pool 10,971,065 10,971,065
Machinery and Equipment 10,039 10,039
Total 11,143,739 11,143,739
Less Accumulated Depreciation (3,494,508) (3,150,389)
Net Capital Assets 7,649,231 7,993,350
Total Assets : § 7943792 8,333,467
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 98,126 44,087
Accrued Payroll 2,059 1,977
Total Liabilities $ 100,185 46,064
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets $ 7,649,231 7,993,350
Unrestricted 194,376 294,053
Total Net Assets $ 7,843,607 8,287,403
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Centennial Pool Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

2006 2005
Variance with
- Final Budget
Originsl Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual {Negative) Actual
Operating Revenues: e _ Ce

Culture and Recreation Fees $ 677,200 $ - 677200 § 791866 § 114,666 $ B57.671
Operating Expenses:

Personal Services 792,068 792,068 543,038 249,030 . 614,760

Employee Benefits 78,892 78,892 59,867 19,025 64,947

Employee Reimbursements 19,000 19,000 14,414 4,586 ‘ 16,123

Credit and Collection 4,400 4,400 4,379 21 4,476

Professional Services 4,000 4000 - . 6,580 (2,580) : 1,091

Utilities, Communication, _ i

Transportation 142,000 142,000 128,411 13,589 115,439

Purchased Services 6,900 6,900 10,318 (3,418) 9,429

Repairs and Maintenance 54,968 54,968 47,318 7,650 35,003

Insurance 36,487 36,487 36,487 - 55,381

Supplies: |

-General 121,500 121,500 60,097 61,403 59,298
Repairs and Maintenance 27,000 46,007 46,482 (475) 29,922
Operations . 33,500 33,500 36,790 (3,290) 33,819
Recreation Program Expense 18,000 18,000 15,624 2,376 17,987

Depreciation 350,000 350,000 344,119 5,881 344,119

Total Operating Expenses 1,688,715 1,707,722 1,353,924 353,798 1,401,794
Operating Loss - (1,011,515) (1,030,522} (562,058) 468,464 | (544,123)
Non-Operating Revenues:

Investment Income 11,655 11,655 17,093 5,438 12,508
Loss Before Transfers (999,860) (1,018,867) (544,965) . 473,902 (531,615}
Transfers in 414,805 414,805 101,169 ~ (313,636) 187,762
Change in Net Assets (585,055) (604,062) (443,796) 160,266 (343,853)
Net Assets at Beginning of Year 8,287,403 8,287,403 8,287,403 - 8,631,256
Net Assets at End of Year $ 7,702348 $ 7,683,341 § 7,843,607 § 160,266 $ 8,287,403
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Centennial Pool Fund
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: ' .
Receipts from Customers and Users
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees

Net Cash used by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Transfers In

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Investment Income Received

Net Decrease in Cash and Investments .
Cash and Investments at Beginning of Year

Cash and Investments at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Used by
Operating Activities:

Operating Loss
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net
Cash Used by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Changes in Operating Liabilities:
Increase (Decrease) in Current Liabilities

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities
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2006 2005

$ 791,866  § 857,671
(412,645) (453,098)
(543,038) (614,760)
(163,817) (210,187)
101,169 187,762
16,244 12,508
(46,404) (9,917
340,117 350,034

$ 293,713  § 340,117
$ (562,058) $  (544,123)
344,119 344,119
54,122 (10,183)

$ (163,817) $  (210,187)




VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Centennial Pool Fund

Schedule of Capital Assets and Accumulated Depreciation
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

Land

Land Improvements

Pool

Machinery and Equipment

Totals

ASSETS

Balance Adjustments/ Balance

October 1, ~ Additions/ Disposals/ September 30,
2005 Transfers Transfers 2006

$ 115000 § - 3 - 8 115,000
47,635 - - 47,635
10,971,065 - - 10,971,065
10,039 - - 10,039
i{ 11,143,739 $ - $ - $ 11,143,739
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ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Balance : : Adjustments/ Balance
October 1, Additions/  Disposals/ September 30, Net Asset
2005 Transfers Transfers 2006 Value
$ - $ - $ - A - $ 115,000
33,346 3,176 - 36,522 11,113
3,112,025 340,274 - 3,452,299 7,518,766
5,018 669 - 5,687 4,352

$ 3,150,389 $ 344,119 $ - $ 3,494,508 $ 7,649,231
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* VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Commuter

Parking Fund

Statement of Net Assets
As of September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts as of September 30, 2005..

I

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and Investments

Accrued

Interest Receivable

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Land and Land Improvements
Buildings
Machinery and Equipment

Total
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Capital Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets
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2006 2005

$ 728566 $ 739,464
6,063 4,265
734,629 743,729
1,635,681 1,635,681
346,500 346,500
139,688 139,688
2,121,869 2,121,869
(699,813) (644,513)
1,422,056 1,477,356

$ 2,156,685 $ 2,221,085
$ 15027  § 86,233
$ 1,422,056 $ 1,477,356
719,602 657,496

$ 2,141,658

$ 2,134,852



VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Commuter Parking Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006 ,
With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services:
Permits

Operating Expenses:
Credit and Collection
~ Professional Services
Utilities, Communication, Transportation
Purchased Services
Repairs and Maintenance
Rent
Insurance
Supplies:
General
Repairs and Maintenance
Miscellaneous
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):

Investment Income

Contribution Expense

Total Non-Operating Revenues
(Expenses)

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets at Beginning of Year

Net Assets at End of Year

2006 2005
Variance with
Original . Final Budget
and Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
$ 165,000 $ 187,182 $ 22,182 $ 174,865
500 33 467 273
- 2,191 (2,191 .
10,000 12,679 (2,679) 11,604
26,562 17,254 9,308 19,057
118,000 96,605 21,395 115,555
16,120 16,046 74 - 18,108
5,527 5,527 - 3,136
1,600 2,877 (1,277 1,260
3,000 753 2,247 641
- - - 30
58,500 55,300 3,200 57,116
239,809 209,265 30,544 226,780
(74,809) (22,083) 52,726 (51,915)
21,226 28,889 7,663 16,989
- - - (21,537)
21,226 28,889 7,663 (4,548)
(53,583) 6,806 60,389 (56,463)
2,134,852 2,134,852 - 2,191,315
$ 2,081,269 $ 2,141658 = § 60,389 $ 2,134,852 7
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Commuter Parking Fund

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

2006 2005
Cash Flows from Operating Activities: .
Receipts from Customers and Users $ 187,182 ° $§ 174,865
Payments to Suppliers (225,171) (156,586)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (37,989) 18,279
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Investment Income Received 27,091 14,105
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments (10,898) 32,384
Cash and Investments at Beginning of Year 739,464 707,080
Cash and Investments at End of Year $ 728,566 $ 739,464
Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Operating Loss $  (22,083) $ (51,915
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net
Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation 55,300 57,116

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Increase (Decrease) in Current Liabilities - (71,206) 13,078
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ (37,989 § 18,279
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Commuter Parking Fund
Schedule of Capital Assets and Accumulated Depreciation
For the year ended September 30, 2006

ASSETS
Balance =~ Adjustments/ *  Balance
October 1, Additions/ Disposals/ September 30,
2005 Transfers Transfers : 2006

Land $ 147,259 $ - % - $ 147,259
Land Improvements 1,488,422 . - 1,488,422
Buildings _ 346,500 - - 346,500
Equipment 139,688 - - 139,688
Totals i_ 2,121,869 | - $ - $ 2,121,869
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ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Balance Adjustments/ " Balance
October 1, Additions/ Disposals/ September 30, Net Asset
2005 Transfers Transfers 2006 Value
$ - $ - 5 - $ - $ 147,259
486,207 30,250 - 516,457 971,965
104,209 7,023 ; 11232 235268
54,097 18,027 - 72,124 67,564
' $ 644513 § 55300 S - $ 699813 § 1422,056
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Internal Service Funds

Combining Statement of Net Assets

As of September 30, 2006 ‘
With comparative actual amounts as of September 30, 2005

Vehicle and

. . ‘ Equipment
ASSETS ' N

Current Assets: ‘
Cash and Investments $
Receivables:

Accounts

Accrued Interest
Prepaid Expenses
Inventory

Total'Curreﬁt Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Land and Land Improvements
Improvemefis Other Than Buildings'
- Machinery and Equipment
Vehicles

' Total
Less Accumnulated Depreciation

Insurance

$. 3,411,022
42,780

14,425

20,000
3,488,227

$ 3,488,227
$ -
1,484,008

3 1,484,008
g -
2,004,219

Net Capital Assets
Total Assets 3
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable b
Accrued Payrotl :
Compensated Absences Payable
Claims Payable
Total Liabilities b
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets $
Unrestricted ‘
Total Net Assets $

$ 2,004,219
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Totals

3005

2006
$ 3411022 $ 5364659
42,780 23,814
14,425 18,826
20,000 20,000
- 28,506
3,488,227 5,455,805
- 23,805
- 79,844
. 562,440
- 5,488,378
- 6,154,557
- (3,727,695)
- 2,426,862
$ 3488227 § 7,882,667
$ - $ 182,956
- 29,838
- 77,828
1,484,008 1,536,559
$ 1484008 § 1,727,181 .
$ - 8 2,426,862
2,004,219 3,728,624
$ 2004219 $ 6155486
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Internal Service Funds ‘
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

Vehicle and
Equipment Insurance
Operating Revenues: .
Fees for Services b3 - $ 5,298,495
Reimbursements and Miscellaneous - 47,208
Total Operating Revenues - 5,345,703
Operating Expenses: _
Personal Services ' - 50,804
Employee Benefits - 6,077
Employee Reimbursements - -
Credit and Collection - 712
Professional Services ' - 116,400
Utilities, Communication, Transportation - -
Purchased Services . - -
Repairs and Maintenance - -
Insurance - 5,340,605
Supplies:
General - 150
Repairs and Maintenance - -
Operations - , - -
Other Commodities - -
Miscellaneous - -
Depreciation ' - -
Total Operating Expenses - 3,514,748
Operating Income (Loss) - (169,045)
Non-Operating Revenues:
Investment Income - ) 127,517
Gain (Loss) on Disposals of Capital Assets ‘ - -
Total Non-Operating Revenues : - 127,517
Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers - (41,528)
Transfers Out (1,585,724) (97,153)
Transfers Out of Capital Assets {(2,426,862) -
Change in Net Assets (4,012,586) (138,681)
Net Assets at Beginning of Year 4,012,586 2,142,900

Net Assets at End of Year $ - 3 2,004,219
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T T T

Totals iy

2008 ..

2006

$ 5208495 § 6,875,510
47,208 13,660
5,345,703 6,889,170
50,804 595,441
6,077 - 217,859

; 2,682

712 22,583
116,400 115,000

; 1,329

- 3,846

; 90,103
5,340,605 4,811,950
150 31,892

. 178,853

- 389,972

. 757

. 600

- 779,312
5,314,748 7,242,179

(169,045) (353,009
127,517 116,752

s (49,240)
127,517 67,512

(41,528) (285,497T)
(1,682,877) .
. (2,426,862) :

(4,151,267 (285497)

6,155,486 6,440,983

$ 2004219 § 6,155,486

114



VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Internal Service Funds
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

—

Vehicle and |
Equipmeist - Insurance
Cash Flows from Operating Activities: :
Receipts from Customers and Users $ - $ 657,328
Receipts from Interfund Services Provided e ‘4,669,409
Payments to Suppliers (153,287) (5,525,324)
Payments to Employees - (50,804)
‘Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operéting‘Activities (153,287) (24%,351)
Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Transfers In - -
Transfers Out {1,585,724) (97,153)
Due from Component Unit - -
Due from Other Funds - -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital .
and Related Financing Activites (1,585,724) (97,153)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Purchase of Capital Assets - -
Proceeds from Disposals of Capital Assets - -
Net Cash Used by Capital and Related Financing Activities - -
Cash Flows from Investing Activities: :
Investment Income Received 5,802 126,116
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments (1 ,'.?33,20‘9)‘ (220,428)
Cash and Investments at Beginning of Year 1,733,209 3,631,450

Cash aﬁd Investments at End of Year $

$ 3,411,022
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Totals

$ 657,328 $ 601,216

4,669,409 6,304,969
(5.678,611) (5,913,727)
(50,804) (595,441)
(402,678) 397,017
(1,682,877) -
- 403
- 804,844
(1,682,877) 805,247
- (267,106)
- 34,911
- (232,195)
131,918 116,675
(1,953,637) 1,086,744
5,364,659 4,277,915

$ 3,411,022 $ 5,364,659
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Internal Service Funds

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006 _

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

Vehicle and
Equipment . Imsurance
Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating Loss $ - $ (169,045)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net
Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation - - -
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in Current Assets _ : 28,506 (18,966)
Increase (Decrease) in Current Liabilities ' (181,793) (61,380)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $  (153,287) §  (249,391)

Noncash Capital and Related Financing Aptivities: : ‘
Transfers Out of Capital Assets to Governmental Activities (2,426,862) B
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‘ Totals
2006 2005

$  (169,045) $  (353,009)

- 779,312
9,540 8,462
(243,173) (37,748)

$  (402,678) § 397,017

(2,426,862) -

118



VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Vehicle and Equipment Fund

Statement of Net Assets

As of September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts as of September 30, 2005

s, I— .,

——— —— R — —— —

2006 2005
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Investments $ - $ 1,733,209
Accrued Interest Receivable - 5,802
Inventory - 28,506
Total Current Assets - 1,767,517
Noncurmrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Land and Land Improvements - 23,895
Improvements Other than Buildings - 79,844
Machinery and Equipment - . 562,440
Vehicles - 5,488,378
Total - 6,154,557
Less Accumulated Depreciation - (3,727,695)
Net Capital Assets - 2,426,862
Total Assets $ - $ 4,194,379
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ - $ 82,956
Accrued Payroll - 21,009
Compensated Absences Payable - 77,828
Total Liabilities $ - $ 181,793
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets $ - $ 2,426,862
Unrestricted o - 1,585,724
Total Net Assets $ $ 4,012,586

I
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Vehicle and Equipment Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets -

Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

Operating Revenues:

Fees for Services

Reimbursements
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Personal Services
Employee Benefits
Employee Reimbursements
Credit and Collection
Utilities, Communication, Transportation
Purchased Services
Repairs and Maintenance
Insurance
Supplies:
General
Repairs and Maintenance
Qperations
Cther Commodities
Miscellaneous
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Non-Operating Revenues:
Investment Income
(Loss) on Disposals of Capital Assets
Total Non-Operating Revenues

{Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers

Transfers Cut
Transfers Out of Capital Assets

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets at Beginning of Year

Net Assets at End of Year

Other Budgeted Expenditures;
Capita] Outlay

2006

2005

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance with

Finzl Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Actual

% -

$

1,638,604
700

1,639,304

523,869
209,376
2,682
190
1,329
3,846
90,103
11,873

31,892
178,853
389,972

757
600
779,312

2,224,654

(585,350)

38,176
(49,240)

(11,064)

(1,591,175)

(1,585,724)
(2,426,862)

5,451
(2,426,862)

(556,414)

4,012,586

(1,591,175)

4,012,586

(4,012,586)

4,012,586

(2,421,411)

(596,414)

4,609,000

$ 4,012,586

2,421,411

$

$ (2,421,411

b

4,012,586

$

(267,106}
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOS

Vehicle and Equipment Fund
Statement of Cash Flows _
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from Customers and Users
Receipts from Interfund Services Provided
Payments to Suppliers’ '

Payments to Employees

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non—Capital and Related Financing Activities:

Transfers Out
Due from Component Unit

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Purchases'of Capital Assets '
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets

Net Cash Used by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Investment Income Received

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments
Cash and Investments at Beginning of Year

Cash and Investments at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities:

Operating Loss
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net
Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
{Increase) Decrease in Current Assets
(Decrease) in Current Liabilities

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Noncash Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Transfers Out of Capital Assets to Governmental Activities
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2006 2005
- § 700
- 1,638,604
(153,287) (934,004)
- (523,869)
(153,287) 181,431
(1,585,724) -
- 403
(1,585,724) 403
. (267,106)
: 34,911
- (232,195)
5,802 38,565
(1,733,209) (11,796)
1,733,209 1,745,005
- §  1,733209
- §  (585,350)
- 779,312
28,506 (11,553)
(181,793) (978)
(153,287) § 181431
(2,426,362) -



VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Vehicle and Equipment Fund

Schedule of Capital Assets and Accumulated Depreciation

For the Year Ended September 30,:;_906_ _

ASSETS
Balance ~ Adjustments/ ~ Balance
October 1, Additions/ Disposals/ September 30,
2005 Transfers Transfers 2006
Land Improvements $ 23,895 $ - $ 23,895 $ -
Impro‘vemcnté Other Than Buildings | 79,844 - 79,844" -
Machinery and Equipment | 562,440 562,440 -
Vehicles 5,488,378 - 5,488,378 -
Totals $ 6,154,557 g )
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$ - $ 6,154,557



ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Balance _ Adjustments/ Balance :
October 1, Additions/ Disposals/ September 30, Net Asset

2005 Transfers Transfers 2006 Value
$ 19,714 $ - $ 19,714 $ - -
22,213 - 22,213 - -
200,367 - 200,367 - -
3,485,401 - 3,485,401 - -
$ 3,727,695 $ - $ 3,727,695 $ - -
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Insurance Fund

Statement of Net Assets

As of September 30, .
With comparative actual amounts as of September 30, 2005

2006

Current ASéets: '

- ASSETS -

Cash and Investments

Receivables:
Accounts

Accrued Interest

Prepaid Expenses

Total Assets

Current Liabilities:
Accrued Payroll
Claims Payable

LIABILITIES

Total Liabilities

Unrestricted

NET ASSETS .
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— - —————

2006

|

2005

$ 3,411,022 3,631,450
42,780 23,814

14,425 13,024

20,000 20,000

$ 3,488,227 3,688,288
$ - 8,829
1,484,008 1,536,559

$ 1,484,008 1,545,388
$ 2004219 2,142,900




VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Insurance Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006 _
With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

Operating Revenues:
Fees for Services
Reimbursements
Total Operating Revenues
- Operating Expenses:
Personal Services
Employee Benefits
Credit and Collection
Professional Services
Insurance
Supplies - General
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income {Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues:
Investment Income

Income (Loss) before Transfers Out
Transfers Out

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets at Beginning of Year

Net Assets at End of Year

2006 2005
Variance with
Final Budget
Original Final Positive

Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
$ 5376123 § 5,376,123 $ 5,298,495 5 (77,628) ' 5,236,906
20,000 20,000 47,208 27,208 12,960
5,396,123 5,396,123 5,345,703 (50,420) 5,249,866
48,957 48,957 50,804 (1,847 71,572
6,078 6,078 6,077 1 8,483
4,200 4,200 712 3,488 22,393
117,310 117,810 116,400 1,410 115,000
5,256,119 5,756,119 5,340,605 415,514 4,800,077

- - 150 (150) -
5,433,164 5,933,164 5,514,748 418,416 5,017,525
(37,041) (537,041) (169,045) 367,996 232,341
84,583 84,583 127,517 42,934 78,576
47,542 (452,458) {41,528} 410,930 310,917
- (97,153) (97,153) - -

47,542 {549,611) (138,681) 410,930 310,917
2,142,900 2,142 900 2,142,900 - 1,831,983
$§ 2,190442 § 1,593,289 § 2,004,219 5 410,930 2,142,900
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Insurance Fund

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

= — - x ——
2006 2005
Cash flows from Qperating Activities:

Receipts from Customers and Users : $ 657,328 § 600,516

Receipts from Interfund Services Provided 4,669,409 4,666,365

Payments to Suppliers (5,525,324) (4,979,723)

Payments to Employees (50,804) (71,572)

" Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (249,391) 215,586
Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Due from Other Funds - 804,844
Transfers Out : (97,153) -
- Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital _
Financing Activites (97,153) 804,844
Cash Flows from Investing Activities: .

Investment Income Received 126,116 78,110
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments (220,428) 1,098,540
Cash and Investments at Beginning of Year 3,631,450 2,532,910
Cash and Investments at End of Year $ 3,411,022 § 3,631,450
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided

(Used) by Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss) $ (169,045) § 232,341
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net
Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities:
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in Current Assets (18,966) 20,015
Increase (Decrease) in Current Liabilities (61,380) (36,770)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ (249,391) § 215,586
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Pension Trust Fund

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

As of September 30, 2006

With comparative actual amounts as of September 30, 2005

2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 6,272,561 $ 4,219,899
Accrued Interest Receivable : 186,788 -
Due from Other Funds 18,129 342,714
Investments at Fair Value: _
U.S. Agencies 7,889,978 2,545,789
U.S. Treasuries 7,091,296 10,792,459
Equities 13,985,164 11,912,182
GNMA 3,176,782 6,870,837
Total Assets ' $ 38,620,698 $ 36,683,880
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 400 $ 2,632
NET ASSETS
Held in Trust for Pension Benefits and Other Purposes $ 38,620,298 $ 36,681,248
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Pension Trust Fund
Schedule of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006
With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2005

Additions:

Contributions:
Employer
Plan Members
Total Contributions
Investment Income:
Net Change in Fair Value of
Investments
Interest
Total Investment Income
Less Investment Expenses

Net Investment Income

Total Additions

Deductions:
Benefits

Refunds of Contfibutions
Administrative Expense

Total Deductions
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets at Beginning of Year

Net Assets at End of Year

2006 2005
Variance with
Original Fina] Budget
and Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
885,000 % 942,162 57,162 % 734,985
660,750 679,431 18,681 741,466
1,545,750 1,621,593 75,843 1,476,451
- 267,699 - 267,699 1,021,854
1,202,700 1,115,770 (86,930) 1,012,551
1,202,700 1,383,469 180,769 2,034,445
(55,000) (205,885) {150,885) (122,909)
1,147,700 1,177,584 29,884 1,911,536
2,693,450 2,799,177 105,727 3,387,987
749,969 772,483 (22,514) 588,737
25,000 53,209 (28,209) 56,366
43,000 34,435 8,565 32,115
817,969 860,127 (42,158) 677,218
1,875,481 1,939,050 147,885 2,710,769
36,681,248 36,681,248 - 33,970,479
38,556,726 § 38,620,298 147,885 § 36,681,248
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Agenéy Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

Balance at Balance at
Beginning : : End
_of Year Additions Deletiqns of Year
ASSETS
Cash $ 89,807 § 54,699 § 6,129 $ 138,377
Special Assessment Notes Receivable 12,889 2,137 - 15,026
Total Assets $ 102,696 § 56836 9§ 6,129 § 153,403
LIABILITIES
Due to Property Owners $ 102,696 § 56,836 § 6,129 § 153,403
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Governmental Capital Assets by Source
As of September 30, 2006
With comparative actual amounts as of September 30, 2005

‘ 2006 2005
GOVERNMENTAL CAPITAL ASSETS '
Land | $ 128,010,409 § 119,743,100
Land Improvements 11,221,634 11,046,956
Buildings : 44,125,519 44,045,675
Vehicles, Machmery and Equipment 12,486,660 6,003,605
Infrastructure 125,820,357 122,628,947
Construction in Progress 10,915,830 1,802,011
Total Governmental Capital Assets : $ 332580409 § 305,370,294

INVESTMENT IN GOVERNMENTAL

CAPITAL ASSETS BY SOURCE
General Fund $ 37598580 § 37,134,165
Special Revenue Funds 27,863,292 20,595,250
Capital Project Funds 71,734,521 65,072,874
Contributions 195,384,016 . 182,567,965

Total Investment in Governmental Capital Assets $ 332,580,409 § 305,370,294
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Changes in Governmental Capital Assets by Function and Activity
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

Governmental | | Governmental
Capital Assets Additions / Retirements / Capital Assets
. October i, 2005 Transfers Transfers September 30, 2006
General Government:
Village Manager 5 53,684,723 § 6550336 § - % 60,635,059
MIS 1,155,663 339,981 - 1,495,644
Finance 108,551 ' - {61,055) 47,496
Total General Government 54,948,937 - 7,290,317 {61,055) 62,178,199
Public Safety: . |
ESDA 119,150 92,090 (15,716) ' 195,524
Police 8,258,625 8,461,479 (266,817) 16,453,287
Total Public Safety 8,377,775 8,553,569 (282,533) 16,648,811
Planning and Development:
Administration 23,662 70,817 - 94,479
Planning 12,177 15,549 - . 27,726
Code Enforcement 23,080 125,352 - 148,432
Total Planning and Development 58,919 211,718 - 270,637
Public Works 190,160,959 12,377,523 (2,661,506) 199,876,976
Culture and Recreation - 51,823,704 1,868,482 (86,400) 53,605,786
Total Governmental Funds

Capital Assets $ 305,370,204  $ 30,301,609 § (3,091,494) § 332,580,409
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Governmental Capital Assets by Function and Activity

As of September 30, 2006

General Government;
Village Manager
MIS
Finance

Total General Government

Public Safety:
ESDA
Police

Total Public Safety

Planning and Development:
Administration
Planning
Code Enforcement

Total Planning and Development

Public Works
Culture arid Recreation

Total Governmental Funds
Capital Assets

Land
Land Improvements Buildings

$ 43,502,721 § 53,348 § 14,481,868

43,502,721 53,348 14,481,868
1,265,747 102,436 6,236,128

1,265,747 102,436 6,236,128

64,553,866 1,087,856 3,630,897

18,688,075 9,977,994 19,776,626

$ 128,010,409
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$ 11,%;‘2{1,634

$ 44,125,519




Vehicles,
Machinery

Construction

and Equipment Infrastructure in Progress Total
$ 213,315 48,448 § 2,335,359 60,635,059
1,495,644 - 1,495,644
47,496 - 47,496
1,756,455 48,448 2,335,359 62,178,199
195,524 - 195,524
2,209,344 31,672 6,607,960 16,453,287
2,404,868 31,672 6,607,960 16,648,811
94,479 - - 94,479
27,726 - - 27,726
148,432 - - 148,432
270,637 - - 270,637
3,342,785 125,659,137 1,602,435 199,876,976
4,711,915 81,100 370,076 53,605,786
3 12,486,660 125,820,357 § 10,915830 § 332,580,409
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Long-Term Debt
General Obligation Bonds

September 30, 2006
Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total
© 2007 b 570,000 § 12,825  § 582,825

General Obligation Corporate
Purpose Bonds - Series 1998: <
Date of Issue: June 4, 1998

Date of Maturity: December 1, 2006
Authorized Issue: $9,950,000 *
Denomination of Bonds: $5,000
Interest Rates; : 4.50% - 4.60%
Interest Dates: June 1 and
December 1
" Principal Maturity Date: December 1

*$9,380,000 of original issue of $9,950,000 was advance refunded.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Long-Term Debt
General Obligation Bonds

- September 30, 2006
Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total
. 2007 $ 720,000 8 110,400  $ 830,400
2008 760,000 67,850 827,850
2009 800,000 23,000 823,000
Total $ 2,280,000 § - 201,250 $ 2,481,250
General Obligation Corporate
Purpose Bonds - Series 2000:
Date of Issue: June 1, 2000
Date of Maturity: December 1, 2008
~ Authorized Issue: $15,000,000 *
Denomination of Bonds: $5,000
Interest Rates: 5.75% - 6.00%
Interest Dates: June 1 and
December |
Principal Maturity Date: December 1

*$12,450,000 of original issue of $15,000,000 was advance refunded.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Long-Term Debt
General Obligation Bonds

September 30, 2006
Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total
2007 - $ 430,000 % 419,065 § 849,065
2008 445,000 401,565 846,565
2009 460,000 383,465 843,465
2010 480,000 364,425 844,425
2011 500,000 , 344,085 844,085
2012 ' 520,000 322,405 842,405
2013 540,000 299,345 839,345
2014 565,000 274,753 839,753
2015 585,000 248,585 833,585
2016 615,000 220,678 : 835,678
2017 640,000 191,025 831,025
2018 670,000 159,913 829,913
2019 705,000 127,256 832,256
2020 735,000 93,056 828,056
2021 770,000 57,120 827,120
2022 805,000 19,320 824,320
Total $ 9,465,000 § 3,926,061 $ 13,391,061

General Obligation Corporate
Purpose Bonds - Series 2001:

Date of Issue: December 1, 2001
Date of Maturity: December 1, 2021
Authorized Issue: $10,000,000
Denomination of Bonds: $5,000
Interest Rates: 4.00% - 4.80%
Interest Dates: June 1 and
December 1
Principal Maturity Date: December 1
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Long-Term Debt
General Obligation Bonds

September 30, 2006
Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total
2007 A 855000 § 737,008 § 1,592,008
2008 895,000 710,758 1,605,758
2009 940,000 683,233 1,623,233
2010 980,000 652,963 1,632,963
2011 1,025,000 618,855 1,643,855
2012 1,075,000 581,299 1,656,299
2013 1,130,000 539,080 1,669,080
2014 1,185,000 492,780 1,677,780
2015 1,250,000 443,143 1,693,143
2016 1,310,000 389,368 1,699,368
2017 1,380,000 331,515 1,711,515
2018 1,475,000 264,625 1,739,625
2019 1,535,000 189,375 1,724,375
2020 925,000 127,875 1,052,875
202t 550,000 91,000 641,000
2022 585,000 62,625 647,625
2023 960,000 24,000 984,000

3 18,055,000 % 6,939,502 § 24,994,502

General Obligation Corporate
Purpose Bonds - Series 2002A:

Date of Issue: ‘ December 1, 2002
Date of Maturity: December 1, 2022
Authorized Issue: $20,000,000
Denomination of Bonds: : $5,000
Inferest Rates: 3.00% - 5.00%
Interest Dates: June 1 and
December 1
Principal Maturity Date: December 1
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Long-Term Debt
General Obligation Bonds

September 30, 2006

Year Ending ‘
September 30, Principal Interest Total

- 2007 $ 545,000 § 290,965 % 835,965

2008 © 560,000 275,753 835,753

2009 575,000 258,728 833,728

2010 595,000 240,434 835,434

2011 615,000 220,003 835,003

2012 640,000 197,240 ' 837,240

- 2013 ' 660,000 172,040 832,040

2014 685,000 145,140 830,140

2015 715,000 117,140 832,140

2016 745,000 87,195 832,195

2017 780,000 54,000 ‘ 834,000

2018 810,000 18,225 828,225

Total $ 7,925,000 § 2,076,863  § 10,001,863

General Obligation Corporate
Purpose Bonds - Series 2002B:

Date of Issue: . December 1, 2002
Date of Maturity: " December 1, 2017
Authorized Issue: $9,500,000
Denomination of Bonds: $5,000
Interest Rates: 2.50% - 4.50%
Interest Dates: June 1 and

' December 1
Principal Maturity Date: | December 1
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Long-Term Debt
General Obligation Bonds

September 30, 2006
Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total
2007 . $ 165,000 $ 548,181  § 713,181
2008 170,000 543,575 713,575
2009 175,000 538,831 713,831
2010 1,025,000 519,769 1,544,769
2011 1,650,000 484,738 1,534,738
2012 1,085,000 447,375 ' 1,532,375
2013 1,125,000 407,294 1,532,294
2014 1,165,000 362,900 1,527,900
2015 - 1,210,000 315,400 1,525,400
2016 1,260,000 266,000 1,526,000
2017 1,310,000 213,945 - 1,523,945
2018 1,360,000 158,870 1,518,870
2019 1,420,000 100,475 1,520,475
2020 1,480,000 35,150 ' 1,515,150
Total $ 14,000,000  § 4,942,503 % 18,942,503

General Obligation Corporate
Purpose Bonds - Series 2003:

Date of Issue: October 29, 2003
Date of Maturity: December 1, 2019
Authorized Issue; $14,570,000
Denomination of Bonds: $5,000
Interest Rates: 2.75% -4.75%
Interest Dates: June 1 and
December 1
Principal Maturity Date: December 1
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Long-Term Debt
General Obligation Bonds

September 30, 2006

Year Ending

September 30, Principal Interest Total
2007 - $ 65,000 § 334,140 § 399,140
2008 665,000 323,190 988,190
2009 685,000 302,940 987,940
2010 705,000 282,090 587,090
2011 730,000 260,565 990,565
2012 755,000 236,780 991,780
2013 ‘ 785,000 - 210,600 995,600
2014 810,000 183,485 993,485
2015 845,000 ‘ 154,928 999,928
2016 880,000 124,740 1,004,740
2017 915,000 92,870 1,007,870
2018 930,000 57,800 987,800
2019 980,000 19,600 999,600
Total $ 9,750,000 § 2,583,728 § 12,333,728

General Obligation Corporate
Purpose Bonds - Series 2004, :
Date of Issue: December 1, 2004

Date of Maturity: December 1, 2018

Authorized Issue: $9,815,000

Denomination of Bonds: $5,000

Interest Rates: 3.00% - 4.00%

Interest Dates: June.1 and
December 1

Principal Maturity Date: December 1
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Long-Term Debt
General Obligation Bonds

September 30, 2006
Year Ending .
September 30, Principal Interest Total
2007 $ 4,050,000 § - 218,925 $ 4,268,925
General Obligation Library
. Notes - Series 2005A.

Date of Issue: May 15, 2005
Date of Maturity: December 1, 2006
Authorized Issue: $4,050,000
Denomination of Bonds: $5,000
Interest Rates: 3.50%
Interest Dates: December 1
Principal Maturity Date; December 1
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Long-Term Debt
General Obligation Bonds

September 30, 2006
Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total
2007 £ - C- $ © 612,262 $ 612,262
2008 105,000 503,385 608,385
2009 463,000 491,700 056,700
2010 480,000 472,328 952,328
2011 500,000 452,238 952,238
2012 520,000 431,328 951,328
2013 ‘ 540,000 409,598 . 349,598
2014 560,000 387,048 947,048
2015 ‘ 580,000 363,678 943,678
2016 605,000 339,385 044,385
2017 630,000 314,067 944,067
2018 655,000 287,725 942,725
2019 -~ 680,000 260,273 940,273
2020 710,000 231,338 941,338
2021 740,000 200,703 940,703
2022 775,000 168,315 943,315
2023 810,000 134,035 944,035
2024 845,000 98,039 943,039
2025 880,000 60,300 940,300
2026 920,000 20,470 940,470
Total $ 12,000,000 $ 6,238,215 3 18,238,215

General Obligation Corporate
Purpose Bonds - Series 2006:

Date of Issue: March 15, 2006
Date of Maturity: December 1, 2025
Authorized Issue: $12,000,000
Denomination of Bonds: $5,000
Interest Rates: 4.10% - 4.45%
Interest Dates: June 1 and
December 1
Principal Maturity Date: December 1
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Long-Term Debt
General Obligation Bonds

September 30, 2006
Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total
2007 $ 7,400,000 . $ 3,283,771 ) $ 10,683,771
2008 3,600,000 2,826,076 6,426,076
2009 4,100,000 2,681,897 6,781,897
2010 4,265,000 2,532,009 6,797,009
2011 4,420,000 2,380,484 6,800,484
2012 4,595,000 2,216,427 6,811,427
2013 4,780,000 2,037,957 6,817,957
2014 4,970,000 1,846,106 6,816,106
2015 5,185,000 1,642,874 6,827,874
2016 5,415,000 1,427,366 6,842,366
2017 5,655,000 1,197,422 6,852,422
2018 : 5,900,000 947,158 6,847,158
2019 5,320,000 696,979 6,016,979
2020 3,850,000 487,419 4,337,419
2021 2,060,000 348,823 2,408,823
2022 2,165,000 250,260 2,415,260
2023 1,770,000 158,035 1,928,035
2024 845,000 98,039 943,039
2025 880,000 60,300 940,300
2026 920,000 20,470 940,470

Total $ 78,095,000 § . 27,139,872 § 105,234,872
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Statistical Section
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

The Statistical Section of the Village of Orland Park, Illinois’ Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report presents detailed information as a context for understanding the information in the
financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information. Together they
report the Village's overall financial health. The section is divided into five sections as follows:

~

Contents ' Page

Financial Trends - These schedules contain trend information to help the reader
understand how the Village's financial performance and well-being have changed
over time.

Net assets by COMPONENLt.......cccvrvireriieerniirireerrssesrnssnese et ssesssssessssesssesseseassseessens 144
Change in Nt ASSELS ....eciverveeieniiniiicrce s sisas s s snssesesnsaes 146
Fund Balances of Governmental FUndS........ccocovvrcininicinnecnnnmnnienreeviesseseesscnsseeeens 150
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds........c.cccovevcornnnnicnnncsiecnnnnnnnnes 152

Revenue Capacity - These schedules contain information to help the reader assess
the Village's significant local revenue sources, sales tax and property tax.

Governmenta] Activities Tax Revenues by SOUIce ........ccovrvvmsiennnennrincsncennnnnns 156
General Governmental Tax Revenues by Source .......coemvenemnnncsnncinininnin 157
Sales Tax by Category .......ccoccvvrrivirirnsrinenns ettt bR e s 158
Direct and Overlapping Sales Tax Rates ......... rtrernae et et s e asae et sea e e b s S sbeas 160
Sales Tax Receipts — Cash Basis ....coccevvviiviinimieneinene s s sesessesessseesesees sostones 161
State Sales Tax Receipts by Month Earned .........ccoovvvecenniininnncnrc e, 162
Home Rule Sales Tax Receipts by Month Earned........ccccoviniincreeneninenncnnninnen 163
Sales Tax Revenue — Top Ten Illinois Communities ......c.ccocsrveeecniisirsnnsnnnnseniesnenes 164
Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property ..........cooveveeennneee. - 165
Property Tax Rates per $100 of Assessed Valuation,
Direct and Overlapping GOVETIMENLS ......ovveviciiiinceiiismeesreinie s sesssesseranes 166
Principal Cook and Will County Taxpayers........ccovrrnieniiniisinnnseiesensnessonean, 169
Property Tax Levies and Collections......oueivinniinnmnnciessminenene s _ 171

Debt Capacity - These schedules present information to help the reader assess the
affordability of the Village's current levels of outstanding debt and the Village's
ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt to Assessed Value and
Net General Obligation Bonded Debt per Capita .......ccoovvcnmnnvinneonninencnncnens 173
Computation of Direct and Overlapping Debt......ccnevinnnni 175
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Statistical Section
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

Demographics - These schedules contain demographic and economic indicators
to help the reader understand the environment within which the Village's financial
activities take place.

Demographic and Economic Statistics .ooemieeinnienrnnsd rreeeerrer e rer et eaereaserns 176
Principal EMpPLOYerS......ccooivimiiierntrsesee e ee st st ss s s e ssessessessesnessnenenres 177

Operating Information - These schedules contain service and infrastructure data
to help the reader understand how the information in the Village's financial report
relates to the services the government provides and the activities it performs.

Full and Part-time Village Government Employees by FUnction........ev.eeeeeevsvonnen. 179
Operating INAICALOTS. ... e cveuseeemrisce ittt s seer st 180
Capital ASSEt STAHISHICS. cuvcvrerrerrrrerrrrrrresseriecsreesssseseasessssnerssrssranesessesessesseseasassansesssranse 182

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the
comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year. The Village implemented GASB
Statement No. 34 in FY2002; therefore, schedules presenting government-wide information will
begin reporting from that year.



VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Net Assets by Component
Last Five Fiscal Years

Governmental Activities:
Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Tax Increment Financing
Special Revenues
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Unrestricted

Total Governmental Activities Net Assets

Business-Type Activities:
Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

‘Total Business-Type Activities Net Assets

Primary Government:
Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Tax Increment Financing
Special Revenues
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Unrestricted

Total Primary Government Net Assets

2006 2005 2004
* % 196,573,503 194,618,307 173,341,392
2,224,434 1,592,611 470,199
9,417,491 5,249,770 2,946,734
15,051,475 4,655,664 5,324,270
(2,965,360) {5,669,836) 2,518,036
$ 220,301,543 200,446,516 184,600,631
§ 133,551,677 121,611,405 111,738,125
13,032,985 16,458,660 22,288,487
$ 146,584;662 138,070,065 134,026,612
$ 330,125,180 316,229,712 285,079,517
2,224,434 1,592,611 470,199
9,417,491 5,249,770 2,946,734
15,051,475 4,655,664 5,324,270
10,067,625 10,788,824 24,806,523
$ 366,886,205 338,516,581 318,627,243
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2003

2002

149,376,731 160,673,622
351,661 1,197,387
2,808,219 2,588,113
3,785,876 3,026,046
6,009,751 4,016,629
13,764,994 10,491,559
176,097,232 181,993,356
110,566,160 103,924,023
21,816,868 21,245,845
132,383,028 125,169,868
259,942,891 264,597,645
351,661 1,197,387
2,808,219 2,588,113
3,785,876 3,026,046
6,009,751 4,016,629
35,581,862 31,737,404
308,480,260 307,163,224
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Change in Net Assets
Last Five Fiscal Years

Expenses
Governmental Activities:

General Government
Public Safety
Planning and Development
Public Works
Culture and Recreation
Sanitation
Interest

Total Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities:
Water and Sewerage
Recreation
Parking

Total Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Governmental Expenses

Program Revenues:
Governmental Activities:
Charges for Services:
General Government
Public Safety
Planning and Development
Pubiic Works
Culture and Recreation
Sanitation "
Operating Grants and Contributions
Capital Grants and Contributions

Total Governmental Activities Revenue

Business-type Activities:
Charges for Services:
Water and Sewerage
Recreation
Parking
Capital Grants and Contributions

Total Business-Type Activities Revenue

Total Primary Governmental Revenue

2006

2005

2004

£ 16,163,138

_$ 20,009,250

$ 13,563,191

13,528,847 13,833,582 13,309,727
2,525,472 3,039,143 2,785,002
19,210,465 9,257,883 8,424,553
8,909,379 8,812,763 8,601,335
2,923,002 2,537,024 3,727,089
63,260,303 57,489,645 50,410,897
16,385,241 15,934,068 14,710,511
1,353,924 1,401,794 189,319
209,265 226,780 1,393,624
17,948,430 17,562,642 16,293,454

$ 81,208,733

$ 75,052,287

3 66,704,351

$ 3491647 § 5005199 $ 4,291,456
756,745 789,987 698,797
1,647,667 2,001,331 1,934,993
834,454 - .
5,456,134 5,321,745 5,074,418
10,576,676 1,163,553 835,147
11,160,077 14,014,004 776,505
33,923,400 28,295.819 13,611316
15,606,934 15,394,804 13,720,912
791,866 857,671 175,372
187,182 174,865 650,909
9,974,451 4,606,986 2,699,390
26,560,433 21,034,326 17,246,583

$ 60,483,833 § 49330145 § 30,857,899
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2003 2002
$ 11,861,626 § 9,807,267 . -

12,307,515 12,060,750 y
2,875,081 3,480,029
8,013,887 7,869,378
7,941,350 7,710,691
3,027,453 2,546,900
3,150,317 2,647,131
49,177,229 46,122,146
10,856,764 11,785,750
1,393,527 1,757,123
121,047 107,877
12,371,338 13,650,750

$ 61,548,567 § 59,772,896

$ 2424776 § 3,396,849

444,069 398,230
2,332,276 2,352,792
2,319,438 1,197,983
1,800,736 1,497,948
1,567,308 1,523,997

13,508,816 10,636,574
24,397,479 21,004,373
9,631,353 9,876,800

666,418 794,923

163,174 - 160,234
6,184,345 2,570,057

16,645,290 13,402,014

$ 41,042,769 § 34,406,387
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Change in Net Assets
Last Five Fiscal Years

Net (Expense) Revenue:
Governmental Activities
Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Government

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets
Governmental Activities:
Taxes:
Property
State Sales
Other
Unrestricted Intergovernmental
Investment Income
Loss on Disposals of Capital Assets
Other
Transfers
Special Items;
Forgiveness of Debt by Primary Government

Gain (Loss) on Exchange of Land and Building, Net

Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities:
Intergovernmental
Investment Income
Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets
Other
Transfers

Total Business-Type Activities
Total Primary Government

Change in Net Assets
Governmental Activities
Business-Type Activities
Total Primary Government

2006

2005

2004

$ (29,336,903)

3 (29,193,826)

$ (36,799,581)

8,612,003 3,471,684 953,129
$ (20,724,900) $ (25,722,142) $7(35,846,452)
$ 11,816,804 $ 11,311,563 § 9,141,293

28,334,779 27,461,061 26,438,856

795,368 704,924 598,717
6,245,782 5,937,165 4,671,419
1,507,489 723,435 451,500

- (610,620) -
13,523 366,696 13,560
478,185 (166,225) (374,573)
- (1,069,905) -

49,191,930 44,658,094 40,940,772

380,779 397,272 316,344

- 8,272 (462)

(478,185) 166,225 374,573

(97,406) 571,769 - 690,455

$ 49,094,524

$ 45,229,863

$ 41,631,227

§ 19,855,027
8,514,597

$ 15464,268
4,043,453

§ 4,141,191
1,643,584

$ 28,369,624

$ 15,507,721

$ 5,784,775

Note: ' Effective FY2004 Sanitation is included as a Business-Type Activity in Water and Sewerage
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2003 2002

$ (24,779,750) § (25,117,773)

4,273,952 (248,736) .

$ (20,505,798) § (25,366,50%)

$ 8951815 § 7,195189

26,594,928 23,223,679
433,592 .
3,936,271 4,427,694
571,448 825,523
(723,003) -
287,102 484,409
(20,192,903) 117,558
19,859,160 36,274,052
909,460 238,578
455874 955,181
1,573,874 -
2,939,208 1,193,759

$ 22798368

$ 37467811

$  (4,920,590)
7,213,160

$ 11,156,279
945,023

$ 2,292,570

$ 12,101,302
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years
. As of September 30, 2006

General Fund:
Reserved for:
Prepaid Items and Deposits
Long-Term Notes Receivable
Tax Increment Financing
Special Recreation

TUnreserved

Total General Fund

All Other Governmental Funds:
Reserved for:
Prepaid Items and Deposits
Debt Service
Land Held for Resale
Tax Increment Financing
" Long-Term Notes Receivable
Capital Projects
Employee Pension Benefits

Unreserved, reported in:
Special Revenue Funds
Capital Project Fund
Debt Service
Other Governmental Funds

Total Ali Other Governmental Funds

Total Primary Governmental Funds

2004

2006 2005 2003

$ 108030 $ 50,588 $ 48386 $ 69,950
935,580 833,773 1,165,376 1,019,524
20424734 15165485  12,530499 13,789,936
$ 21468344 § 16,049,846 $ 13,744,261  $ 14,879,410
$ 1,144 $ 590 $ 1460 § .
10,402,638 5,885,369 5,311,915 4,791,317

. i 1,432,375 1,432,375

2,224,434 1,592,611 470,199 351,661
(8,004,608)  (4,055009) 7,931,607 2,808,219
18,337,788 8,509,239 5,304,837 2,420,587

! ! ; 3,589,164

$ 22,961,396

$ 11,932,800

$ 20,452,393

$ 15,393,323

$ 44,429,740

$ 27,982,646

$ 34,196,654

$ 30,272,733
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2002 2001 . 2000 1999 1998 1997
$ 22,175 16,870  $ s45 1,196 $ 2373 § 74014
753,296 . i i i )
373,909 234,632 194,819 . . .
i - i 2,877 1,004 8,560
13,177,097 10,650,105 13,606,005 11,550,418 10,524004 9911958
$ 14,326,477 10,901,607 § 13,801,369 _ § 11,554,491 _ § 10,527,381 _$ 9,994,532
$ e - —' . $i .- $ - $ . e - $ A-
3,176,482 2,686,763 1,780,973 1,739,019 1,313,424 1,265,821
823,478 755,326 . : - -
i 592,110 319,752 51,743 68,993 289,604
. 14,652,375 22,021,184 11,052,103 15,183,864 4,741,462
i 25419929 24,440,846 21353441 20900579 15424350
2,588,113 1,511,954 1,402,040 1,733,174 1955194 1,437,590
1,797,468 - : - -
. - 175152 1,115,308
11,234,676 - i ; i i
$ 19,620217 45,618,457 § 49,964,795  $.35.929480 _$ 40,597,206 . $ 24,274,135
$ 33,946,694 56,520,064 $ 63,766,164 $ 47483971 $ 51,124,587 § 34,268,667
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years

As of September 30, 2006
2006 2005 2004 2003
Revenues: .
Taxes $ 41,007,513 § 38,745,954 $ 36,036,651 § 35,980,335
Licenses and Permits 2,985,213 3,663,317 2,878,760 2,332,276
Intergovernmental 17,711,820 7,707,651 5,689,981 11,134,985
Charges for Services 6,594,229 6,778,978 6,957,691 7,413,211
Investment Income 1,507,489 723,435 451,500 501,780
Fines and Forfeitures 659,431 725,485 676,331 444,069
Miscellaneous 5,972,008 1,968,049 1,465,257 287,102
" Total Revenues - 76,437,703 60,312,869 54,156,171 58,093,758
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government 15,807,366 20,112,651 13,238,483 12,834,105
Public Safety 12,957,839 13,630,051 13,164,529 12,326,529
Planning and Development 2,493,936 3,010,375 2,770,176 2,886,633
Public Works 11,297,974 3,609,350 2,787,722 2,574,533
Culture and Recreation 7,673,566 7,684,525 7,620,494 7,083,474
Sanitation - - - 3,027,453
Special Census - - - -
Capital Outlay 16,689,679 15,823,903 3,980,055 26,110,069
Deht Service: ‘
Principal 3,736,384 3,525,363 3,353,763 2,234,609
Interest and Fiscal Charges 2,756,807 2,980,821 2,896,794 2,765,524
Administrative Fees - - - ‘ :
Bond Issuance Costs 158,766 181,199 255,831 -
Total Expenditures 73,572,317 70,558,238 50,067,847 71,842,929
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 2,865,386. (10,245,369) 4,088,324 (13,749,171)
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2002

2001

2000

1999

1998

1997

$ 30,418,868

$ 22,355,779

$ 20,336,482

$ 17,867,664

$ 16,322,102

$ 15,686,613

2,352,792 2,488,825 2,401,895 2,409,496 1,784,976 1,544,235
6,151,691 6,511,400 7,602,008 5,779,937 6,778,280 5,550,990
6,680,706 4,848,064 5,070,298 4,349,710 5,157,820 4,717,182
704,275 1,873,657 1,500,771 1,268,277 942,450 802,687
398,230 387,105 371,906 355,336 368,629 374,388
484,409 357,306 136,062 178,318 126,561 119,175
47,190,671 38,822,136 37,419,422 32,208,738 31,480,818 28,795,270
9,891,634 5,198,200 5,617,209 3,931,656 4,297,761 4,355,866
11,885,202 10,892,904 9,509,984 9,039,709 8,206,452 7,786,951
3,745,140 2,299,832 2,162,524 2,118,981 2,015,132 878,206
2,574,003 2,589,909 2,210,754 2,167,116 1,997,750 1,907,412
6,896,506 4,800,166 4,010,605 3,903,659 3,532,908 3,093,883
2,546,900 2,414,929 2,286,537 2,395,870 2,138,999 2,076,290
; - - - - 144,767
13,278,018 14,914,864 10,178,705 10,309,344 5,309,466 4,879,600
1,600,000 1,395,000 1,525,000 1,330,000 1,255,000 1,980,000
2,634,860 1,735,785 943,197 990,453 653,878 767,473
- 3,396 5,238 3,321 2,990 4,232
55,052,263 46,244,985 38,449,753 36,190,109 29,410,336 77,874,680
(7,861,292) (7,422,849) (1,030,331) (3,981,371) 2,070,482 920,590
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years
As of September 30, 2006

2006 2005 2004 2003
Other Financing Sources (Uses): ‘
Transfers In 10,624,517 6,435,752 11,560,091 9,581,635
Transfers Out (9,042,809) (6,623,514) (12,349,514) (9,581,635)

Transfers to Component Unit - - - -
Payment to Comiponent Unit

for Lawsuit Settlement _ - - (144,997) (18,619,029)
-General Obligation Bonds Issued 12,000,000 13,865,000 14,570,000 33,695,000

Premium on Debt Issuance - 73,937 58,551 135,354
Payment to Fiscal Agent - (9,719,814) (14,271,097) {4,162,798)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 13,581,708 4,031,361 {176,966) 11,048,527
Net Change in Fund Balances $ 16,447,094 $ (6,214,008) $ 3,911,358 § (2,700,644)
Debt Service as a Percentage of Non-

Capital Expenditures 11.7% 12.2% 14.1% 10.9%
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2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
7,138,540 8,816,515 5,598,737 3,966,034 3,972,624 4,710,332
(6,430,689) (9,513,849) (6,455,424) (3,978,141)  (4,403,424)  (5,045,365)
. (105,000) (105,000) (100,000) (103,000) - (78,920)
10,000,000 - 15,000,000 . 9,950,000 ;
10,707,851 (802,334 14,038,313 (112,107) 9,416,200 T (413,953)

$ 2,846,559 § (8,2255183! $ 13,007,982 § (4,093,478) § 11,486,682 = § 506,637

10.1% 10.0% 8.7% 9.0% 7.9% 12.0%
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Governmental Activities Tax Revenues by Source
Last Five Fiscal Years

September 30, 2006

Fiscal . State Sales Inter-

Year Property Tax Tax Other governmental Total
2002 $ 7,195,189 $ 23,223,679 $ - $ 4,427,694  § 34,846,562
2003 8,951,815 26,594,928 433,592 3,936,271 39,916,606
2004 9,141,293 26,438,856 . 598,717 4,671,419 40,850,285
2005 11,311,563 27,461,061 704,924 5,937,163 45,414,713
2006 11,816,804 28,334,779 795,368 6,245,782 47,192,733
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

General Governmental Tax Revenues by Source

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Sepfg}nber 30, 2006
Fiscal Propenlij» Sales Income Motor Fuel
Year Tax Tax - Tax Tax Toatal
1997 $ 5,200,944 $ 12,016,174 $ 3,378,130 $ 1,164,265 $ 21,759,513
1998 . 5,250,534 12,678,842 3,843,642 1,142,594 22’9.15’612
1999 6,074,719 13,514,629 4,084,519 1,208,372 é4,882,239
2000 7,191,851 15,060,775 4,446,003 1,479,600 28,_1 78,229
2001 8,606,934 15,726,254 4,334,481 1,389,954 30,057,623
2002 9,433,992 23,223,679 3,984,369 1,523,997 . 38,166,037
2003 12,799,056 26,594,928 3,690,849 1,567,308 44,652,141
2004 13 ,‘305,,012 26,438,856 3,799,785 1,470,351 45,014,004
2005 15,527,516 27,461,061 4,912,357 1,729,732 49,630,666 |
2006 21,110,299 28,334,779 5,318,315 1,722,835 | 56,486,228

Note: Includes General, Special Revenue, Debt Service Funds and Component Units.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Sales Tax by Category
Last Ten Years

General Merchandise

Food

Drinking and Eating Places
Apparel

Furniture & H.H. & Radio
Lumber, Bldg, Hardware
Autoﬁotive & Filling Stations
Drugs & Misc. Retail

Agriculture & All Others

© ‘Manufacturers

Total

Village Direct Sales Tax Rate

Source: Illinois Department of Revenue

2005 2004 2003 2002
$ 2,581,882 § 2904311 $ 2,988,493 . $ 2902845
1431311 1,301,458 1,191,074 1,081,377
1,350,647 1,314,900 1,186,498 1,094,471
1,559,188 1,448,680 1,329,393 1,369,896
2,481,009 2,607,757 2,689,460 2,558,694
687,622 828,757 854,382 858,286
3,748,887 3,135,266 3,197,487 3,178,572
2,914,490 2,657,002 2,574,611 2,264,825
816,004 814,679 894,040 921,475
224,923 100,727 75,036 204,297

$ 17,795,964 § 17,113,537 § 16,980,473 _§ 16,434,738 _
1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

Note: Beginning in 1998 Gross Receipts include both Cook and Will County 1% municipal sales tax.
Amounts reflect sales tax collected between January 1 and December 31.
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2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996

$ 2977963 §. 2,631,412 § 2,869,650 § 2406915 § 2,991,743 § 2,845,969

1,036,003 1,014,438 984,584 1,059,617 1,255,106 1,393,624
1,016,018 1,377,874 846,323 787,062 802,018 769,181
1,358,218 1,173,153 1,046,801 986,218 886,395 840,156
2,321,996 2,300,711 1,851,747 1,445,220 1,296,620 1,287,049
780354 756,624 669,023 610,529 930,773 882,918
3,209,236 2,829,428 2,838,021 2,566,413 2,044,551 1,811,386
2,107,276 2,013,663 1,842,939 1,708,194 | 1,466,290 1,372,172
988,696 952,101 922,760 1,200,513 297,103 286,360
266,301 210,208 179,676 163,566 157,223 192,409

$ 16,062,059  $ 15,259,611  § 14,051,524  § 12,934,246  § 12,127,821 § 11,681,224
—_————ee— — — ]

1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Direct and Overlapping Sales Tax Rates
Last Ten Years

Cook
County Regional
Village Cook Village Home  Transportation  Total

Fiscal Direct State County Home Rule Rule Sales = Authority Direct
Year Rate Rate Rate Sales Tax ' Tax Rate Rate
1997 1.00% 5.00% 0.25% n/a 0.75% 0.75% 7.75%
1998 1.00% 5.00% 0.25% na 0.75% 0.75% 7.75%
1999 1.00% 5.00% 0.25% n/a 0.75% 0.75% 7.75%
2000 1.00% 5.00% 0.25% n/a 0.75% 0.75%  7.75%
2001 1.00% 5.00% 0.25% n/a 0.75% 0.75% 7.75%
2002 1.00% 5.00% 0.25% 0.75% 0.75% 0.75% 8.50%
2003 1.00% 5.00% 0.25% 0.75% 0.75% 0.75% 8.50%
2004 1.00% 5.00% 0.25% 0.75% 0.75% 0.75% 8.50%
2005 1.00% 5.00% 0.25% 0.75% 0.75% 0.75% 8.50%
2006 1.00% 5.00% 0.25% 0.75% 0.75% 0.75% 8.50%

Source: Illinois Department of Revenue

Note: The above tax rates are for General Merchandise.
! The Home Rule Sales Tax became effective J anuary 1, 2002.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Sales Tax Receipts
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal % Change % Change % Change
Year  Village Share/ from Home-rule from from
Ended State Sales Preceding Sales Tax Preceding Total Sales Preceding
Sept. 30 Tax Receipts Year Receipts ! Year Tax Receipts Year
1997 $ 12,016,174 3.62 % n/a n/a % § 12,016,174 3.62 %
1998 12,678,846 5.51 n/a n/a 12,678,846 5.51
1999 13,514,629 6.59 n/a n/a 13,514,629 6.59
2000 15,060,775 11.44 n/a n/a 15,060,775 11.44
2001 - 15,600,000 3.58 n/a na 15,600,000 3.58
2002 16,411,817 5.20 6,811,862 100.00 23,223,679 48.87
2003 16,999,857 3.58 9,595,071 40.86 26,594,928 14.52
2004 16,980,960 -0.11 9,457,896 -143 26,438,856 -0.59
2005 17,860,240 5.18 . 9,600,821 1.51 27,461,061 3.87
2006 18,289,980 241 10,044,801 4,62 28,334,781 3.18
Source: Village Records
Note: ! The Home Rule Sales Tax became effective January 1, 2002.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

State Sales Tax Receipts by Month Earned

Last Three Fiscal Years ,
‘ Percentage Change From Preceding Year
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year ‘ ,

Month Ended 9/30/06 Ended 9/30/05  Ended 9/30/04 FY 2006 FY 2005 FY 2004
October $ 1,264,020 § 1,324,126 § 1,220,279 -4.54 % 851 % -5.64 %
November 1,495,552 1,484,984 1,537,857 0.71 -3.44 5.68
December 2,089,950 2,100,151 2,015,444 ' -0.49 4,20 -1.26/
January 1,589,526 1,245,697 1,186,203 27.60 5.02 4.76
February 1,347,964 1,360,501 1,306,167 -0.92 4.16 6.77
March 1,371,500 1,458,706 1,430,378 -5.98 1.98 533
April 1,637,564 1,480,692 1,357,265 10.59 9.09 -11.47
May 1,610,336 1,385,210 1,442,613 16.25 -3.98 5.52
June 1,487,295 1,643,129 1,414,180 9.48  16.19 -3.81
Juty 1,474,813 1,406,286 1,349,108 4.87 4.24 -1.54
August 1,455,466 1,528,237 1,454,701 -4.76 5.06 4.46
September 1,465,994 1,442,520 1,266,766 1.63 13.87 -7.09

$ 18,289,980 $ 16,980,960 241 % 5.18 % -0.11 %

Source:

Village Records

$ 17,860,240
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Home 'Rule Sales Tax Receipts by Month Earned

Last Three Fiscal Years
Percentage Change From Preceding Year
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Month Ended 9/30/06  Ended 9/30/05  Ended 9/30/04 FY 2006 FY 2005 EY 2004

October $ 708455 % 717,846 § 668,232 -1.31% 7.42 % -8.15 %
November 879,529 892,284 890,727 -1.43 0.17 6.58
December 1,282,789 1,299,600 1,235,468 -1.29 5.19 -2.17
January 811,373 607,621 655,423 33.53 -7.29 1.31
February 715,474 676,549 674,651 5.75 0.28 4.52
March 722,466 792,654 781,154 -8.85 147 - 6.04
April 891,820 758,461 745,526 17.58 1.73 -9.93
May 859,088 752,372 765,955 14.18 -1.77 3.08
June 851,554 854,234 796,380 -0.31 7.26 0.90
July 725,915 738,290 750,632 -1.68 -1.64 2.71
August 776,691 751,680 731,821 3.33 2.7 -2.57
September 819,648 759,231 761,925 7.96 -0.35 -1.45

§ 10,044,801 § 9,600,821 $ 9,457,896 4.62 % 1.51 % -0.13 %

Source:

Village Records

163



VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Sales Tax Revenue - Top Ten Illinois Communities
Municipal Sales Tax and Home Rule Sales Tax
For the Period January - December 2005

. Dollars
2000 Census per
Municipality Rank Sales Tax Receipts Population Capita

Chicago 1 $ 384,594,468 2,896,016 § 133
Schaumburg 2 49,812,081 75,386 661
Springfield 3 45,907,092 111,454 412
Peoria 4 42,384,371 112,936 375
Aurora 5 35,705,571 142,990 250
Joliet 6 34,718,434 106,221 327
Orland Park 7 27,346,538 51,077 535
Naperville 8 26,433,138 128,358 206
Bloomington 9 26,334,463 64,808 406
Kankakee 10

24,129,285 . 27,491 878

Source: Illinois Department of Revenue
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property
Last Ten Tax Levy Years

Real Property
' Ratio of Equalized
Tax Equalized _ Assessed Valuation
Levy " Assessed Estimated Actual to Estimated Actual Equalization
Year Valuation Value Value Factor !
1996 1,014,691,148 § 3,044,073,444 0.3333 2.1517
1997 1,046,731,415 3,140,194,245 0.3333 2.1489
. 1998 1,092,193,648 3,276,580,944 0.3333 2.1799
1999 1,228,383,504 3,685,150,512 0.3333 2.2505
2000 1,242,106,737 3,726,320,211 0.3333 2.2235
2001 1,324,498,770 3,973,496,310 0.3333 2.3098
2002 1,617,407,088 4,852,221,264 0.3333 2.4689
2003 1,663,932,057 4,991,796,171 0.3333 2.4598
2004 1,771,533,962 5,314,601,886 0.3333 2.5757
2005 2,107,443,850 6,322,331,550 0.3333 2.7320
Source:  Office of the Cook and Will County Clerks
Note: ' Cook County Equalization Factor (Will County Equalization Factor is 1.0)

165



VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Property Tax Rates per $100 of Assessed Valuation
Direct and Overlapping Governments
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Tax Levy Year 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 20060
Cook County:
Tax Rates '
Village of Orland Park 2 : 0.824 0.757 0.738 0.724 0.642 0.637
Cook County:
General 0.533 0.593 0.630 0.690 0.746 0.824
Forest Preserve 0.060 0.060 0.059 0.061 0.067 0.069
Consolidated Elections , 0.014 0.000 0.029 0.000 0.032 0.000
Bremen Township : 0.049 0.054 0.053 0,051 0.062 0.063
Bremen General Assistance 0.008 0.008 0.008 0.006 0.005 0.005
Bremen Road and Bridge 0.032 0.019 0.037 0.035 0.041 0.040
Orland Township 0.057 0.064 0.061 0.057 0.066 0.068
Orland General Assistance 0.005 0.000 0.006 0.000 0.009 0.000
Orland Road and Bridge 0.035 0.042 0.042 0.041 0.049 0.050
Palos Township 0.039 0.043 0.045 0.043 0.050 0.050
Palos General Assistance 0.003 0.004 0.004 0.004 0.004 0.005
Palos Road and Bridge 0.033 0.038 0.039 0.037 0.044 (.045
Suburban Cook TB San District 0.005 0.001 0.004 0.006 0.007 0.008
South Cook Mosquito Abate. District 0.010 0.012 0.013 0.011 0.015 0.014
Metropolitan Water
" Reclamation District 0.315 0.347 0.361 0.371 0.401 0.415
Orland Fire Protection District 0.972 1.063 1.019 0.956 0.978 0.959
Palos Fire Protection District 0.586 0.667 0.686 0.665 0.816 0.815
Orland Hills Public Library District 0.109 0.122 0.123 0.119 0.142 0.137
Mokena Community Park District 0.294 0.305 0.320 0.297 0.315 0.325
Tinley Park Park District 0.379 0.422 0.427 0.384 0.445 0.481
School Districts:
School District #118 2.346 2.687 2.726 2.698 3.247 3.296
Schoo! District #135 2.652 3.071 2.705 2.635 3.030 3.039
School District #140 3.032 3.144 2.617 2.570 3.086 3.137
School District #146 3.772 3.830 3.673 3.527 3.749 3.815
Consolidated High School #230 1.939 2.200 2.239 2.115 2.517 2.526
0.253 0.256 0.245 0.288 0.286

Moraine Valley Comm. College #524 0.208

*** [nformation not available

Data Source: Cook County Clerk

Notes: | Property tax rates are per $100 of assessed valuation
? Includes the Village Library Fund
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1999 1998 1997 1996
0.597 0.606 0.552 0.551
0.854 0.911 0.919 0.989
0.070 0.072 0.074 0.074
0.023 0.000 0.027 0.000
0.061 0.063 whr el
0.003 0.004 bl *hk
0.038 0.040 ke *hH
0.067 0.073 0.076 0.076
0.000 0.010 0.004 0.004
0.049 0.055 0.056 0.056
0.049 0.055 = e ok
0.004 0.005 *k *
0.043 0.047 *r¥ L
0.008 0.008 0.008 0.008
0.013 0.013 0.012 0.011
0.419 0.444 0.451 0.492
0.928 0.995 0.977 0.941
.0.780 0.834 e Wk
0.131 0.141 i Wk
0.325 0329 *rh dooh
0.370 0.396 il xw
3.167 3.283 Al o
2.925 3.165 3.157 3.072
3.015 3.369 i wokk
3.739 3.856 Hook g
2.430 2.619 2.388 2.321
0.273 0.287 0.286 0.275
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Property Tax Rates per $100 of Aséessed Valuation

Direct and Overlapping Governments
Last Six Fiscal Years

Tax Levy Year

Will County:
Tax Rates ' .

Village of Orland Park
Will County;

General

Forest Preserve
Frankfort Township Town Funds
Frankfort Township Road Funds
Mokena Fire District :
Mokena Public Library District Bonds
Mokena Community Park District
School Districts:

Schoo! District #159

School District #161

High School District #210

Community College District #5235

Data Source: Will County Clerk

Notes: ! Property tax rates are per $100 of assessed vgluation

% Includes the Village Library Fund
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2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
0.895 0.753 0.710 0.826 0.642  0.603
0.538 0.571 0.581 0.606 0.623 0627

©0:148 0.124 0.127  0.132 0.135  0.137
0.087 0.090 0.092 0.097 0.098  0.099
0.213 0.221 0226 0237 0242 0244
0.467 0.491 0499 0523 0.533 0536
0,000 0.038 0065 0069 0.7 0.072
0.287 0.298 0.301 0.302 0310 0316
2,306 2.441 2491 2,630 2666 2701
2.990 2.882 2.848 2.848 2485 2497
1677 1.744 1799 . 1.878 1932 1939
0.209 0.214 0211 0.221 0224 0222



VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Principal Cook and Will County Taxpayers
As of September 30, 2006

2006 Taxpayer

1997 Taxpayer

Type of Business

Simon Property Group
Inland Real Estate

Inland Retail Fund Ravinia
Inland O;land ?mk PLLLC
Orland Park Joint Venture

J C Penney Co., Inc.

8t. George Corp

Sears D768 Tax B2 109A
A.lbcnsuns Tax Prop

May Department Stores

MCRAES Ingc,

B & G Realty

Urban Investment & Devel. Corp

n/a

Lake\fiew Plaza

J.C. Penney Co., Inc.
n/a

Sears Roebuck & Co.
n/a

Marshall Fields
Carson Pirie Scott
n/a

Andrew Corp

Target

Mentgomery Ward

Homemakers

Crland Square Mall (includes smaller stores)
Shopping Center

Shopping Center

One-story Store

Lake View Plaza (shopping center)
Department Store

Commercial building over three stories

Department Store

Jewel Supermarkets and OSCO Drugs

- Macy's/Marshall Fields (department store)

Carson Pirie Scott & Co.(department store)
One-story non-fire proof public garage
Manufacturer

Discount Store

Department Store

Furniture Store

TOTALS

Data Source: Offices of the Cook and Will County Clerks and Orland Township Assessor.

Note: The figures above are totals of numerous parcel valuations of approximately $200,000 and
over as recorded in the Cook and Will County Assessor’s offices. They were compiled from a
meticulous page by page search of a listing of such records. It is possible, however, that certain
parcels may have been overlooked.

! Total 2005 Equalized Assessed Valuation for the Village of Orland Park was $2,107,443,850.
? Total 1996 Equalized Assessed Valuation for the Village of Orland Park was $1,014,691,148.

169



2006

1997

Percentage of

~ Percentage of

170

2005 Total Equalized 1996 Total Equalized
Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed
Valuation'  Rank’ Valuation (EAV) _ Valuation® Rank Valuation (EAV)
5 89,990,110 1 4.27% $ 23,406,848 1 2.31%
54,231,872 2 2.57% - 0.00%
26,087,346 3 1.24% 8,357,599 2 0.82%
14,931,530 4 ‘ 0.71% 4,670,080 3 0.46%
14,875,620 5 0.71% - 0.00%
14,003,776 6 0.66% 4,455,749 6 0..44%
13,805,768 7 0.66% -
11,419,755 8 0.54% 4,525,939 4 0.45%
11,193,876 9 0.53% 3,724,832 7 0.37%
10,457,481 10 0.50% - 0.00%
- 0.00% 4,484,287 5 0.44%
- 0.00% 2,987,612 | 8 0.29%
- G.OO% 2,883,269 9 0.28%
- 0.00% 2,790,109 10 0.27%
$ 261,001,134 12.38% $ 62,286,324 6.14%



VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Property Tax Levies and Collections

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Equalized Assessed Valuation '

o

Tax Rates:
General Corporate
Solid Waste
Recreation and Parks
Open Lands Fund
ILMRF.
FIC.A.
Library Fund
Debt Service Fund
Police Pension Fund

Total

Tax Extensions:
General Corporate
Solid Waste
Recreation and Parks
Open Lands Fund
ILM.R.F.
F.LC.A.
Library Fund
Debt Service Fund
Police Pension Fund

Total

Collections

Percent Collected

Data Sources:

2005

2004

2003

2002

3 2,107,443,850

$ 1,771,533,962

§ 1,663,932,057

$  1,617,407,088

0.0804 0.0956 0.1048 0.0818

- - - 0.0791

0.0112 0.0134 0.0142 0.0146

0.0691 0.0698 0.0563 0.0306

0.0610 0.0680 0.0694 0.0404

0.4180 0.2740 0.2440 0.2440

0.1403 0.1923 0.1792 0.1862

0.0433 0.0436 0.0505 0.0464

0.8233 0.7567_ 0.7184 0.7231

1,424,313 1,693,586 1,743,801 1,323,550

- - - 1,279,178

198,412 237,386 236,278 236,900

1,224,130 1,236,531 936,794 494,450

1,080,636 1,204,643 1,154,769 654,050

7,405,012 4,854,003 4,294,711 3,934,919

2,485,462 3,406,660 2,981,766 3,011,646

767,074 772,389 840,286 750,114

$ 14,585,039 § 13,405,197 § 12,188,405 % 11,684,757

$ 13,968,516 § 13,188,407 § 11,235,001  § 11,462,228
95.77% 98.38% 92.18% 98.10%

Office of the County Clerk, Village Records

Note: ' Equalized Assessed Valuation includes Cook and Will Counties
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2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 19%6

$  1,324,498,770 § 1,242,106,737 § 1,228,383,504 § 1,092,193,648 § 1,046,731,415 § 1,014,691,148

-

0.0756 0.0721 0.0749 0.0472 0.0492 0.0492
0.0817 0.0826 0.0801 0.0876 0.0886 0.0886
0.0136 0.0138 0.0130 0.0142 0.0148 0.0148
0.0083 0.0089 0.0090 0.0096 0.0100 ‘ 0.0100
0.0303 0.0426 0.0400 0.0438 0.0443 0.0443
0.0467 0.0395 0.0371 0.0406 0.0394 0.0394
0.1671 0.1636 0.1559 0.1620 0.1572 0.1502
0.1631 0.1654 0.1572 0.1486 . 0.0879 0.0878
0.0544 0.0473 0.0302 0.0524 0.0590 0.0492
0.6408 0.6358 0.5965 0.6060 0.5504 0.5335
1,001,160 896,029 909,223 516,013 " 515,000 515,000
1,081,624 1,025,473 983,454 956,688 927,000 927,000
180,250 171,285 159,135 154,804 154,500 154,500
110,250 110,250 110,250 105,207 103,000 105,000
401,700 529,271 , 491,727 478,344 463,500 463,500
618,000 490,447 455,657 443,255 412,000 412,000
2,212,635 2,032,087 1,915,285 1,769,354 1,645,425 1,571,780
2,160,853 2,054,988 1,931,076 1,622,542 919,944 919,480
721,000 587,100 370,883 572,486 618,000 515,000
$ 8,487,472 § 7,896,930 § 7,326,695 § 6,618,693 % 5,760,369 § 5,583,260

$ 8,417,090 % 7,519,508 § 7,202,610 § 6,442,229 § 5,455377 § 5,429,855

99.17% 95.22% 98.31% 97.33% 94.71% . 97.25%
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt to Assessed Value and
Net General Obligation Bonded Debt per Capita
Last Ten Fiscal Years

] Gross General Less Debt Net General
Fiscal ‘ Assessed Obligation Service Obligation
Year Population. . Value Bonded Debt Funds Bonded Debt
1997 47,583 § 1,046,731,415 $§ 12,385,000 $ 1,265,821 § 11,119,179
1998 47,583 1,092,193,648 21,080,000 1,313,424 19,766,576
1999 47,583 1,228,383,504 19,640,000 1,739,019 17,900,981
2000 51,077 1,242,106,737 | 33,765,000 1,780,973 31,984,027
2001 51,077 1 ,324,498,770 32,370,000 2,686,763 29,683,237
2002 51,077 1,6 17,407,088 40,770,000 3,176,482 37,593,518
2003 - 51,077 1,663,932,057 68,645,000 4,791,317 63,853,683
2004 56,876 1,771,533,962 67,845,000 5,311,915 62,533,085
2005 56,876 2,107,443,850 69,270,000 5,885,369 63,384,631
2006 56,876 2,107,443,850 78,095,00'0 10,402,638 67,692,362

Note: Assessed Valuation for Fiscal Year 2006 is not available as of the date of this report.
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— -

Ratio of Net General Percentage Net General

Obligation Bonded of Personal  Obligation Bonded
Debt to Assessed Value Income - Debt per Capita
1..062 ‘ 1.14% 233.68
1.810 2.02% - 41541
1.457 1.83% 376.21
2.575 2.06% 626.19
2.241 | 1.91% 581.15
2.324 2.42% 736.02
- 3.838 4,10% 1,25ﬁ.15
3.530 3.61% 1;099.46
3.008 3.66% 1,114.44
3.212 | 3.91% 1,190.17
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Computation of Direct and Overlapping Debt

As of September 30, 2006
" Percentage Amount
Net Debt Applicable to Applicable to
Outstanding Orland Park Orland Park

Direct Debt:
Village of Orland Park, Ilinois L - 3 78,095,000 100.000% $ 78,095,000

Overlapping Debt: _ : . ‘
Cook County 3,070,610,000 1.578 48,454,226
Cook County Forest Preserve District 132,855,000 1.578 2,096,452
Wwill County 4,885,000 0.036 1,759
Will County Forest Preserve 2 169,107,309 0.036 60,879
Metropolitan Water Reclamation District ' 1,628,886,177 1.611 26,241,356
Qrland Fire Protection District - 1,400,000 87.893 1,230,502
Palos Fire Protection District 215,000 7.604 16,349
Tinley Park Park District 15,395,340 6.448 992,692
Mokena Community Park District 2 4,160,000 12.404 516,006
School District #1138 10,700,000 5.350 572,450
School District #135 49,711,342 90.163 44,821,237
School District #140 10,440,480 9.231 963,761
School District # 146 19,570,000 25.603 . 5,010,507
School District # 159 *** 19,570,582 1,217 ‘ 238,174
School District # 161 * 4,185,467 0.001 42
Consolidated High School District #230 103,340,000 44,320 45,800,288
Consolidated High School District #210 z 52,891,654 0.198 104,725
Community College District #525 * . 0.037 -

Total Overlapping Debt 177,121,404
Total Direct and Overlapping Debt $ 255,216,404

Data Sources Offices of the Cook and will County Clerks, Cook County Department of Revenue,
and Treasurer of the Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago

Notes: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the city, This
schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and
businesses of the Village of Orland Park. This process recognizes that, when considering the government’s ability to issue and
repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However, this
does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlappmg
govemment

! Includes IEPA Revolving Loan Fund Bonds

? Includes original principal amounts of outstanding General Obllganon Capital Appreciation Bonds
3 Includes Library Notes

* Excludes outstanding principal amounts of General Obligation (Alternate Revenue Source) Bonds which are expected to be
paid from sources other than general taxation,

* Includes taxable debt certificates .

® Includes Public Building Commission Revenue Bonds payable from lease payments secured by ad valorem taxes levied on
all taxable property within the County. Includes the Will County portion of the Juvenile Justice Center bonds.
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

' U.S. Census Bureau, 1997 Special Census, 2000 Census, 2004 Special Census,
Northeastern Illinois Planning Commission

2 Based on the 1990 and 2000 U.S. Census

? March 2006 Northeastern Illinois Planning Commission

2006 Data not available at time of report. Using 2005 data.
4 Based on the 1990 and 2000 U.S. Census over 50% of the population 25 years

and over attended college and/or received an Associate Degree (Grade 14)
* Based on Illinios State Board of Education School Report Cards for School

District #135 and Carl Sandburg HS.
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September 30, 2006
Education
Level in
Per Capita - Years of
Fiscal Personal Personal Median Formal School Unemploy-
Year  Population * Income Income Age 2 Schooling 4 Enrollment® ment Rate >
1997 47,583 $ 976,450,743  § 20,521 39.4 14 n/a 33 %
1998 47,583 976,450,743 20,521 394 14 8,605 29
1999 47,583 976,450,743 20,521 39.4 14 8,672 3.0
2000 51,077 1,556,162,959 30,467 41.4 14 8,808 3.7
- 2001 51,077 1,556,162,959 30,467 414 14 8,868 4.6
2002 51,077 1,556,162,959 30,467 41.4 14 8,992 5.6
2003 - 51,077 1,556,162,959 30,467 41.4 14 9,260 5.7
2004 56,876 1,732,841,092 30,467 . 414 14 9,338 5.2
2005 56,876 1,732,841,092 30,467 41.4 14 9,410 5.1
2006 56,876 1,732,841,092 30,467 41.4 14 n/a 5.1
Data Sources:



YILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Principal Employers

As of September 30, 2006 and September 30, 1997

2006
Approximate Percentage of
. Number Total Yillage
Name Type of Business. Employed Rank Employment '
Andrew Corporation Communications systems and equipment 800 1 3.13%
School District #135 Elementary school (K-8) 789 2 3.09%
High School District #230 Carl Sandburg HS 335 6 1.31%
Panduit Corporation Manufactures communication and 325 8 1.27%
. ' telecommunications products
Marquette Bank Full service bank 318 9 1.25%
J.C. Penney Retail Department Store. 405 4 1.59%
Carson Pirie Scott Retail Department Store 335 7 1.31%
Sears Retail Department Store . - -
Marshall Fields Retail Department Store 340 5 1.33%
Jewel/Osco Food Store Supermarket and Drug Store 570 3 2.23%
Target 250 10 0.98%

* Will not confirm

Discount Store

Note: Does not include the Village of Orland Park
! Total Persons in the Labor Force (25,536) is based on 2000 Census
? Total Persons in the Labor Force (24,051) is based on 1990 Census

Data Source: Phone survey of employers. 2007 Harris Illinois Industrial Directory,
2006 Ilinois Manufacturer's Directory and 2006 Iliinois Services Directory
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1997

Approximate Percentage of
Number Total Village

Employed Rank ]i.‘.n*xploylznentz

1400 1 5.82%

540 2 225%
415 3 1.73%
350 4 1.46%
350 5 1.46%
325 6 1.35%
325 7 1.35%
260 8 1.08%
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Full-time and Part-time Village Government Employees by Function
Last Eight Fiscal Years :

As of September 30, 2006
Function/Program . 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
General Government : -
Village Manager/Administration 13 i6 12 12 15° 13 14 10
MIS - 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Village Clerk 5 3 3 3 3. 3 3 3
Finance/Finance Water 21 21 16 20 22 22 27 24
Officials 10 12 13 16 12 11 1t 11
Building Maintenance 9 9 9 9 10 10 8 7
Total General Government 61 64 56 63 65 62 66 .58
Planning and Development
Engineering - _ 4 5 6 9 8 9 8 8
Community Developinent - 9 10 10 10 9 10 8
Building Code Enforcement 23 21 21 19 20 19 18 17
Total Planning and Development 34 36 37 38 37 38 34 34
Public Safety : .
Police Patrol 97 95 96 92 93 93 92 90
Civilian 69 78 62 63 58 60. .53 49
Crossing Guards : .12 11 11 11 10 1, 11 .10
Total Public Safety 178 184 169 166 161.. 164, 156 149
Public Works
Streets : 26 23 22 23 21 20 20 18
Transportation 6 6 6 7 7 7. 6 7
Vehicle & Equipment 10 10 10 10 10 9 7. .17
Water & Sewer/Administration 28 25 27 26 24 24, 24 21
Total Public Works 70 64 65 66 62 60 57 53
Culture & Recreation : ‘ _
Administration 9 13 12 13 13 15 19 18
Programs 108 109 94 92 190 257 253 206
Parks 37 31 34 34 27 28 26 27
Sportsplex | 103 104 113 105 105 4 0 0
Special Recreation > 69 74 65 T2 0 00 o
Total Culture & Recreation 326 331 318 316 335 . 304 298 251
Total Full-time and Part-time Employees 669 679 645 649 660 628 611 545

Source: Village Records - data not available prior to 1999

Note:  Part-time Seasonal Employees are not included in this report.
! Sportsplex opened in 2002
Z Prior to 2003 Special Recreation was part of Programs
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Operating Indicators
Last Ten Fiscal Years
As of September 30, 2006

General Government:
Number of Registered Voters
Number of Votes Cast in:
Tast Consolidated Election

Percentage of Registered Voter Voting in:

Last Consolidated Election

Planning and Development:
Building Permits Issued

Water and Sewerage:
Number of Metered Accounts
Average Daily Gallons Pumped

Public Works:
Streets Resurfaced (in miies)
Number of Potholes Repairad

Culture and Recreation:
Number of Programs
Number of Sportsplex Memberships
Number of Pool Memberships

Folice Department:

Offenses:
Murder
Criminal Sexual Assauit
Robbery
Aggravated Assault
Burglary
Theft
Motor Vehicle Theft
Arson

Warrants and Violations:
Motor Vehicle Accidents
Traffic Enforcement Arrests
Traffic Warnings

Note: 1997 data is not available. .

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
37,584 37,302 36,538 ° 35131 35373 32,727
12,916 12,916 7,366 7,366 10,828 10,828
3437%  34.63%  20.16%  2097%  30.61%  33.09%
1,845 2,129 2,288 3,320 3,129 2,992
22,570 22205 21,684 21,297 20,807 19,495
7,307,000 7,828,000 6,837,000 6,956,000 7,257,000 6,700,000
6 6 4 3 7 9
48 60 68 65 62 83
2,014 2,011 2,290 2,090 2,071 1,780
2,720 2,959 2,621 2,958 2,211 47
1,556 1,510 1,471 1,282 1,451 1,905
0 0 0 1 0 0
2 5 1 3 3 7
4 9 8 8 5 5
11 16 13 18 15 17
45 58 49 51 74 63
1,113 1,011 1,128 949 1,078 1,099
18 30 23 42 37 44
1 2 1 ] 1 0
3,662 2,659 3,212 3,492 3,320 . 3,453
9,394 8,028 1316 1,210 1,205 7,332
6,264 6,270 5,230 4,449 5,530 5,256

The Village will report prospectively until a full ten-year trend has been compiled.

The Sportsplex opened in the Spring of 2002. There were early membership enroliments in 2001.
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2000 1999 1998 1997
31,504 29,974 28,392 na
3,968 3,968 4,265 n/a
12.60% 13,24% 15.02% n/a
2,788 2,749 2,739 2436
22,254 18,787 18,300 n/a
6,670,000 6,300,000 6,000,000 n/a
12 9 10 11
102 97 73 104
1,737 1,728 1,610 1532
n‘a n/a n/a n/a
2,204 1,605 n/a n/a
0 0 0 n/a
7 7 3 n/a
5 3 4 n/a
17 21 23 n/a
63 58 53 n/a
1,099 -~ 955 917 n/a
44 50 44 t/a
0 0 0 n/a
3,428 3,238 2,910 n/a
7,781 9,552 8,162 n/a
3,308 6,792 5,646 4042
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VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

Capital Asset Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years
As of September 30, 2006

Water and Sewerage:
Miles of Water Mains

Public Works:
Miles of Streets
Miles of Curbs -

Miles of Sidewalks
Number of Streetlights
Number of Traffic Signals

Culture and Recreation:

Pool

Parks

Parks Acreage
Tennis Courts

Recreation Centers

Lakes

~ Police Department:
Stations
Holding Cells
Patrol Cars
Unmarked Cars

Trucks and Vans

Motorcycles
Trailers

All-terrain Vehicles

2003

2006 2005 2004 - 2002
330 325 - 322 314 308
413 270 190 185

38! 500 365 354

314 480 307 300

4071 4056 4035 3966 . 3886
9 7 6 4 4
1 1 1 1 1
51 51 50 50 49
610 610 605 605 600
29 29 29 29 29
2 2 2 2 2
1 1 I 1 I
1 | 1 1 1
11 11 11 11 11
42 42 42 41 36
24 24 25 27 24
85 81 8 7 14
2 2 2 2 2
33 31 4 4 4
1 It 1 1 1

Source:  Village of Orland Park Financial Reports

Note: 1997 data is unavailable. ‘
The Village will report prospectively until a full ten-year trend has been compiled.
n/a Data unavailable
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2001

2000 1999 1998 1997
290 290 281 281 - n/a
181 170 168 168 168
344 320 315 315 315
302 315 310 310 310
3716 3687 3663 3607 3568
4 4 4 4 4
1 1 1 1 1
49 48 46 45 45
506 500 455 450 450
29 29 29 28 28
1 1 1 1 1
1 1 1 1 1
1 1 1 1 1
12 12 12 12 12
39 39 39 39 n/a
21 21 21 21 n/a
9 9 8 8 n/a
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
1 1 1 1 n/a
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